
1902 - Serving Our Community for over 115 Years - 2020 
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

AGENDA OF BUSINESS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE DISTRICT BOARD  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2020 AT 7:00 P.M.  

RONALD W. SHEPHERD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 

 500 LAUREL STREET, MENLO PARK, CALIFORNIA 94025 

 
Board Members District Manager 
Fran Dehn, President Sergio Ramirez  
David Walker, Secretary  
Roy Thiele-Sardiña, Treasurer District Legal Counsel 
Edward P. Moritz, Member Anthony Condotti, Esq. 
George Otte, Member  
  

AGENDA OF BUSINESS 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the West Bay Sanitary 
District Board of Directors and Staff may participate in this meeting via a teleconference. In the 
interest of reducing the spread of COVID- 19, members of the public are allowed to participate 
telephonically only, and may submit comments in advance by email addressed to 
treese@westbaysanitary.org by 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, August 12th.     

To participate by telephone or Zoom meeting, public comments can be made by joining Zoom 
meeting at: https://zoom.us/j/95021408549?pwd=cHFRVisrWEdHOHM1OWFCN0x4d2liUT09 
Meeting ID: 950 2140 8549 Passcode: 885652 
Or by phone, call: 1-669-900-6833 Meeting ID: 950 2140 8549 Passcode: 885652 
Following receipt of public comment and open session items, the Board will adjourn to closed 
session.  Reportable action, if any, will be available upon inquiry within twenty-four (24) hours. 
 

NOTE:  The Board may take action on any agendized item unless specifically designated a “discussion” 

item or a “report.” 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Communications from the Public 

3. Consideration to Approve the Final Acceptance (Notice of Completion) for the Construction of the 
Recycled Water Project – Sharon Heights and Authorize the District Manager to Issue a Final 
Acceptance Letter and Commence the Short Term Operations by Anderson Pacific Engineering 
Construction per the Design Build and Short Term Operations Agreement Pg. 3-1 

 
4. Consider to Authorize the District Manager to Remit to Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction Inc., 

Fifty Percent of Retention for the Construction of the Recycled Water Project – Sharon Heights Prior to 
the End of the 60 Day Waiting Period Pg. 4-1 

 
5.      Consent Calendar 

Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. The motion, 
seconds, and vote are applicable to any included resolutions and recorded accordingly. There will be 
no separate discussion of these items unless specifically requested by a member of the Board.  

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular meeting July 8, 2020 Pg. 5A-1 

B. Approval of the Withdrawal Order Authorizing Payment of Certain Bills and Salaries  

 and Consideration of Other Financial Matters for August 12, 2020  Pg.  5B-1 

C. WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report – July 2020 Pg. 5C-1 

D. Town of Los Altos Hills Operations and Maintenance Report for Work Performed by WBSD – 
July 2020 Pg. 5D-1 

mailto:info@westbaysanitary.org
https://zoom.us/j/95021408549?pwd=cHFRVisrWEdHOHM1OWFCN0x4d2liUT09


E. Consideration to Approve District’s Investment Portfolio Reports Including the Transactions 
of Assets Described Therein as of 6/30/20 Pg. 5E-1 

F. Consideration to Authorize the District Manager to Issue the Class 3 Permit for the Sewer 
Main Installation on San Antonio Street, Menlo Park, CA Pg. 5F-1 

G. Consideration to Approve Amendment to the District’s Excavation, Backfill, and Surface 
Restoration Detail No. 8 Pg. 5G-1 

6.     District Manager’s Report Pg. 6-1 
 
7. Consideration to Approve Resolution for the Audited & Revised Sewer System Management Plan  
        (SSMP) and Authorizing Re-Certification for 2020 Pg. 7-1 

 

8.   Consideration to Approve Purchase of a 2020 Ford Ranger for Water Quality Supervisor Pg. 8-1 

 

9.     Consideration to Approve the Purchase of a 2020 Ford Super Duty F-350 Pump Supervisor Truck with  

        Crane Pg. 9-1 

 
10. Consideration to Approve Amendment 3 to the Consultant Agreement for Recycled Water Project 

Management Phase B Dated March 14, 2017 Pg. 10-1 
 
11. Review and Consideration to Approve the Conflict of Interest Code and General Rules of Office 
 for the District Board Pg. 11-1  
 
12.  August 12th Update Report on District Response to Corona Virus Pg. 12-1 
 
13. Consideration to Authorize the District Manager to Enter Into a Fleet Equipment Maintenance  
         Agreement with the City of Redwood City Pg. 13-1 
 
14.    Discussion and Direction on Recycled Water Projects - Sharon Heights & Bayfront, Including  
        Project Status Pg. 14-1 
 
15.    Report & Discussion on South Bayside Waste Management Authority (SBWMA) Pg. 15-1 
 
16.    Report & Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW), Discussion on SVCW CIP  
         Program and Financing Pg. 16-1 
 
17.    Closed Session:  
 

 A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
(Pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code §54957.6) Agency designated representatives: Board 
President/Legal Counsel 
Unrepresented Employee: Finance Manager 

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 
Title:  District Manager 
 

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code § 54956.9(d)(2): 
(1 potential case) 

 
18. Comments or Reports from Members of the District Board and Consider Items to be Placed  
 on Future Agenda  
         
19.    Adjournment

The West Bay Sanitary District does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Upon request, the agenda and agenda packet can be provided in a 

format to accommodate special needs. If you require a copy of the agenda or related materials in an alternative format to accommodate a disability, or if you 

wish to attend this public meeting and will require special assistance or other special equipment, please call the District at (650) 321-0384 at least five days 

in advance and we will make every reasonable attempt to provide such an accommodation. 



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 3 

 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the Final Acceptance (Notice of 

Completion) for the Construction of the Recycled Water 

Project– Sharon Heights and Authorize the District Manager to 

Issue a Final Acceptance Letter and Commence the Short Term 

Operations by Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction per 

the Design Build and Short Term Operations Agreement  

 

 
 
Background 

The West Bay Sanitary District Recycled Water Project – Sharon Heights (also known 
as the “Project”) is the planned construction of a water supply project that would deliver 
up to 152 to 200 acre-feet per year (AFY) of recycled water produced by the District at a 
Recycled Water Treatment Plant (RWTP) located on property owned by Sharon 
Heights Golf and Country Club (SHGCC).   
 
The District Board approved a Notice to Proceed on the Recycled Water Project 
– Sharon Heights Design Build and Short Term Operations on March 1, 2018, 
for a not-to-exceed amount of $19,695,000.00 for Design, Construction and 
Operational Testing and $325,000.00 for Short Term Operations to Anderson 
Pacific Engineering Construction Inc., (APEC).  
 
West Bay Sanitary District received a letter dated May 7, 2020 from Matthew Mirenda 
on behalf of Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction (APEC), regarding the “WBSD 
Recycled Water Project - Sharon Heights Final Acceptance”.  The letter listed the 
Closeout Submittals and provided a status on those submittals.  At that time the Board 
declined to issue a Final Acceptance of the project due to a failed bioassay test of the 
UV system and hence the lack of a Notice of Applicability (aka Permit to Operate) from 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board.  
 
APEC, has now submitted a second final acceptance request dated July 28 (See 
Attached) citing the following to have been completed:  
 
1.  Notice of Applicability (aka Title 22 Permit) issued by the Regional Water Quality 

Control Board on July 24, 2020. 



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

2. 15 Day Notice of Operation issued by West Bay Sanitary District on July 27, 2020 
(submitted to the Regional Board - See Attached). 

3. Spot-Check Bioassay (SCB) Report, dated July 2020, summarizing the successful 
SCB re-test validating both Trojan UVFit™ reactors at 100% of the 2012 NWRI 
Guidelines. 

 

The Project’s Request for Proposal states the District has 21 days from receiving the 
letter from APEC requesting Final Acceptance to formally accept the project or 
delineate what is not acceptable. 
 
Now that the construction of the RWTP is complete, staff is requesting the Board 
authorize the District Manager to issue the Final Acceptance Letter (Attached).   
 
Analysis  

The RWTP project is complete and operating successfully.  The only outstanding issue 
is the final painting of the cabinet to the Phil Scott Pump Station at Sandhill Road and 
Oak Ave. which requires a sign offs from the City permit. The remaining issue will be 
taken care of by District in-house staff on or about September 1, 2020.  

As of July 27, 2020 the RWTP is producing and delivering Title 22 quality recycled 
water to the golf course.   

The significance of the Final Acceptance is that it starts the 60-day clock for the District 
to release the retention held on the project. Staff is recommending the Board approve 
the Final Acceptance of the project and ratify the six (6) month Short Term Operation 
commencement effective July 27, 2020. Thus the 6-month Short Term Operation period 
is anticipated to take place from July 27, 2020 to January 27, 2021. 

During the Short Term Operation period the District’s Water Quality Supervisor, who will 
be the Chief Plant Operator for the treatment facility once the District takes control of 
Operation and Maintenance, will be allowed to shadow APEC’s contract Operator to 
learn the operational characteristics, parameters and idiosyncrasies of the RWTP. The 
intent is to have the District’s Water Quality Supervisor learn and assist the Contract 
Operator with sampling, monitoring, process control, data acquisition, regulatory 
requirements, reporting, maintenance, and safety procedures so the transition from 
APEC to the District operating the RWTP will be a smooth and seamless one.  

Fiscal Impact  

Per the Long-Term Agreement with Sharon Heights Golf & Country Club (SHGCC), the 
costs for the 6-month Operation period by APEC are reimbursable by SHGCC. The 
District will invoice SHGCC monthly.  District Capital Asset funds will bridge the 
expense until reimbursement is received by the SHGCC.  

 



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

Recommendation 

The District Manager recommends the District Board Approve the Final Acceptance 
(Notice of Completion) for the Construction of the Recycled Water Project – Sharon 
Heights and Authorize the District Manager to Issue a Final Acceptance Letter and 
Commence the Short Term Operations by Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction 
per the Design Build and Short Term Operations Agreement.   

 

 

Attachment: 

APEC Letter dated July 28, 2020 

State Water Board NOA and MRP (On-File) 

WBSD 15 Day Notice of Operation Letter dated July 27, 2020 

Draft Final Acceptance Letter to APEC 

Final Punch List August 6, 2020 

   



    1390 Norman Ave. 
          Santa Clara, CA  95054 

                408-970-9900 
                   Lic. No. 245215 

 

ANDERSON PACIFIC 
              Engineering Construction, Inc.  

July 28, 2020 
 
 
West Bay Sanitary District 
WBSD Recycled Water Project 
701 Laurel St. 
Menlo Park, CA 94025 
 
 
Attn: Sergio Ramirez 
Re:  WBSD Recycled Water Project   -Sharon Heights 
  Final Acceptance 
 
 
  
Dear Mr. Ramirez 

Pursuant Section 8.6 of the Project Element Narratives, Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, 
Inc. again calls for Final Acceptance of the “Recycled Water Project  -Sharon Heights” project.  As 
part of the Final Document Submittal, we are adding the following files. 
 

1. Notice of Applicability (aka Title 22 Permit) issued by the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board on July 24, 2020. 

2. Notice of Operation issued by West Bay Sanitary District on July 27, 2020. 
 

3. Spot-Check Bioassay Report, dated July 2020, summarizing the successful SCB re-test 
validating both Trojan UVFit™ reactors at 100% of the 2012 NWRI Guidelines. 

 
 
Copies of these documents have been uploaded to the “Closeout Documents” folder on 
SharePoint and are sent as attachments to the email transmitting this letter. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Matthew Mirenda 
Project Manager 

 
CC: TLM /McInerney-Dillion 





SERVING AREAS IN MENLO PARK, ATHERTON, PORTOLA VALLEY, EAST PALO ALTO, REDWOOD CITY, WOODSIDE AND 

UNINCORPORATED SAN MATEO AND SANTA CLARA COUNTIES 

 

 

Serving Our Community Since 1902 

 
500 Laurel Street, Menlo Park, California 94025-3486 (650) 321-0384 (650)321-4265 FAX                SERGIO RAMIREZ 

                       District Manager 

 
          In reply, please refer to our 

          File No.  
 
 

 
August 13, 2020  

 

Peter Anderson  

Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc.  

1390 Norman Avenue 

Santa Clara, CA 95054 

 

RE: FINAL ACCEPTANCE RECYCLED WATER PROJECT - SHARON HEIGHTS DESIGN BUILD AND 
SHORT-TERM OPERATIONS Project #1760.0 (Design-Build Agreement) 

 

Dear Mr. Anderson, 

West Bay Sanitary District has received your letter dated July 28, 2020 from Matthew Mirenda on behalf 
of Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction (APEC), regarding the “WBSD Recycled Water Project - 
Sharon Heights Final Acceptance”.  The letter listed the Closeout Submittals and provided a status on 
those submittals. 

The District Board approved a Notice to Proceed on the Recycled Water Project – Sharon Height 
Design Build and Short Term Operations on March 1, 2018, and has now approved Final Acceptance 
(Notice of Completion) at the August 12, 2020 Board meeting, effective July 27, 2020.  

The RWTP project is complete and operating successfully.  The only outstanding issue is the final 
painting of the cabinet to the Phil Scott Pump Station at Sandhill Road and Oak Ave. which requires a 
sign offs from the City permit. The remaining issue will be taken care of by District in-house staff on or 
about September 1, 2020.  

As of July 27, 2020 the Operation of the RWTP has commenced and the delivery of recycled water to 
the SHGCC is taking place.  Thus the 6-month Short Term Operation period will take place from July 
27, 2020 to January 27, 2021.  

As the parties have mutually agreed, upon commencement of the Short Term Operation period the 
District’s Water Quality Supervisor, who will be the Chief Plant Operator for the treatment facility once 
the District takes control of Operation and Maintenance, has begun to shadow APEC’s contract 
Operator to learn the operational characteristics, parameters and idiosyncrasies of the Recycled Water 
Treatment Plant (RWTP).    



Name 
August 7, 2020 
Page | 2 
 

 

 
SERVING AREAS IN MENLO PARK, ATHERTON, PORTOLA VALLEY, EAST PALO ALTO, REDWOOD CITY, WOODSIDE AND 

UNINCORPORATED SAN MATEO AND SANTA CLARA COUNTIES 

 

 

On or about January 27, 2020, the District’s Water Quality Supervisor will replace the Contract Operator 
as the Chief Plant Operator (CPO) and perform the CPO duties and the District will take over all 
Operations and Maintenance of the RWTP. 

We’d like to thank you for your services, contributions, and dedication to this substantial construction 
project.  

 

 

Very Truly Yours, 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

 

 

 

Sergio Ramirez 

District Manager 

 

 

cc:  Anthony Condotti, BHK, Greg Vontz, SWRCB, Sami Kader, Woodard & Curran 

 

Enclosure(s): Punch List. 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Part of CCO #5

Final Inspection delayed waiting for 
Caltrans

Final Inspection Sch'd 5-8-20 Confirmed by Jonathan 
8-5-2020 

7/30/2020

JB - 8/6/20

JB - 8/6/20



Submitted w/ Final Acceptance 
package

5/1/2020

Submitted w/ Final Acceptance
package 5/1/2020

5/1/2020

4/28/2020

5/4/2020

Box Back Ordered, no ETA

Pole replaced, Standford to update 
schedule/sign 4/27/2020

Requested signoff. Unable to work in 
City Park to replace trees during shutdown

see #15 above

monitoring 4/27/2020

5/4/2020

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

5-1-2020

5-1-2020

-
-

Uploaded to SharePoint

Confirmed by Jonathan 
5-7-2020 

Confirmed by Jonathan 
5-7-2020 

Confirmed by George 
5-6-2020 

Confirmed by George 
5-6-2020 

Confirmed by George 
5-6-2020 

Confirmed by George 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed by Jonathan 
8-5-2020 

JB  - 8/6/20

jonathan.werness
Typewritten Text
Tested flow with PS on & PS off 5/5/2020- Jonathan 

jonathan.werness
Typewritten Text
Panel needs to get painted green8-5-2020



Hydroseeder shutdown, "nonessential 
Alignment hand-seeded.

Box obsolete.  MFU not fabricating 
during shutdown.  Waiting for ETA

4/27/2020

---   

  5-1-2020

5-5-2020

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 
Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 
Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

Confirmed 
4-30-2020 

5-1-2020

5-1-2020

5-6-2020 Confirmed by George 
5-6-2020 

Confirmed by George 
5-6-2020 

Confirmed by George 
5-6-2020 

Confirmed by Jonathan 
8-5-2020 

jonathan.werness
Typewritten Text
maintenance issue

jonathan.werness
Rectangle

jonathan.werness
Typewritten Text
     Confirmed by Jonathan            8-5-2020 



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 4 

 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

 

Subject: Consideration to Authorize the District Manager to Remit to 

Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction Inc., Fifty Percent of 

Retention for the Construction of the Recycled Water Project – 

Sharon Heights Prior to the End of the 60 Day Waiting Period  

 

 

 
 
Background 

Per the Design/Build agreement with Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction Inc., 
(APEC), the District is holding as retention pay for the project, approximately 
$517,507.75 equal to 2.5% of the Project price plus contingency.  
 
The original retention amount was 5% but the Board previously authorized a reduction 
to 2.5% in light of the exemplary work being done and that most of the work was being 
performed directly by APEC resulting in relatively few subcontractors. 
 
Retention pay is traditionally held on projects 60 days after completion of the project 
primarily to protect against claims from subcontractors of non-payment by the General 
Contractor for goods or services. 
 
Analysis  

APEC has relatively few subcontractors and the Projects & IT Manager is satisfied 
releases have been obtained from the subcontractors, significantly reducing any risk of 
a claim for non-payment. 

Additionally, the Design/Build contractor, APEC, has worked the last 2-1/2 months 
without any remuneration while waiting for the bioassay testing on the UV system to be 
completed and allow us to deliver recycled water to the golf course.  This process was 
completed on July 24, 2020. 

Fiscal Impact  

There is no fiscal impact as the money is owed and will be paid 60 days from the Final 
Acceptance.  Whether the District pays 50% of the remaining retention now or later has 
no impact to the budget. 

4-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

Recommendation 

The District Manager recommends the District Board authorize the District Manager to 
remit 50% ($258,753.88) of the remaining retention held on the project to APEC prior to 
the 60 day waiting period and remit the remaining 50% of the retention when the waiting 
period is completed on or about September 27th, 2020. 

4-2



1902 - Serving Our Community for over 110 Years - 2020 
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE DISTRICT BOARD  

WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2020 AT 7:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
President Dehn called the meeting to order at   7:02 PM 

 
Roll Call        

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: President Dehn, Secretary Walker, Treasurer Thiele- 

Sardiña, , Director Otte 
 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Director Moritz 
 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: District Manager Sergio Ramirez; District Counsel Tony 

Condotti via Zoom; Water Quality Manager Jed Beyer.  
  
 Others Present:   Former District Manager Phil Scott via Zoom.  
 

2. Communications from the Public:  None. 
 

3. Public Hearing: Consideration to Approve Resolution Confirming Report on Sewer 
Service Charges for West Bay Sanitary District for the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 

 
Motion to Open Public Hearing by: Thiele-Sardiña   2nd  by:  Walker Vote: AYE: 4 NAY: 0   
Abstain: 0 
 
Comments:  Treasurer Thiele-Sardiña asked to review the large commercial customer’s water 
usage data for the 2017, 2018, and 2019 years. Former District Manager Scott suggested 
looking at the last three years’ worth of rate study reports to gather the data.  
 
Motion to Close Public Hearing by: Walker    2nd  by: Otte Vote:    AYE: 4  NAY:  0  Abstain: 0 
 

4. Consideration to Approve Resolution Confirming Report on Sewer Service Charges for 
West Bay Sanitary District for the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 

 
Motion to Approve by: Walker    2nd  by: Thiele-Sardiña Vote:    AYE:  4 NAY:  0  Abstain: 0 

 

 Comments: None. 
 

5. Consideration to Approve Maintenance Contract with HACH 
 

Motion to Approve by: Otte    2nd  by: Thiele-Sardiña Vote:    AYE: 4   NAY:  0  Abstain: 0 
 

Comments:  Water Quality Manager Beyer reported we have not received any feedback since 
the District sent the “Letter of Intent.” The Board approved the Maintenance Contract subject to 
Legal Council’s review. 

 
 
 5A-1



 
 
 
 
6. District Manager’s Report 

 

1) CIP Project:   

a. Cleaning and Inspecting Large Diameter lines:  Crews are working on cleaning and 
televising the large diameter sewer lines; 36” From Alpine Road to the Menlo Park 
Pump Station at Bayfront. To date cleaning and inspections have been completed from 
Alpine Road to Highway 101. 

b. Levee Improvement Project:  We concluded the comment period of the Public Notice 
of Preparation meeting held by Zoom on June 3, 2020; as required for the drafting of the 
Environmental Impact Report. No out of the ordinary comments have been received.  

c. Conditions to Operate at Sharon Heights – Water Board had to revise the draft 
Notice of Applicability and will be resubmitting to their supervisor. They would like to 
share the draft with our team early next week, and then after receiving feedback, the 
last step will be approval and signature by their Division Chief. Staff is following the 
matter closely.  

2) Affiliate Agency/Association News:  
a. CMPK: Building permit application has been submitted for Metal Building at FERRF and 

is being reviewed by CMPK.  DPW has put in a good word to the Building Department 
to help expedite the process; however, many of their staff are still working from home. 
We will continue to work with Menlo Park to issue the District’s building permit. 

3) Operations and Maintenance:   
a. Vacancy: Selected New Operations Superintendent 
b. Menlo Park: The City terminated the Vehicle Maintenance Service Agreement. Menlo 

Park has yet to respond with their rationale behind their decision. The District is 
reviewing other government entities or private firms whom would like the extra revenue 
from such contract. Treasurer Thiele-Sardiña reported he was on the call with the City 
of Menlo Park as they discussed canceling the Maintenance Service Agreement 
between Menlo Park and West Bay. He attempted to explain to the City Council about 
the benefits of the agreement; however, the City Council directed staff to cancel the 
agreement. President Dehn suggested Staff let Menlo Park know the District is 
interested in keeping the agreement in place on an “As-Needed” basis. District Manager 
Ramirez agreed to contact Menlo Park but he will also pursue Redwood City and the 
City of Palo Alto to obtain their services and offer them the potential revenue from such 
maintenance service contract. 
 

4) Upcoming Events:  
Board meetings: The July 22, 2020 Regular Board Meeting was canceled. The Annual Goals 
Luncheon will be held on July 29, 2020 at the District’s Admin and Maintenance Facilities 
where Staff will present Annual/Fiscal Goals. The next Regular Board Meeting will be help on 
August 12, 2020.  

 

5) Misc./Action Items from Previous Meeting: 
a. SSOs:  Zero SSO for May.  2020 Total = 0.  13 months in a row w/o SSO. 

b. LAH: Zero SSO for May.   2 SSO in 2020. 

c. Revenue: Last San Mateo County check for FY20/21 was received on July 1, 2020 in 
the amount of $1.2M. 5A-2



d. COVID-19 Update: 3 month YouTube advertisement advising customers not to flush 
wipes or towels has been viewed by 220,653 people and 24% or 50,759 have viewed 
the video to completion with one month remaining. 

 
7. Consent Calendar  

 
Motion to Approve by: Otte     2nd  by: Thiele-Sardiña  Vote:   AYE: 4  NAY: 0  Abstain: 0 

 
CONSIDERATION OF ITEM(S) REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
 Comments:   

President Dehn inquired about the “Spraying at Flo Equal at FERRF” an item on the 
Withdrawal Order. District Manager Ramirez reported this item was to pay for weed abatement 
at the Flow Equalization & Resource Recovery Facility.   
 
 A.     Approval of Minutes for Regular meeting June 24, 2020  

           B. Approval of the Withdrawal Order Authorizing Payment of Certain Bills and Salaries  

 and Consideration of Other Financial Matters for July 8, 2020  

C. WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report – June 2020 

D. Town of Los Altos Hills Operations and Maintenance Report for Work Performed by 
WBSD – June 2020  

 
 

 8.          Discussion of LAFCo Call for Nominations 
 

Motion to Approve by: ____    2nd  by: ____ Vote:    AYE:   NAY:    Abstain:  
 

Comments:  President Dehn directed Staff to reach out to absent Director Moritz in order to 
find out if he is interested in running for the LAFCo Board. 
 

9.         July 8th Update Report on District Response to Corona Virus 
 

Comments:  District Manager Ramirez reported on the Corona Virus induced “No Wipes” 
media campaign on YouTube. He reported the campaign is going well. So far the 3 month ad 
has received almost 51,000 views. President Dehn asked to see data on who, when, and 
where people are viewing our ad and asked if we can find out on what device they are viewing 
it on (such as smart phone, tablets, PC, etc.) She requested to see the bell curve on such 
data. 
 
District Manager Ramirez reported on one of the District’s staff members parents has tested 
positive for COVID-19. The staff member was asked to stay home through July 10th to allow for 
a 14 day quarantine. July 10th would be 14 days after his encounter with a now known COVID-
19 patient. President Dehn, asked if the staff member could work or prepare for technical 
certification exams from home while in self quarantine.   

5A-3



 
10.    Discussion and Direction on Recycled Water Projects - Sharon Heights & Bayfront,  
     Including Project Status 

 
Comments:  District Manager Ramirez reported the State Water Board may be days away 
from giving the District the “Notice of Applicability” permit in order to deliver water to the 
Sharon Heights Golf and Country Club. He also discussed an odor issue Staff has been 
diligently working on. District Crews installed a clean out to a lateral on the golf course to help 
address the odor issues and to allow for monitoring.  
 

11.  Report & Discussion on South Bayside Waste Management Authority (SBWMA) 
 

Comments:  President Dehn reported on Recology’s plan to convert their current solid waste 
and recycling fleet to an all-electric environmentally friendly fleet by 2024. She reported the 
SBWMA JPA has approved an insurance agreement allowing for higher deductibles while 
maintaining a lower premium. President Dehn also reported on the JPA’s efforts to change 
their budget to a calendar budget beginning in January 2021. Budget meetings will resume in 
September or October for the 2021 calendar year budget.   
 

12. Report, Discussion & Direction on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) and Discussion on  
 SVCW CIP Program and Financing 

 
Comments:  Treasurer Thiele-Sardiña stated SVCW Manager Teresa Herrera has done a 
great job with the SVCW newsletter. Director Otte reported SVCW will be hosting tours of the 
large diameter pipeline over the next two weeks. The tour will consist of walking the 1.5 mile 
long pipeline. The next SVCW meeting will be held on July 19, 2020. 
 

14.     Closed Session  
 

Entered closed session at   7:57 p.m.  Left closed session at  8:41 p.m. 
  

Reportable action:  None. 
 
Comments:  No need to place existing litigation item on Agenda if there is nothing to report.  
DC Condotti will let Staff know when it needs to be added.  

 
A.        PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 

Title:  District Manager 
 

 B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
(Pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code §54957.6) Agency designated representatives: Board 
President/Legal Counsel 
Unrepresented Employee: Finance Manager 

C.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION 
(Subdivision (a) of Section 54956.9) 
Chan, Moreno, Vestnys, Pebbles v. WBSD – San Mateo County Court Case No.  
19CIV07567 
 

D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
(Cal. Govt. Code §54956.9(d)) 
Name of Case:  1740 Oak Avenue, LP v. West Bay Sanitary District, et al. – SMCSC 
Case No. 18CIV02183 

5A-4



 
 

17. Comments or Reports from Members of the District Board and Consider Items to be  
 Placed on Future Agenda 
 

Comments: Board wishes to see the Top 10 Commercial users of 2017, 2018, and 2019 for 
the purpose of water data and trend of 2020 water usage. Consider placing it on the Agenda in 
early 2021.  

   

18. Adjournment Time:  The meeting was adjourned at 8:42 PM 
 
 
 
     
Secretary  
 
 
 

5A-5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

5A-6



CHECK DATE TO WHOM PAYABLE PURPOSE AMOUNT

66763 6/30/2020 SAN MATEO COUNTY ASSESSOR Assessment Roll I 305.00

66764 7/7/2020 MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC. Cylinder Rentals 52.28

66765 7/7/2020 ALL FENCE COMPANY, INC. Menlo Industrial Pump Station - Fence Windscreen 1,040.00

66766 7/7/2020 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES Equipment Insurance - FY 2020-21 18,218.00

66767 7/7/2020 AMERICAN TEXTILE & SUPPLY PPE:  N95 Masks (20,000) 1,872.90

66768 7/7/2020 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE Water Delivery (25 cases) 215.70

66769 7/7/2020 BAY ALARM Alarm Monitoring 4,149.42

66770 7/7/2020 Bayside Equipment Company Vehicle Repairs Unit 218 1,430.42

66771 7/7/2020 WEX BANK Fuel Purchases 6/2020 79.20

66772 7/7/2020 Cintas Corp. Uniform Services 7/2020 771.07

66773 7/7/2020 COMCAST Internet 277.45

66774 7/7/2020 NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS Commuter Minimum Fee 6/2020 25.00

66775 7/7/2020 KIMBALL MIDWEST Misc Operating Supplies - Clamps, Bolts, Cable Ties, DOT Air Lines 1,978.24

66776 7/7/2020 BOB HULSMANN Costco Reimbursement 1,096.15

66777 7/7/2020 INSTRUMENT TECHNOLOGY CORP. Mini Push Camera 5,472.81

66778 7/7/2020 MALLORY CO. Safety Equipment - Sensors 4,412.00

66779 7/7/2020 SUTTER EAP Q1 & Q2 EAP Charges 826.50

66780 7/7/2020 OGASAWARA LANDSCAPE MAINT. Building Maintenance 6/2020 700.00

66781 7/7/2020 Peninsula Building Supply Misc Operating Supplies 118.09

66782 7/7/2020 Priority 1 Public Safety Unit 208 Service Truck 7,908.96

66783 7/7/2020 TODD REESE Payroll Adj: Reim Rejected Direct Deposit 500.00

66784 7/7/2020 SAN MATEO COUNTY CLERK Limited Sewer Service Agmt: 491 Fletcher Dr 26.00

66785 7/7/2020 SEEKZEN SYSTEMS Service Plan Monthly Fee 6/2020 475.00

66786 7/7/2020 ZANKER RECYCLING Misc Operating Supplies - Charge 10/2019 51.77

66787 7/13/2020 CWEA CWEA - ECI 1 Test 180.00

66788 7/13/2020 NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS Flexable Spending Account PR Contributions 525.39

66789 7/13/2020 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD Earnings Withholding Order 250.00

66790 7/13/2020 SAN MATEO COUNTY CLERK Limited Sewer Service Agmt: 95 Mesa Ct, ATH 20.00

66791 7/13/2020 SAN MATEO COUNTY CLERK Quitclaim Deed of Easement - Orig paid $23 6.00

66792 7/13/2020 TEAMSTERS LOCAL NO. 350 July-Union Dues 1,020.00

66793 7/14/2020 AMERICAN TEXTILE & SUPPLY Towels 86.68

66794 7/14/2020 AMERICAN MESSAGING Pager Service 7/2020 64.57

66795 7/14/2020 ATCHISON, BARISONE & CONDOTTI Legal Services 6/2020 7,790.67

66796 7/14/2020 BAY ALARM Alarm Monitoring 6/2020 4,418.70

66797 7/14/2020 Bayside Equipment Company Unit 216 Generator Repair 811.49

66798 7/14/2020 CALPERS LONG-TERM CARE PROGRAM LTC Witholding 7/2020 35.36

66799 7/14/2020 CITY OF FOSTER CITY Job Posting 6/2020 500.00

66800 7/14/2020 DOLPHIN GRAPHICS Employee Hats 6/2020 763.61

66801 7/14/2020 DU-ALL SAFETY, LLC Safety Training 6/2020 1,620.00

66802 7/14/2020 EMBARCADERO MEDIA Advertisement 6/2020 396.00

66803 7/14/2020 FINISHMASTER INC Fleet Paint Unit 208 6/2020 459.36

66804 7/14/2020 FREMONT URGENT CARE Physician 6/2020 145.00

66805 7/14/2020 FREYER & LAURETA Wall Maps 6/2020 2,009.52

66806 7/14/2020 GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM DBA NEOGOV Subscription Fee 7/2020-7/2021 3,778.32

66807 7/14/2020 Home Depot Sprinkler Parts for Admin 6/2020 1,283.25

66808 7/14/2020 INSTRUMENT TECHNOLOGY CORP. Lateral Camera Repair 6/2020 1,562.82

66809 7/14/2020 JANI-KING OF CA, INC - SFR/OAK Custodial Service 7/2020 743.31

66810 7/14/2020 KONE INC. Elevator Maintenance 7/2020 267.12

66811 7/14/2020 LOG ME IN Computer Software 7/2020 67.33

66812 7/14/2020 CITY OF MENLO PARK - Water Water Service 6/2020 54.65

66813 7/14/2020 City of Menlo Park - Repair Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 6/2020 3,857.31

66814 7/14/2020 CITY OF MENLO PARK-Fuel Fuel 6/2020 4,284.99

66815 7/14/2020 ABILA Abila Acctg Software 8/2020-7/2021 4,366.00

66816 7/14/2020 Peninsula Building Supply Misc Operating Supplies FEF 6/2020 67.78

66817 7/14/2020 Rich Voss Trucking Drain Rock 6/2020 406.00

66818 7/14/2020 Roberts & Brune Company Misc. Operating Supplies 1,578.93

66819 7/14/2020 SAN MATEO COUNTY Pump Station Permit 7/2020 849.00

66820 7/14/2020 SHARP BUSINESS SYSTEMS Copier 7/2020 1,036.78

66821 7/14/2020 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC Backhoe Repair 6/2020 2,140.51

66822 7/20/2020 AAA Rentals Misc Equipment 6/2020 184.00

66823 7/20/2020 ACCESS Document Destruction 6/2020 110.00

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT

WITHDRAWAL ORDER

July 1, 2020 through August 3, 2020

5B-1



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT

WITHDRAWAL ORDER

July 1, 2020 through August 3, 2020

66824 7/20/2020 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE Water 6/2020 28.47

66825 7/20/2020 Cintas Corp. Uniform Services 7/2020 1,848.52

66826 7/20/2020 FINISHMASTER INC Manhole Supplies 6/2020 185.96

66827 7/20/2020 FREYER & LAURETA Levee Design, ECI Consultation, CIP North Bay Rd, Misc Eng 136,210.13

66828 7/20/2020 KANTOR'S FURNITURE Office Furniture 6/2020 6,610.63

66829 7/20/2020 Mid State Container Sales, Inc PO-030034-20 Foot Storage Container 2,800.00

66830 7/20/2020 PIER 2 MARKETING Computer Maintenance 7/2020 800.00

66831 7/20/2020 PONTON INDUSTRIES, INC. Operating Supplies - Coll 1,474.88

66832 7/20/2020 PREFERRED ALLIANCE Admin Fee DOT Drivers 6/2020 235.98

66833 7/20/2020 PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. Life, LTD & Health 7/2020 4,790.90

66834 7/20/2020 Roberts & Brune Company Construction Supplies 7/2020 3,014.06

66835 7/20/2020 Towne Ford Sales Vehicle Repair Unit 208 7/2020 318.17

66836 7/20/2020 V & A CONSULTING ENGINEERS Flow Monitoring 6/2020 7,060.00

66837 7/20/2020 VISION COMMUNICATIONS CO. Radio Service Agreement 7/2020 690.49

66838 7/28/2020 AT&T Long Distance 6/2020 985.79

66839 7/28/2020 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE Water 6/2020 439.59

66840 7/28/2020 CALPERS LONG-TERM CARE PROGRAM Long Term Care Witholding 7/2020 35.36

66841 7/28/2020 WEX BANK Fuel 7/2020 258.24

66842 7/28/2020 COMCAST Internet 7/2020 277.45

66843 7/28/2020 DELL MARKETING L.P. Windows Server Std Per 2 Core Licenses MOLP 2019 984.00

66844 7/28/2020 FEDERAL EXPRESS Shipping Charges 6/2020 325.41

66845 7/28/2020 NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS Flexable Spending Account PR Contributions 525.39

66846 7/28/2020 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD Earnings Withholding Order 250.00

66847 7/28/2020 CITY OF MENLO PARK Water Service - 6/2020 2,675.82

66848 7/28/2020 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. Postage Meter Lease 8/10/2020 - 11/9/2020 268.25

66849 7/28/2020 OCCASIONS, ETC. Retirement Plaque P.Scott 6/2020 27.75

66850 7/28/2020 OGASAWARA LANDSCAPE MAINT. Building Maintenance 7/2020 400.00

66851 7/28/2020 PONTON INDUSTRIES, INC. Telemetry Service - Verizon 8,280.00

66852 7/28/2020 SERGIO RAMIREZ Tuition Reimbursement 4,001.62

66853 7/28/2020 RANGER PIPELINES Alpine Road Project 7/2020 39,646.99

66854 7/28/2020 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN Office Supplies 6/2020 1,542.46

66855 7/28/2020 WOODARD & CURRAN Sampling Analysis & Discharge Support 6/2020 2,063.25

66856 8/3/2020 BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MGMT DIST Annual Permit Renewal 7/2020 391.00

66857 8/3/2020 CENTER FOR HEARING HEALTH INC. Annual Audiometric Testing 7/2020 600.00

66858 8/3/2020 Cintas Corp. Uniform Services 7/2020 1,551.28

66859 8/3/2020 HEATH CORTEZ 15 Year Service Award 225.00

66860 8/3/2020 DEWEY PEST CONTROL Rodent Control 7/2020 164.00

66861 8/3/2020 R.A. NOSEK INVESTIGATIONS Screening Reports 7/2020 1,180.00

66862 8/3/2020 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Gas & Electric Service 7/2020 15,547.64

66863 8/3/2020 SAN MATEO COUNTY CLERK Limited Sewer Service: 269 Marmona Ct, MP 20.00

66864 8/3/2020 SAN MATEO COUNTY CLERK Limited Sewer Service: 491 Fletcher Dr, MP 14.00

66865 8/3/2020 HENRY SANTOS 10 Year Service Award 150.00

66866 8/3/2020 TEAMSTERS LOCAL NO. 350 Union Dues 8/2020 1,020.00

66867 8/3/2020 VISION COMMUNICATIONS CO. Hand Held Walkie Talkie Repair 440.00

TOTAL CHECKS 350,100.89

CORPORATE CARDS:

GL DATE Account Number & Name Description Amount

54083 7/15/2020 Memberships CWEA: Membership And Renewal 198.00

54091 7/15/2020 Stationary and Office Supplies Office Supplies 773.34

54101 7/15/2020 Ops Supplies & Materials Office Supplies 971.12

54102 7/15/2020 Safety Supplies & Materials Ace Hardware:  Paint Supplies 353.48

54106 7/15/2020 Small Tools Home Depot:  AC Unit 525.66

54131 7/15/2020 Advertisement & Legal Notices PBP Compliance:  DOL State And Fed Posters For 4 Buildings 937.00

54151 7/15/2020 Fleet/Vehicle R&M Mission Valley Ford:  Unit 210 Caliper Bolts 8.89

54158 7/15/2020 Computer Software R&M Video Conference Annual Renewal / Microsoft Subscription 171.24

54159 7/15/2020 Computer Hardware R & M Dell: Computer Replacement Program 877.52

54174 7/15/2020 Mgmt Conf. & District Meetings Manager's Meeting, Interviews, Board Meeting 281.46

54175 7/15/2020 CWEA Conf/Section Mtgs Regional Gov: Training 75.00

54176 7/15/2020 Business Meetings Business Meetings, Interview Panels, SSO Lunch 215.42

54192 7/15/2020 Telephone TPZ Communications:  Phone Service 2,281.92

54194 7/15/2020 Water CalWater:  Water Service 1,996.34

5B-2



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT

WITHDRAWAL ORDER

July 1, 2020 through August 3, 2020

54195 7/15/2020 Electricity PG&E:  Gas & Electric Service 20,704.93

54202 7/15/2020 Other Misc. Operating Expense Fastrak:  Commuter Program 550.00

54083 7/15/2020 Memberships CWEA: Membership And Renewal 281.00

 TOTAL CORPORATE CARDS: 31,202.32 

WIRE TRANSFERS

DATE TO WHOM PAYABLE PURPOSE AMOUNT

7/2/2020 PrimePay Employee Payroll - Pay Period 6/19-7/3 99,871.55

7/2/2020 PrimePay Federal Payroll Taxes 21,108.17 

7/2/2020 PrimePay State Payroll Taxes 6,552.52 

7/2/2020 ICMA Deferred Compensation 9,204.74 

7/5/2020 PrimePay PrimePay Fees 606.08 

7/10/2020 CalPERs Health Premium 52,363.59 

7/17/2020 PrimePay Employee Payroll - Pay Period 7/3-17 107,864.50 

7/17/2020 PrimePay Federal Payroll Taxes 21,905.99 

7/17/2020 PrimePay State Payroll Taxes 7,600.75 

7/17/2020 ICMA Deferred Compensation 9,052.53 

7/24/2020 Bank of New York 2014 SVCW Bond 391,929.21 

7/24/2020 Bank of New York 2015 SVCW Bond 1,107,625.00 

7/27/2020 Zions Bank 2018 SVCW Bonds 1,203,293.75 

7/28/2020 CalPERs Pay Down Unfunded Liability 1,600,000.00 

7/30/2020 CalPERs Unfunded Accrued Liability 382,655.00 

7/31/2020 PrimePay Employee Payroll - Pay Period 7/17-31 111,549.95 

7/31/2020 PrimePay Directors Fees 7/2020 2,502.41 

7/31/2020 PrimePay Federal Payroll Taxes 22,189.16 

7/31/2020 PrimePay State Payroll Taxes 7,024.23 

7/31/2020 ICMA Deferred Compensation 8,922.09 

8/1/2020 SVCW August Operating Expense 636,710.00 

WIRE TRANSFERS FROM BofW CHECKING 5,810,531.22 

Summary

TOTAL CHECKS 350,100.89                

TOTAL CORP CARD 31,202.32                  

TOTAL WIRES 5,810,531.22             

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 6,191,834.43           
 

Summary by Budget Category

Operations 6,149,387.44

Capital 42,446.99

SHGCC 0.00

6,191,834.43

President

Secretary

5B-3



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT

WITHDRAWAL ORDER

SUPPLEMENTAL PURCHASE REGISTER

July 1, 2020 through August 3, 2020

 

 

OPERATING SUPPLIES & OFFICE EXPENSE

CHECK DATE VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

66766 7/7/2020 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES Equipment Insurance - FY 2020-21 18,218.00

66767 7/7/2020 AMERICAN TEXTILE & SUPPLY PPE:  N95 Masks (20,000) 1,872.90

66769 7/7/2020 BAY ALARM Alarm Monitoring 4,149.42

66775 7/7/2020 KIMBALL MIDWEST Misc Operating Supplies - Clamps, Bolts, Cable Ties, DOT Air Lines 1,978.24

66776 7/7/2020 BOB HULSMANN Costco Reimbursement - Supplies 1,096.15

66777 7/7/2020 INSTRUMENT TECHNOLOGY CORP. Mini Push Camera 5,472.81

66778 7/7/2020 MALLORY CO. Safety Equipment - Sensors 4,412.00

66792 7/13/2020 TEAMSTERS LOCAL NO. 350 July-Union Dues 1,020.00

66795 7/14/2020 ATCHISON, BARISONE & CONDOTTI Legal Services 6/2020 7,790.67

66796 7/14/2020 BAY ALARM Alarm Monitoring 6/2020 4,418.70

66801 7/14/2020 DU-ALL SAFETY, LLC Safety Training 6/2020 1,620.00

66805 7/14/2020 FREYER & LAURETA Wall Maps 6/2020 2,009.52

66806 7/14/2020 GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM DBA NEOGOV Subscription Fee 7/2020-7/2021 3,778.32

66807 7/14/2020 Home Depot Sprinkler Parts for Admin 6/2020 1,283.25

66808 7/14/2020 INSTRUMENT TECHNOLOGY CORP. Lateral Camera Repair 6/2020 1,562.82

66815 7/14/2020 ABILA Abila Acctg Software 8/2020-7/2021 4,366.00

66818 7/14/2020 Roberts & Brune Company Misc. Operating Supplies 1,578.93

66820 7/14/2020 SHARP BUSINESS SYSTEMS Copier 7/2020 1,036.78

66825 7/20/2020 Cintas Corp. Uniform Services 7/2020 1,848.52

66828 7/20/2020 KANTOR'S FURNITURE Office Furniture 6/2020 6,610.63

66831 7/20/2020 PONTON INDUSTRIES, INC. Operating Supplies - Coll 1,474.88

66833 7/20/2020 PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. Life, LTD & Health 7/2020 4,790.90

66834 7/20/2020 Roberts & Brune Company Construction Supplies 7/2020 3,014.06

66836 7/20/2020 V & A CONSULTING ENGINEERS Flow Monitoring 6/2020 7,060.00

66847 7/28/2020 CITY OF MENLO PARK Water Service - 6/2020 2,675.82

66851 7/28/2020 PONTON INDUSTRIES, INC. Telemetry Service - Verizon 8,280.00

66852 7/28/2020 SERGIO RAMIREZ Tuition Reimbursement 4,001.62

66854 7/28/2020 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN Office Supplies 6/2020 1,542.46

66855 7/28/2020 WOODARD & CURRAN Sampling Analysis & Discharge Support 6/2020 2,063.25

66858 8/3/2020 Cintas Corp. Uniform Services 7/2020 1,551.28

66862 8/3/2020 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Gas & Electric Service 7/2020 15,547.64

66866 8/3/2020 TEAMSTERS LOCAL NO. 350 Union Dues 8/2020 1,020.00

MISCELLANEOUS

CHECK DATE VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

66765 7/7/2020 ALL FENCE COMPANY, INC. Menlo Industrial Pump Station - Fence Windscreen 1,040.00

66770 7/7/2020 Bayside Equipment Company Vehicle Repairs Unit 218 1,430.42

66782 7/7/2020 Priority 1 Public Safety Unit 208 Service Truck 7,908.96

66813 7/14/2020 City of Menlo Park - Repair Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 6/2020 3,857.31

66814 7/14/2020 CITY OF MENLO PARK-Fuel Fuel 6/2020 4,284.99

66821 7/14/2020 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC Backhoe Repair 6/2020 2,140.51

66827 7/20/2020 FREYER & LAURETA Levee Design, ECI Consultation, CIP North Bay Rd, Misc Eng 136,210.13

66829 7/20/2020 Mid State Container Sales, Inc PO-030034-20 Foot Storage Container 2,800.00

66853 7/28/2020 RANGER PIPELINES Alpine Road Project 7/2020 39,646.99

66861 8/3/2020 R.A. NOSEK INVESTIGATIONS Screening Reports 7/2020 1,180.00

5B-4



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF FY2019-20 PAYMENTS

July 1, 2020 through August 3, 2020

TOTAL BY VENDOR WITHDRAWALS

REGULAR PAYABLES YTD FY 2020-21 7/1/2020 - 8/3/2020
 
AAA Rentals 184.00                         184.00                         
Abila 4,366.00                      4,366.00                      
Access 110.00                         110.00                         
All Fence Company, Inc. 1,040.00                      1,040.00                      
Alliant Insurance Services 18,218.00                    18,218.00                    
American Messaging 64.57                           64.57                           
American Textile & Supply 1,959.58                      1,959.58                      
AT&T 985.79                         985.79                         
Atchison, Barisone & Condotti 7,790.67                      7,790.67                      
Bank of the West Corp. Cards 31,202.32                    31,202.32                    
Bay Alarm 8,568.12                      8,568.12                      
Bay Area Air Quality Mgmt Dist 391.00                         391.00                         
Bayside Equipment Company 2,241.91                      2,241.91                      
CWEA 180.00                         180.00                         
CALPERS 1959 Survivor Billing -                               -                               
CALPERS - Unfunded Accrued Liability 1,982,655.00               1,982,655.00               
CALPERS - Retirement -                               -                               
CALPERS - Health Premiums 52,363.59                    52,363.59                    
Calpers Long-Term Care Program 70.72                           70.72                           
Center for Hearing Health Inc. 600.00                         600.00                         
Cintas Corp. 4,170.87                      4,170.87                      
Comcast 554.90                         554.90                         
Heath Cortez 225.00                         225.00                         
Dell Marketing L.P. 984.00                         984.00                         
Dewey Pest Control 164.00                         164.00                         
Dolphin Graphics 763.61                         763.61                         
Du-All Safety, Llc 1,620.00                      1,620.00                      
Embarcadero Media 396.00                         396.00                         
Federal Express 325.41                         325.41                         
Fremont Urgent Care 145.00                         145.00                         
Finishmaster Inc 645.32                         645.32                         
City of Foster City 500.00                         500.00                         
Franchise Tax Board 500.00                         500.00                         
Freyer & Laureta 138,219.65                  138,219.65                  
Governmentjobs.com dba NeoGov 3,778.32                      3,778.32                      
Home Depot 1,283.25                      1,283.25                      
Bob Hulsmann 1,096.15                      1,096.15                      
Instrument Technology Corp. 7,035.63                      7,035.63                      
Jani-King of CA, Inc - SFR/OAK 743.31                         743.31                         
Kantor's Furniture 6,610.63                      6,610.63                      
Kimball Midwest 1,978.24                      1,978.24                      
Kone Inc. 267.12                         267.12                         
Log Me In 67.33                           67.33                           
Mallory Co. 4,412.00                      4,412.00                      
Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. 52.28                           52.28                           
City of Menlo Park - Repair 3,857.31                      3,857.31                      
City of Menlo Park-Fuel 4,284.99                      4,284.99                      
City of Menlo Park - Water 2,730.47                      2,730.47                      
Mid State Container Sales, Inc 2,800.00                      2,800.00                      
Navia Benefit Solutions 1,075.78                      1,075.78                      
R.A. Nosek Investigations 1,180.00                      1,180.00                      
Occasions, ETC. 27.75                           27.75                           
Ogasawara Landscape Maint. 1,100.00                      1,100.00                      
Pacific Gas & Electric 15,547.64                    15,547.64                    
Peninsula Building Supply 185.87                         185.87                         
Pier 2 Marketing 800.00                         800.00                         
Ponton Industries, Inc. 9,754.88                      9,754.88                      

5B-5



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF FY2019-20 PAYMENTS

July 1, 2020 through August 3, 2020

TOTAL BY VENDOR WITHDRAWALS

REGULAR PAYABLES YTD FY 2020-21 7/1/2020 - 8/3/2020
Preferred Alliance 235.98                         235.98                         
Principal Life Insurance Co. 4,790.90                      4,790.90                      
Priority 1 Public Safety 7,908.96                      7,908.96                      
Quadient Leasing USA, Inc. 268.25                         268.25                         
Sergio Ramirez 4,001.62                      4,001.62                      
Ranger Pipelines 39,646.99                    39,646.99                    
Readyrefresh By Nestle 683.76                         683.76                         
Todd Reese 500.00                         500.00                         
Rich Voss Trucking 406.00                         406.00                         
Roberts & Brune Company 4,592.99                      4,592.99                      
SVCW Bond - 2014 Bond 391,929.21                  391,929.21                  
SVCW Bond - 2015 Bond 1,107,625.00               1,107,625.00               
SVCW Bond - 2018 Bond 1,203,293.75               1,203,293.75               
SVCW - Monthly Operating Payment 636,710.00                  636,710.00                  
San Mateo County 849.00                         849.00                         
San Mateo County Assessor 305.00                         305.00                         
San Mateo County Clerk 86.00                           86.00                           
Henry Santos 150.00                         150.00                         
Seekzen Systems 475.00                         475.00                         
Sharp Business Systems 1,036.78                      1,036.78                      
Sonsray Machinery LLC 2,140.51                      2,140.51                      
Staples Credit Plan 1,542.46                      1,542.46                      
Sutter EAP 826.50                         826.50                         
Teamsters Local No. 350 2,040.00                      2,040.00                      
Towne Ford Sales 318.17                         318.17                         
V & A Consulting Engineers 7,060.00                      7,060.00                      
Vision Communications Co. 1,130.49                      1,130.49                      
Wex Bank 337.44                         337.44                         
Woodard & Curran 2,063.25                      2,063.25                      
Zanker Recycling 51.77                           51.77                           

TOTAL REGULAR PAYABLES 5,755,879.76               5,755,879.76               

SALARIES, WAGES & WITHHOLDINGS

Salaries/Wages - Net Pay 319,286.00                  319,286.00                  
Directors Fees - Net Pay 2,502.41                      2,502.41                      
PrimePay Fees 606.08                         606.08                         
IRS - Federal Payroll Taxes 65,203.32                    65,203.32                    
EDD - State Payroll Taxes 21,177.50                    21,177.50                    
ICMA 27,179.36                    27,179.36                    
Performance Merit Program - Net Pay -                               -                               

TOTAL SALARIES RELATED 435,954.67                  435,954.67                  

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 6,191,834.43               6,191,834.43               

 

5B-6



RECEIPT DEPOSIT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
NUMBER DATE

461271 7/9/2020 Cell Phone Reim 7/1/20-7/15/20 52.37
461272 7/9/2020 Permit: 33 Spencer Ln, Ath 170.00
461273 7/9/2020 Permit: 124 Foxwood Rd 290.00
461274 7/9/2020 Permit: 855 Fremont St, MP 290.00
461275 7/9/2020 Postage 0.50
461276 7/9/2020 Permit: 1130 Westfield Dr, MP 170.00
461277 7/9/2020 Inv 2019/20-040 - 883 Santa Cruz Ave 5,131.88
461278 7/9/2020 Permit: 1780 Oakdell Dr, MP 460.00
461279 7/9/2020 Permit: 820 Hobart St, MP 355.00
461280 7/9/2020 Permit: 2181 Ashton Ave, MP 170.00
461281 7/9/2020 Final Settlement 8,500.00
461282 7/9/2020 Finishmaster reiumbursment 298.00
461283 7/9/2020 Permit: 137 Holland St, EPA 290.00
461284 7/9/2020 Permit: 95 Mesa Ct, ATH 355.00
461285 7/9/2020 Anderson Pacific PG&E Reimbursements: Invoice #2020/21-002 32,203.12
461286 7/9/2020 Permit: 89 Victoria Dr, Ath 290.00
461287 7/9/2020 Permit: 819 Laurel Ave, MP 195.00
461288 7/9/2020 Permit: 3138 Alameda 95.00
461289 7/9/2020 Permit: 2140 Prospect St, MP 460.00
461290 7/9/2020 Permit: 440 Linfield Dr 290.00
461291 7/9/2020 Permit: 966 & 968 Menlo Ave; $290/each 580.00
461292 7/9/2020 Permit: 908 & 910 Menlo Ave; $290/each 580.00
461293 7/9/2020 Permit: 152 & 154 Stone Pine Ln, $290/each 580.00
461294 7/9/2020 Permit: 1318 University Dr, MP 290.00
461296 7/30/2020 Permit: 261 Park Ln, Ath 170.00
461297 7/30/2020 VOID 0.00
461298 7/30/2020 46 Linda Vista Ave 2,585.00
461299 7/30/2020 Permit: 33 Spencer Ln 290.00
461300 7/30/2020 Permit: 481 Vine St, MP 170.00
461301 7/30/2020 Permit: 2105 Monterey Ave, MP 290.00
461302 7/30/2020 Permit: 24 Greenoaks Dr, ATH 5,815.65
461304 7/30/2020 Permit: 2084 Camino A Los Cerros, MP 290.00
461306 7/30/2020 Postage 0.80
461307 7/30/2020 Permit: 735 Menlo Ave, MP 290.00
461308 7/30/2020 Permit: 203 Haight St, MP 95.00
461309 7/30/2020 Permit: 1700 Oak Ave, MP 290.00
461310 7/30/2020 Unclaimed Property from State 291.14
461311 7/30/2020 Permit: 750 Menlo Oaks Drive 170.00
461312 7/30/2020 Permit: 611 Woodland Ave - Lot 2 8,791.00
461313 7/30/2020 Processing & Publication Fee for 17 Redberry Ridge, PV 2,785.00
461314 7/30/2020 Permit: 2100 Prospect St, MP 290.00

461315 7/30/2020 4B Permit: 1031 Sierra Dr $170; (3) 1A Permits $290/each: 1031 Sierra, 174 San Andreas Dr, and 125 Garland, MP 1,040.00
461316 7/30/2020 Permit: 269 Marmona Ct 355.00
461317 7/30/2020 Laptop, 2 Phones, Mifi @ $25 /ea 100.00
461318 7/30/2020 Permit: 2050 Santa Cruz Ave - Lot 1, 2 & 3 17,872.00
461319 7/30/2020 Permit: 203 Haight St 195.00
461320 7/30/2020 Permit: 29 Cowell Ln 170.00
461321 7/30/2020 Permit: 441 Gilbert Ave, MP 170.00
461322 7/30/2020 Permit: 715 Regal, MP 290.00
461323 7/30/2020 Non Routine Discharge Permit #0405 1,301.58
461324 7/30/2020 Postage: $0.50 0.50
461325 7/30/2020 Permit: 1350 N Lemon, MP 290.00
461326 7/30/2020 Permit: 1895 Oakdell Dr, MP 170.00
461327 7/30/2020 Permit: 30 Cowell, MP 290.00
461328 7/30/2020 Permit: 328 Hedge, MP 290.00
461329 7/30/2020 Permit: 371 Hedge, MP 290.00
461330 7/30/2020 44 McCormick Lane, ATH 4,675.55
461331 7/30/2020 Permit: 752 Gilbert Ave, MP 460.00
461334 7/30/2020 1540 El Camino Real; Connection Fees 275,214.50
461334 7/30/2020 Permit: 1540 El Camino Real; Permits $4,440.00
461336 7/30/2020 Permit: 223 Laurel Ave, MP $170.00
461337 7/30/2020 Permit: 16884 - 3122 Barney Ave $8,501.00
461337 7/30/2020 Permit: 16885 - 2020 Manzanita Ave $580.00
461338 7/30/2020 Permit: 7 Fair Oaks, ATH $170.00

Total Deposits $391,744.59

WIRE/ACH TRANSFERS RECEIVED

461295 7/1/2020 Sewer Svc Fees FY 2019-20 $1,193,804.25

461303 7/13/2020 SRF Loan Installment #3 $67,554.09

461305 7/14/2020 Franchise Fee 6/2020 $8,498.04

461332 7/23/2020 Transfer from PARS Pension Trust $1,600,000.00

461333 7/23/2020 Transfer from LAIF $5,000,000.00

Total Transfer to BofW Checking $7,869,856.38

TOTAL DEPOSITS $8,261,600.97

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
Receipts & Incoming Transfers

7/1/2020 - 8/3/2020

5B-7



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 5C 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Bob Hulsmann, Operations Superintendent 

Subject: WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report – July 2020  

 

  

Basin 

PM 

Pipe  

Clean-

ing 

High 

Freq. 

PM 

Pipe 

Clean-

ing 

Un-

Sche. 

Pipe 

Clean-

ing 

WBSD 

CCTV 

Insp. 

Pipe 

Patch 

Repairs 

Open 

Trench 

Repairs 

Pump 

Sta. 

PM 

Pump 

Sta. 

Unsch. 

Repairs 

SSO SSO  Service Calls-  Unit 208 

            

 

    Cat. 
1 

Cat. 
2&3s 

Call Sch Unsch.  USA's 

Month 
Miles Miles Miles Miles 

Qty. Qty. Qty. Qty. Outs PM PM   

                  
 

      

 

  

January 6.9 4.1 0.0 3.0 6 7 72 1 0 0 90 11 0 206 

                              

February 5.0 7.8 0.9 2.5 2 9 69 0 0 0 95 12 0 177 

                              

March 17.3 0.1 0.4 1.3 4 8 70 0 0 0 94 9 0 156 

                              

April 15.7 3.1 1.3 0.0 0 0 57 1 0 0 54 9 0 152 

                              

May 8.5 9.6 0.0 0.2 0 0 50 0 0 0 71 11 0 236 

                              

June 18.4 0.2 0.4 4.0 6 6 72 0 0 0 73 3 0 254 

                              

July 8.1 4.0 0.8 1.0 6 9 73 1 0 0 86 7 0 217 

                              

August                             

                              

Sept.                              

                              

* Oct.  3.9 4.1 0.3 4.3 5 8 95 1 0 0 94 0 1 309 

                              

Nov. 0.8 8.2 0.1 3.2 4 8 83 0 0 0 105 0 3 269 

                              

Dec 13.7 0.0 0.0 4.6 6 8 76 1 0 0 88   10 160 

Yr to date 98.4 41.2 4.2 24.0 39 63 717 5 0 0 850 62 14 2136 

                              

2020 

Goals 120.0 50.0 n/a  

45-

50 65 90 n/a <10 0-2 
3 to 

5 n/a n/a n/a n/a 
2019 
Goals 112.0 48.2 6.9 42.7 60 86 967 6 0 4 1063 75 33 2850 
2018 

Results 134.2 48.5 7.4 42.1 66 63 1256 6 0 4 1139 134 89 2525 

5C-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

2017 
Results 126.4 51.5 5.7 24.8 66 97 1265 8 2 3 700 178 61 3218 

2016 
Results 126.4 49 6 33 65 94 1188 5 0 8 798 167 155 3222 

2015Results 126.4 55 21 46 65 90 1349 6 0 5 798 174 185 2125 

2014Results 126.4 63 20 48 65 78 1328 10 2 12 771 183 72 1834 

 

 

* = Beginning of PMPP year. 

5C-2



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 5D 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Bob Hulsmann, Operations Superintendent  

 

Subject: Town of Los Altos Hills Operations and Maintenance Report for Work 

Performed by WBSD – July 2020 

 

  

Basin 

PM 

Pipe  

Clean-

ing 

High 

Freq. 

PM 

Pipe 

Clean-

ing 

Un-

Sche. 

Pipe 

Clean-

ing 

WBSD 

CCTV 

Insp. 

Pump 

Sta. 

PM 

Pump 

Sta. 

Unsch. 

Repairs 

SSO SSO  Service 

Calls 

Month             Cat. 
1 

Cat. 
2&3s 

Call 

Temp Help Miles Miles Miles Miles Qty. Qty. Outs 

                    

January 0.5 0.8 0.2 0.8 4 1 0 0 0 

                    

February 1.3 0.2 0.1 1.2 4 1 0 1 0 

                    

March 0.0 1.2 0.0 0.0 4 0 0 0 0 

                    

April 3.2 1.8 0.0 0.0 4 0 0 0 0 

                    

May 3.3 1.3 0.1 0.1 4 0 0 0 0 

                    

June 1.8 0.5 0.1 1.9 4 0 0 1 0 

                    

July 1.4 1.1 0.0 1.6 4 0 0 0 0 

                    

*August  0.0 1.2 0.0 0.5 4 0 0 0 0 

                    

Sept.  0.0 1.5 0.0 1.1 4 0 0 0 0 

                    

Oct.  0.5 1.7 0.2 1.2 4 1 0 0 0 

                    

Nov. 1.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 4 2 0 0 0 

                    

Dec 0.0 1.7 0.1 1.2 4 0 0 0 0 

** Yr to date 13.0 14.0 0.8 9.6 48 5 0 2 0 

  

FY19/20Goals 17.4 16.9 n/a 9.3 52 n/a n/a n/a n/a  

 
* = August- Start of Contract 

5D-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

5D-2



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 5E 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

Debra Fisher, Finance Manager 

Subject: Consideration to Approve District’s Investment Portfolio 

Reports Including Transactions of Assets Described Therein as 

of 6/30/20 

Background 

On October 27, 2010 the District named Bank of the West as the District’s Investment 
advisor and approved an investment of $5 million in available funds. 

On October 15, 2014, the Board of Directors discussed the District’s reserve funds and 
directed the District Manager to use recent unbudgeted revenues to fund District 
reserves as close to the predetermined target levels as the revenues would allow.  As a 
result, the District Manager transferred $3M from the Money Market account on October 
29, 2014 to the Investment Portfolio. 

On November 19, 2014, the Board of Directors directed the DM to apply additional 
unbudgeted revenues to the Investment Portfolio, to maneuver closer to the reserve 
target levels, including adding the Operating Reserves.  The District’s Operating Fund, 
equivalent to 5 months operating expense, is designed to bridge the cash flow gap 
between tax roll receipts from the County from July to December each year. The Board 
consensus was to fully fund the reserves at target levels.  The Operating Reserves 
change each year to reflect the current budget.   

In March 2018 an additional reserve was established to set aside funds from Sharon 
Heights Golf and Country Club for the required Recycled Water SRF Reserve.  $7.91 
million of these funds are held in Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), as their yields 
had outperformed Bank of the West.  These funds will be returned to the Investment 
Portfolio as Bank of the West net returns improve over LAIF.  

There are currently six separate reserves maintained to support the goals of the District.  
Annual contributions are made in accordance with the board approved budget and the 
Reserve Replenishment Plan to reach the target balances for each reserve. 



The District’s reserve funds for the fourth quarter 2019-20: 
   

District Reserves

4/1/2020 - 6/30/2020

Target

Balance

Beginning

Market Value

(millions)

Ending

Market Value

(millions)

Yield

Operating Reserve $9.5 million $8.17 $9.53 2.35%

Emergency Capital Reserve $5 million $3.69 $3.90 2.32%

Capital Project Reserve $6 million $2.08 $2.78 2.77%

Rate Stabilization Reserve $6 million $1.40 $1.41 3.32%

Recycled Water Cash Flow $8 million

Recycled Water Cash Flow Reserve - BofW $0.23 $0.23 1.76%

Recycled Water Cash Flow Reserve - LAIF $7.91 $7.91 1.36% *

Recycled Water SRF Reserve $0.85 $1.53 2.50%

* LAIF quarterly apportionment rate.  
 

Analysis  
The District transferred $2,183,000 in the fourth quarter 2019-20, in accordance with 
the Reserve Replenishment Plan and approved budget; $1.3 million to the Operating 
Reserve, $200 thousand to the Emergency Capital Reserve, and $683 thousand to the 
Capital Project Reserve. 
 
Staff will continue to budget for the Reserve Replenishment Plan, as directed, over the 
next several years to restore reserves to their full target levels.  
 
The district received $675,540.88 in June from Sharron Heights Golf & Country Club, 
which was transferred to the SHGCC Recycled Water SRF Reserve. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact  
The investment portfolios have been set up with the goal to yield a rate of return of 
approximately 2%.  Current yields are near or exceed this goal, with yields of 2.32 to 
3.32%. 
 
 
Recommendation 
The District Manager recommends the District Board approve the report on the District’s 
Investment Portfolio including the transactions of assets described therein as of 
6/30/20. 



FIXED INCOME 

CASH & EQUIV 

Current Period Year To Date 
Beginning Market Value        $ 2,078,824.43        $ 2,666,749.24 

Ending Market Value        $ 2,781,874.82        $ 2,781,874.82 

Total Portfolio      $ 2,756,341.03 100.0% 

     $ 2,781,874.82 

Description Market % of 
Value Account 

Fiduciary 

Portfolio 

Market Reconcilement 

        Asset Allocation         Asset Valuation 

Total Valuation 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Income 
Interest             9,684.28            56,703.93 
Purchased Income            -9,522.14           -12,175.54 

Additions           683,000.00           683,000.00 
Disbursements            -1,300.57          -642,755.90 
Realized Gains/(Losses) -1.55             1,366.40 
Change In Accrued Income            16,882.01             9,799.45 
Change In Market Appreciation/(Depreciation)             6,485.80            29,683.07 
Non-Cash Asset Changes            -2,177.44           -10,495.83 

Cash & Equiv         223,747.22   8.1% 
Fixed Income       2,532,593.81  91.9% 

Accrued Income          25,533.79 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
ATTN: PHILLIP L. SCOTT 
500 LAUREL STREET 
MENLO PARK CA 94025 

Chuen Ying Lee 
(408) 645-3234 

Michael D. Smith 
(408) 490-2079 

183      Page 1 of 16 

............................................................................................................... 
............................................................................................ 

................................................................................................................. 
....................................................................................................... 

........................................................................................ 
.................................................................................... 

...................................................... 
...................................................................................... 



Cash Equivalents 

Total Cash Equivalents        $ 223,747.22             268.00    0.12% 
       $ 223,747.22 9.92 

Fixed Income 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct         223,747.220         223,747.22             268.00   0.12% 
223,747.22 9.92 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt          10,000.000          10,105.40 75.00   0.74% 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 10,118.70 10.42 
Callable 

Austin Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd Tax         100,000.000         109,595.00           5,000.00   4.56% 
Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 04/10/2019 108,780.00 2,083.33 
Due 08/01/2022 Non-Callable 

California St GO Bds          60,000.000          68,639.40           3,000.00   4.37% 
5.00% Dtd 03/14/2017 Due 08/01/2023 66,635.40 1,249.99 
Non-Callable 

Citibank NA N Y          32,000.000          32,415.68             912.00   2.81% 
2.85% Dtd 02/15/2018 Due 02/12/2021 32,265.60 352.13 
Callable 

Collin Cnty Tex Cmnty College GO Bds         100,000.000         105,306.00           5,000.00   4.75% 
2020a 5.00% Dtd 03/15/2020 Due 104,864.00 861.11 
08/15/2021 Non-Callable 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr          20,000.000          20,749.40             560.00   2.70% 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 20,728.80 127.55 
Non-Callable 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt          20,000.000          20,465.60             330.00   1.61% 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 20,424.40 110.00 
Callable 

East Side Un High Sch Dist Cal GO         115,000.000         119,056.05           4,025.00   3.38% 
Ref Bds 3.50% Dtd 07/25/2013 Due 118,422.40 1,677.08 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt          20,000.000          20,623.40             380.00   1.84% 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 20,640.20 142.65 
Callable 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds          50,000.000          51,857.50           1,150.00   2.22% 
Step Cpn Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 49,887.50 204.44 
04/27/2022 Callable 

     Page 2 of 16 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide          60,000.000          62,022.00           1,140.00   1.84% 
Bds 1.90% Dtd 07/19/2017 Due 60,145.80 513.00 
07/19/2022 Non-Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide          60,000.000          62,056.80           1,140.00   1.84% 
Bds 1.90% Dtd 08/03/2017 Due 60,079.80 468.66 
08/03/2022 Non-Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide         125,000.000         126,413.75           5,937.00   4.70% 
Bds 4.75% Dtd 09/21/2005 Due 127,085.00 1,649.30 
09/21/2020 Non-Callable 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds         100,000.000         100,522.00           2,875.00   2.86% 
2.875% Dtd 08/27/2010 Due 09/11/2020 100,708.00 878.47 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          40,000.000          40,217.20             600.00   1.49% 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 40,060.40 51.66 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         100,000.000         100,830.00           1,875.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 100,319.00 15.62 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          60,000.000          60,445.20             825.00   1.36% 
1.375% Dtd 02/05/2016 Due 02/26/2021 59,887.70 286.45 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          60,000.000          60,906.60             825.00   1.35% 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 59,745.04 192.50 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         120,000.000         123,307.20           2,400.00   1.95% 
2.00% Dtd 01/09/2017 Due 01/05/2022 120,285.60 1,173.33 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          60,000.000          61,781.40           1,125.00   1.82% 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 60,102.00 268.75 
Non-Callable 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp         120,000.000         124,000.80           2,850.00   2.30% 
2.375% Dtd 01/13/2012 Due 01/13/2022 121,360.80 1,330.00 
Non-Callable 

Indiana Univ Revs Student Fee Bds V          25,000.000          25,032.25             556.00   2.22% 
Taxable 2.227% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 25,070.50 231.97 
08/01/2020 Callable 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt          20,000.000          21,119.20             650.00   3.08% 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 21,075.00 176.94 
Non-Callable 

     Page 3 of 16 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO         135,000.000         138,204.90           6,615.00   4.79% 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 138,804.30 2,205.00 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 

League City Tex Combi Tax and Rev          65,000.000          72,514.65           3,250.00   4.48% 
Ctfs O 5.00% Dtd 07/01/2017 Due 71,658.60 1,227.77 
02/15/2023 Non-Callable 

Massachusetts St GO Bds 2013b          75,000.000          82,377.75           3,750.00   4.55% 
5.00% Dtd 07/02/2013 Due 08/01/2022 81,549.75 1,562.50 
Non-Callable 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable          25,000.000          25,509.00           1,737.00   6.81% 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 25,645.50 289.58 
Non-Callable 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ         100,000.000         103,216.00           2,839.00   2.75% 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 102,432.00 1,419.50 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 

New York St Dorm Auth St Pers Income          25,000.000          25,431.75           1,138.00   4.48% 
Tax Rev Bds 2010c Taxable 4.554% Dtd 25,620.00 430.10 
03/11/2010 Due 02/15/2021 Callable 

San Francisco Calif City & Cnt          50,000.000          50,213.50             907.00   1.81% 
Taxable Ref Bds 2019 A Taxable 50,025.00 433.34 
1.814% Dtd 01/09/2020 Due 11/01/2020 
Callable 

Southwest Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd          50,000.000          53,678.00           2,500.00   4.66% 
Tax Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 53,425.50 1,041.66 
07/15/2014 Due 02/01/2022 
Non-Callable 

Statoil Asa Sr Glbl Nt          44,000.000          45,155.44           1,210.00   2.68% 
2.75% Dtd 11/10/2014 Due 11/10/2021 44,514.36 171.41 
Callable 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr          20,000.000          21,173.00             580.00   2.74% 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 21,078.80 144.99 
Non-Callable 

US Treasury Note          30,000.000          30,177.00             487.00   1.62% 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 30,008.48 41.29 

US Treasury Note          46,892.400          47,320.53             527.00   1.11% 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 46,639.64 245.15 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

     Page 4 of 16 



Total Fixed Income      $ 2,532,593.81          76,012.00    3.00% 
     $ 2,508,145.80          25,523.87 

Cash 

Total Cash $ 0.00 0.00    0.00% 
$ 0.00 0.00 

Interest Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Total Market Value      $ 2,756,341.03          76,280.00   2.77% 
     $ 2,731,893.02 25,533.79 

Total Market Value Plus Accruals      $ 2,781,874.82 

Income Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

US Treasury Note          32,460.600          32,615.11 40.00   0.12% 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 32,381.75 8.59 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

US Treasury Note          30,000.000          30,233.70             562.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 30,157.00 24.59 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         101,342.00           2,500.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 01/31/2019 Due 01/31/2021 100,833.63 1,043.95 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds          65,000.000          68,926.65           1,890.00   2.74% 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 68,067.35 241.60 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 

Upper Trinity Regl Wtr Dist Te Rev          75,000.000          77,037.00           2,250.00   2.92% 
Ref Bds 3.00% Dtd 01/01/2012 Due 76,612.50 937.50 
08/01/2022 Callable 

Principal Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Income Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Int To 03/31/20 04/01/20 84.93 
Int To 04/30/20 05/01/20             192.18 
Int To 05/31/20 06/01/20 23.37 

     Page 5 of 16 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
Step Cpn Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 
04/27/2022 Callable 
Int To 04/27/20 on 50,000 04/28/20             575.00 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Interest At Full Call of 04/01/20             150.33 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
4.625% Dtd 05/25/2005 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/12/20 on 50,000 06/12/20           1,156.25 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.65% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 04/27/2020 
Callable 
Int To 04/27/20 on 100,000 04/27/20             825.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 04/27/2015 Due 06/22/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/22/20 on 40,000 06/22/20             300.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/30/20 on 40,000 06/01/20             300.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/28/20 on 100,000 06/29/20             937.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 04/07/20 on 60,000 04/07/20             412.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 
Non-Callable 
Int To 04/05/20 on 60,000 04/06/20             562.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/26/20 on 100,000 04/27/20             900.00 
Interest At Full Call of 06/26/20             300.00 

     Page 6 of 16 



Total Interest Income $ 0.00          $ 9,684.28 

Purchased Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn Gtd Passthru 
CTF Pool #797828 5.000% Dtd 
04/01/2005 Due 04/01/2020 IPD24 
Int For March 2020 on 27.93 04/27/20 0.12 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 25,000 05/01/20             868.75 

Statoil Asa Sr Glbl Nt 
2.75% Dtd 11/10/2014 Due 11/10/2021 
Callable 
Int To 05/10/20 on 44,000 05/11/20             605.00 

US Treasury Note 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Int To 05/31/20 on 30,000 06/01/20             243.75 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Int To 04/15/20 on 32695.50 04/15/20 20.43 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Int To 06/15/20 on 30,000 06/15/20             281.25 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 
Int To 05/15/20 on 65,000 05/15/20             945.42 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20 -4.38 
Purchase of 10,000 

Austin Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd Tax 
Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 04/10/2019 
Due 08/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/29/20 Paid on 04/29/20          -1,222.22 
Purchase of 100,000 

     Page 7 of 16 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

California St GO Bds 
5.00% Dtd 03/14/2017 Due 08/01/2023 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/01/20 Paid on 05/01/20            -750.00 
Purchase of 60,000 

Citibank NA N Y 
2.85% Dtd 02/15/2018 Due 02/12/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20            -159.60 
Purchase of 32,000 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20             -77.78 
Purchase of 20,000 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20             -80.67 
Purchase of 20,000 

East Side Un High Sch Dist Cal GO 
Ref Bds 3.50% Dtd 07/25/2013 Due 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/30/20 Paid on 04/30/20            -995.07 
Purchase of 115,000 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20            -112.01 
Purchase of 20,000 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -119.17 
Purchase of 20,000 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -845.25 
Purchase of 135,000 

     Page 8 of 16 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

League City Tex Combi Tax and Rev 
Ctfs O 5.00% Dtd 07/01/2017 Due 
02/15/2023 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/01/20 Paid on 05/01/20            -686.11 
Purchase of 65,000 

Massachusetts St GO Bds 2013b 
5.00% Dtd 07/02/2013 Due 08/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/29/20 Paid on 04/29/20            -916.67 
Purchase of 75,000 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -835.93 
Purchase of 100,000 

Southwest Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd 
Tax Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 
07/15/2014 Due 02/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/29/20 Paid on 04/29/20            -611.11 
Purchase of 50,000 

Statoil Asa Sr Glbl Nt 
2.75% Dtd 11/10/2014 Due 11/10/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/13/20 Paid on 04/13/20            -514.25 
Purchase of 44,000 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20             -93.44 
Purchase of 20,000 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20            -132.84 
Purchase of 47,231.600 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/01/20 Paid on 05/01/20            -871.89 
Purchase of 65,000 

     Page 9 of 16 



Total Purchased Income $ 0.00         $ -9,522.14 

Miscellaneous Additions 

Total Miscellaneous Additions $ 0.00        $ 683,000.00 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Fees/Expenses 

Total Fees/Expenses $ 0.00         $ -1,300.57 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Income $ 0.00            $ 162.14 

Total Additions $ 0.00        $ 683,000.00 

Additions 

Total Disbursements $ 0.00         $ -1,300.57 

            Disbursement Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Upper Trinity Regl Wtr Dist Te Rev 
Ref Bds 3.00% Dtd 01/01/2012 Due 
08/01/2022 Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/20/20 Paid on 04/20/20            -493.75 
Purchase of 75,000 

Addition To Account 04/10/20         683,000.00 
ACH Transfer From Bank of The West 
Ckg Ending In 6049 Per 
Instruction 4/8/20 

Monthly Fee To 03/31/20 04/15/20            -364.35 

Monthly Fee To 04/30/20 05/15/20            -467.62 

Monthly Fee To 05/31/20 06/15/20            -468.60 

    Page 10 of 16 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Purchase Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Purchases (14) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20      -1,011,630.85 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 10000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -10,118.70 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.187 

Austin Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd Tax 
Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 04/10/2019 
Due 08/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/27/20 04/29/20        -108,780.00 
From Samco Capital Markets 
@ 108.78 

California St GO Bds 
5.00% Dtd 03/14/2017 Due 08/01/2023 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 60000 04/29/20 05/01/20         -66,635.40 
From Southwest Securities 
@ 111.059 

Citibank NA N Y 
2.85% Dtd 02/15/2018 Due 02/12/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 32000 04/13/20 04/15/20         -32,265.60 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 100.83 

Collin Cnty Tex Cmnty College GO Bds 
2020a 5.00% Dtd 03/15/2020 Due 
08/15/2021 Non-Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/27/20 04/29/20        -104,864.00 
From Mesirow Financial Inc 
@ 104.864 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -20,728.80 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.644 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -20,424.40 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 102.122 

    Page 11 of 16 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

East Side Un High Sch Dist Cal GO 
Ref Bds 3.50% Dtd 07/25/2013 Due 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 
Purchased 115000 04/28/20 04/30/20        -118,422.40 
From Stifel Nicolaus & Co 
@ 102.976 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -20,640.20 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.201 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -21,075.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.375 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 
Purchased 135000 04/15/20 04/17/20        -138,804.30 
From Wedbush Morgan Secs 
@ 102.818 

League City Tex Combi Tax and Rev 
Ctfs O 5.00% Dtd 07/01/2017 Due 
02/15/2023 Non-Callable 
Purchased 65000 04/29/20 05/01/20         -71,658.60 
From BOK Financial Securities, Inc. 
@ 110.244 

Massachusetts St GO Bds 2013b 
5.00% Dtd 07/02/2013 Due 08/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 75000 04/27/20 04/29/20         -81,549.75 
From Tmc Bonds LLC 
@ 108.733 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/15/20 04/17/20        -102,432.00 
From Headlands Holdings LLC 
@ 102.432 

    Page 12 of 16 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Purchases $ 0.00     $ -2,240,770.34 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Southwest Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd 
Tax Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 
07/15/2014 Due 02/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 50000 04/27/20 04/29/20         -53,425.50 
From Samco Capital Markets 
@ 106.851 

Statoil Asa Sr Glbl Nt 
2.75% Dtd 11/10/2014 Due 11/10/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 44000 04/08/20 04/13/20         -44,539.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.225 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -21,078.80 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.394 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Purchased 47231.600 04/14/20 04/15/20         -46,978.84 
From Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 
@ 99.464844 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 
Purchased 65000 04/29/20 05/01/20         -68,105.70 
From Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 
@ 104.778 

Upper Trinity Regl Wtr Dist Te Rev 
Ref Bds 3.00% Dtd 01/01/2012 Due 
08/01/2022 Callable 
Purchased 75000 04/16/20 04/20/20         -76,612.50 
From Stifel Nicolaus & Co 
@ 102.15 

    Page 13 of 16 



Date Proceeds Realized Gain/Loss 

Date Cost 

Total Sales      $ 1,558,908.77             $ -1.55 

Sale Activity 

Non-Cash Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Sales (12) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20       1,238,880.84 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/01/20          30,000.00 
30,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
4.625% Dtd 05/25/2005 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 06/12/20          50,000.00 
50,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.65% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 04/27/2020 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 04/27/20         100,000.00 
100,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 04/27/2015 Due 06/22/2020 
Non-Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 06/22/20          40,000.00 
40,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 06/26/20         100,000.00 
100,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn Gtd Passthru 
CTF Pool #797828 5.000% Dtd 
04/01/2005 Due 04/01/2020 IPD24 
Recd Proceeds At Final Paydown of 04/27/20 27.93 -1.55 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
4.625% Dtd 05/25/2005 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/12/20            -761.50 

    Page 14 of 16 



Date Cost 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.65% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 04/27/2020 
Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/27/20 72.02 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 04/27/2015 Due 06/22/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/22/20             -84.80 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/29/20             -60.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/26/20            -318.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 02/05/2016 Due 02/26/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 14.25 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 14.25 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 14.25 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 16.71 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 16.71 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 16.71 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 04/03/20             -24.60 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/01/20            -408.75 

Statoil Asa Sr Glbl Nt 
2.75% Dtd 11/10/2014 Due 11/10/2021 
Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/08/20             -24.64 

US Treasury Note 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Amortization of Premium 05/29/20 -5.58 

    Page 15 of 16 



Date Cost 

Total Non-Cash Transactions         $ -2,177.44 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 

SECURITY PRICES CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE OBTAINED FROM THE MOST RELIABLE SOURCES AVAILABLE BUT ARE NOT 
GUARANTEED BY BANK OF THE WEST. QUOTED PRICES MAY NOT EQUAL ACTUAL PRICES BECAUSE OF SECURITY SIZE, MARKET PRICE, 
TERM AND DEMAND. 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20 64.80 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20             -42.40 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20             -53.20 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20            -150.40 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20            -158.00 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/14/20 04/14/20 45.90 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20 44.70 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20             -29.40 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20             -36.60 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20            -104.40 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20            -109.20 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Amortization of Premium 06/15/20             -87.92 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/15/20             -38.35 

    Page 16 of 16 



Preauthorized Transfers: 
You may request an electronic fund transfer (EFT), such as an ACH transfer from or deposit to your account, by 
contacting your account Administrator.  You may also preauthorize periodic EFTs by contacting your account 
Administrator.  If you would like to know whether a preauthorized EFT has occurred, please contact your account 
Administrator at the phone number listed on the first page of your statement, or call 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 
1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time. 

Error Resolution Notice: 
If you think a statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about an EFT listed on a statement or receipt, 
telephone us at 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard 
Time, write to us at Bank of the West, 13300 Crossroads Parkway North, City of Industry, CA 91746, or e-mail us at 
WMGGIFSOperations@bankofthewest.com as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we 
sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared. 

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).
2. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
3. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as  clearly as you can why you believe it is an
error or why you need more information. 

If you contact us verbally, we may require that you send us your complaint or question in writing within 10 business days. 
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly.  If we take more than 10 business days to do this, 
we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it 
takes us to complete our investigation. 

61J235012 

Electronic Funds Transfers 



FIXED INCOME 

CASH & EQUIV 

Current Period Year To Date 
Beginning Market Value        $ 3,685,182.28        $ 4,308,686.39 

Ending Market Value        $ 3,904,702.49        $ 3,904,702.49 

Total Portfolio      $ 3,879,346.27 100.0% 

     $ 3,904,702.49 

Description Market % of 
Value Account 

Fiduciary 

Portfolio 

Market Reconcilement 

        Asset Allocation         Asset Valuation 

Total Valuation 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Income 
Interest            17,598.87            93,444.71 
Purchased Income            -7,503.80           -12,041.20 

Additions           200,000.00           200,000.00 
Disbursements            -1,963.32        -1,703,465.88 
Cash Transfers 0.00             8,700.00 
Realized Gains/(Losses)             5,207.93           -19,339.38 
Change In Accrued Income             9,205.09 546.86 
Change In Market Appreciation/(Depreciation)            -1,997.01            47,585.97 
Non-Cash Asset Changes            -1,027.55           980,585.02 

Cash & Equiv         146,538.48   3.8% 
Fixed Income       3,732,807.79  96.2% 

Accrued Income          25,356.22 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
ATTN: PHILLIP L. SCOTT 
500 LAUREL STREET 
MENLO PARK CA 94025 

Chuen Ying Lee 
(408) 645-3234 

Michael D. Smith 
(408) 490-2079 

183      Page 1 of 18 

............................................................................................................... 
............................................................................................ 

................................................................................................................. 
....................................................................................................... 
....................................................................................................... 

........................................................................................ 
.................................................................................... 

...................................................... 
...................................................................................... 



Cash Equivalents 

Total Cash Equivalents        $ 146,538.48             175.00    0.12% 
       $ 146,538.48 28.81 

Fixed Income 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct         146,538.480         146,538.48             175.00   0.12% 
146,538.48 28.81 

American Express Co Sr Glbl         100,000.000         105,843.00           2,500.00   2.36% 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 105,752.00 1,048.61 
Callable 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt          25,000.000          25,263.50             187.00   0.74% 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 25,296.75 26.04 
Callable 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl          45,000.000          45,627.30           1,125.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 45,603.90 237.50 
Callable 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr          45,000.000          46,686.15           1,260.00   2.70% 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 46,639.80 287.00 
Non-Callable 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt          45,000.000          46,047.60             742.00   1.61% 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 45,954.90 247.50 
Callable 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt          45,000.000          46,402.65             855.00   1.84% 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 46,440.45 320.95 
Callable 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
Group #G11940 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2006 0.00 0.09 
Due 05/01/2020 IPD14 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds         120,000.000         124,458.00           2,760.00   2.22% 
Step Cpn Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 119,730.00 490.66 
04/27/2022 Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide          80,000.000          82,742.40           1,520.00   1.84% 
Bds 1.90% Dtd 08/03/2017 Due 80,106.40 624.88 
08/03/2022 Non-Callable 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds          80,000.000          80,417.60           2,300.00   2.86% 
2.875% Dtd 08/27/2010 Due 09/11/2020 80,566.40 702.77 
Non-Callable 

     Page 2 of 18 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds         110,000.000         111,461.90           3,437.00   3.08% 
3.125% Dtd 11/17/2010 Due 12/11/2020 111,474.66 190.97 
Non-Callable 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Medium          40,000.000          40,040.00             650.00   1.62% 
Term Nts 1.625% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 40,000.00 115.55 
07/27/2020 Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         275,000.000         276,493.25           4,125.00   1.49% 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 274,555.25 355.20 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          40,000.000          40,332.00             750.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 40,127.60 6.24 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          60,000.000          60,445.20             825.00   1.36% 
1.375% Dtd 02/05/2016 Due 02/26/2021 59,887.70 286.45 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         130,000.000         131,565.20           1,625.00   1.24% 
1.25% Dtd 08/19/2016 Due 08/17/2021 129,088.85 604.86 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          60,000.000          60,906.60             825.00   1.35% 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 59,745.04 192.50 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          60,000.000          61,653.60           1,200.00   1.95% 
2.00% Dtd 01/09/2017 Due 01/05/2022 60,142.80 586.66 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         130,000.000         130,504.40           2,275.00   1.74% 
1.75% Dtd 09/28/2017 Due 09/28/2020 130,000.00 587.70 
Callable 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp          60,000.000          62,000.40           1,425.00   2.30% 
2.375% Dtd 01/13/2012 Due 01/13/2022 60,680.40 664.99 
Non-Callable 

Harley Davidson Finl Svcs Inc Fr         100,000.000         100,357.00           2,550.00   2.54% 
2.55% Dtd 06/09/2017 Due 06/09/2022 100,650.00 155.83 
Callable 

Home Depot Inc Sr Glbl Nt          60,000.000          60,712.20           1,200.00   1.98% 
2.00% Dtd 02/12/2016 Due 04/01/2021 59,878.80 299.99 
Callable 

Indiana Univ Revs Student Fee Bds V          25,000.000          25,032.25             556.00   2.22% 
Taxable 2.227% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 25,070.50 231.97 
08/01/2020 Callable 

     Page 3 of 18 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt          45,000.000          47,518.20           1,462.00   3.08% 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 47,418.75 398.13 
Non-Callable 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO         100,000.000         102,374.00           4,900.00   4.79% 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 102,818.00 1,633.33 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 

Lawrence Kans GO Impt Bds 2017 D          70,000.000          73,861.90           3,500.00   4.74% 
5.00% Dtd 09/28/2017 Due 09/01/2021 73,432.10 1,166.66 
Non-Callable 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable          25,000.000          25,509.00           1,737.00   6.81% 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 25,645.50 289.58 
Non-Callable 

Mississippi St Univ Edl Bldg C Rev          60,000.000          62,419.80           2,400.00   3.84% 
Bds 4.00% Dtd 05/17/2017 Due 62,006.40 1,000.00 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 

Morgan Stanley Fr          45,000.000          46,343.70           2,587.00   5.58% 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 46,528.20 1,121.25 
Callable 

New Hampshire Health & Ed Facs          25,000.000          25,205.00             573.00   2.27% 
Taxable Univ Sys Issue B 2017 B 25,158.75 286.50 
Taxable 2.292% Dtd 12/06/2017 Due 
07/01/2021 Non-Callable 

New York N Y GO Bds Subser Taxable          45,000.000          48,807.00           2,101.00   4.30% 
4.669% Dtd 10/15/2009 Due 10/01/2022 47,869.65 525.26 
Callable 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ         100,000.000         103,216.00           2,839.00   2.75% 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 102,432.00 1,419.50 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 

Pfizer Inc Sr Nt         100,000.000         100,547.00           5,200.00   5.17% 
5.20% Dtd 08/12/2015 Due 08/12/2020 101,605.00 2,007.77 
Non-Callable 

San Diego Tex Indpt Sch Dist Unltd         100,000.000         105,051.00           3,000.00   2.86% 
Tax Ref Bds 3.00% Dtd 05/15/2020 Due 103,953.00 333.33 
08/15/2022 Non-Callable 

San Francisco Calif City & Cnt          50,000.000          50,213.50             907.00   1.81% 
Taxable Ref Bds 2019 A Taxable 50,025.00 433.34 
1.814% Dtd 01/09/2020 Due 11/01/2020 
Callable 

     Page 4 of 18 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 61-J004-01-2 
Statement Period: 04/01/20 - 06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Small Business Admin Gtd Ln Pool           8,094.590           8,416.11             351.00   4.17% 
Ctfs 4.34% Dtd 03/17/2004 Due 12,760.73 148.57 
03/01/2024 

Small Business Admin Gtd Ln Pool           4,194.560           4,266.75             171.00   4.01% 
Ctfs 4.084% Dtd 03/29/2011 Due 5,009.20 84.00 
03/10/2021 

Starbucks Corp Sr Glbl          60,000.000          60,495.60           1,260.00   2.08% 
2.10% Dtd 02/04/2016 Due 02/04/2021 59,984.40 514.50 
Callable 

3M Co Fr         100,000.000         103,145.00           2,000.00   1.94% 
2.00% Dtd 06/26/2012 Due 06/26/2022 99,468.24 27.77 
Non-Callable 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr          50,000.000          52,932.50           1,450.00   2.74% 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 52,697.00 362.49 
Non-Callable 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr          40,000.000          43,473.20           1,200.00   2.76% 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 43,945.20 299.99 
Callable 

United Parcel Service Inc Sr Nt         100,000.000         105,065.00           2,500.00   2.38% 
2.50% Dtd 11/14/2017 Due 04/01/2023 105,153.00 625.00 
Callable 

US Treasury Note         110,000.000         110,649.00           1,787.00   1.62% 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 110,031.11 151.40 

US Treasury Note          70,338.600          70,980.79             791.00   1.11% 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 69,959.46 367.73 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

US Treasury Note         108,202.000         108,717.04             135.00   0.12% 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 107,939.16 28.63 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         100,249.00           1,375.00   1.37% 
1.375% Dtd 09/15/2017 Due 09/15/2020 100,243.42 403.53 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         100,779.00           1,875.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 100,523.34 81.96 

US Treasury Note          50,000.000          50,775.50           1,187.00   2.34% 
2.375% Dtd 03/15/2018 Due 03/15/2021 50,777.27 348.50 

     Page 5 of 18 



Total Fixed Income      $ 3,732,807.79          89,730.00    2.40% 
     $ 3,707,516.52          25,327.41 

Cash 

Total Cash $ 0.00 0.00    0.00% 
$ 0.00 0.00 

Interest Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Total Market Value      $ 3,879,346.27          89,905.00   2.32% 
     $ 3,854,055.00 25,356.22 

Total Market Value Plus Accruals      $ 3,904,702.49 

Income Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         103,114.00           2,750.00   2.67% 
2.75% Dtd 09/15/2018 Due 09/15/2021 99,695.31 807.06 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         101,342.00           2,500.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 01/31/2019 Due 01/31/2021 100,833.63 1,043.95 

University Neb Facs Corp Rev Bds          50,000.000          52,349.00           2,500.00   4.78% 
5.00% Dtd 08/09/2018 Due 07/15/2021 52,211.50 1,152.77 
Non-Callable 

Principal Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Income Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Int To 03/31/20 04/01/20             112.61 
Int To 04/30/20 05/01/20             122.40 
Int To 05/31/20 06/01/20             101.64 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 
Group #G13107 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2008 
Due 07/01/2020 IPD14 
Int For March 2020 on 16.64 04/15/20 0.08 
Int For April 2020 on 1.42 05/15/20 0.01 

     Page 6 of 18 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 
Group #G11940 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2006 
Due 05/01/2020 IPD14 
Int For March 2020 on 39.31 04/15/20 0.18 
Int For April 2020 on 14.37 05/15/20 0.07 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
Step Cpn Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 
04/27/2022 Callable 
Int To 04/27/20 on 120,000 04/28/20           1,380.00 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.70% Dtd 07/27/2016 Due 07/27/2022 
Callable 
Interest At Full Call of 04/23/20             568.56 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Interest At Full Call of 04/01/20             551.22 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
3.125% Dtd 11/17/2010 Due 12/11/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/11/20 on 110,000 06/11/20           1,718.75 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Medium 
Term Nts 1.625% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 
07/27/2020 Callable 
Int To 04/27/20 on 40,000 04/27/20             325.00 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.65% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 04/27/2020 
Callable 
Int To 04/27/20 on 150,000 04/27/20           1,237.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 04/27/2015 Due 06/22/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/22/20 on 25,000 06/22/20             187.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/30/20 on 275,000 06/01/20           2,062.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/28/20 on 40,000 06/29/20             375.00 

     Page 7 of 18 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 04/07/20 on 60,000 04/07/20             412.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/26/20 on 100,000 04/27/20             900.00 
Interest At Full Call of 06/26/20             300.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 11/27/2012 Due 11/27/2020 
Callable 
Int To 05/27/20 on 200,000 05/27/20           1,500.00 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.375% Dtd 04/04/2013 Due 05/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 200,000 05/01/20           1,375.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn Gtd Passthru 
CTF Pool #797828 5.000% Dtd 
04/01/2005 Due 04/01/2020 IPD24 
Int For March 2020 on 55.86 04/27/20 0.23 

Home Depot Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
2.00% Dtd 02/12/2016 Due 04/01/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/01/20 on 60,000 04/01/20             600.00 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 25,000 05/01/20             868.75 

3M Co Fr 
2.00% Dtd 06/26/2012 Due 06/26/2022 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/26/20 on 100,000 06/26/20           1,000.00 

US Treasury Note 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Int To 05/31/20 on 110,000 06/01/20             893.75 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Int To 04/15/20 on 108985 04/15/20 68.12 

     Page 8 of 18 



Total Interest Income $ 0.00         $ 17,598.87 

Purchased Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Int To 06/15/20 on 100,000 06/15/20             937.50 

American Express Co Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -965.28 
Purchase of 100,000 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20             -10.94 
Purchase of 25,000 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -137.50 
Purchase of 45,000 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -175.00 
Purchase of 45,000 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -181.50 
Purchase of 45,000 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20            -252.01 
Purchase of 45,000 

Harley Davidson Finl Svcs Inc Fr 
2.55% Dtd 06/09/2017 Due 06/09/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20             -70.84 
Purchase of 100,000 

     Page 9 of 18 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -268.13 
Purchase of 45,000 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -626.11 
Purchase of 100,000 

Lawrence Kans GO Impt Bds 2017 D 
5.00% Dtd 09/28/2017 Due 09/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/28/20 Paid on 04/28/20            -554.17 
Purchase of 70,000 

Mississippi St Univ Edl Bldg C Rev 
Bds 4.00% Dtd 05/17/2017 Due 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/28/20 Paid on 04/28/20            -580.00 
Purchase of 60,000 

Morgan Stanley Fr 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -891.25 
Purchase of 45,000 

New York N Y GO Bds Subser Taxable 
4.669% Dtd 10/15/2009 Due 10/01/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20             -81.71 
Purchase of 45,000 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -835.93 
Purchase of 100,000 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -233.61 
Purchase of 50,000 

    Page 10 of 18 



Total Purchased Income $ 0.00         $ -7,503.80 

Miscellaneous Additions 

Total Miscellaneous Additions $ 0.00        $ 200,000.00 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Income $ 0.00         $ 10,095.07 

Total Additions $ 0.00        $ 200,000.00 

Additions 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -260.00 
Purchase of 40,000 

United Parcel Service Inc Sr Nt 
2.50% Dtd 11/14/2017 Due 04/01/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -541.67 
Purchase of 100,000 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20            -199.26 
Purchase of 70,847.400 

University Neb Facs Corp Rev Bds 
5.00% Dtd 08/09/2018 Due 07/15/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -638.89 
Purchase of 50,000 

Addition To Account 04/10/20         200,000.00 
ACH Transfer From Bank of The West 
Ckg Ending In 6049 Per Instruction 
4/8/20 

    Page 11 of 18 



Fees/Expenses 

Total Fees/Expenses $ 0.00         $ -1,963.32 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Disbursements $ 0.00         $ -1,963.32 

            Disbursement Activity 

Purchase Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Monthly Fee To 03/31/20 04/15/20            -645.74 

Monthly Fee To 04/30/20 05/15/20            -658.74 

Monthly Fee To 05/31/20 06/15/20            -658.84 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Purchases (14) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20      -1,141,222.14 

American Express Co Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 
Callable 
Purchased 100000 06/17/20 06/19/20        -105,752.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.752 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 25000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -25,296.75 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.187 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 45000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -45,603.90 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.342 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 45000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -46,639.80 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.644 

    Page 12 of 18 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 45000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -45,954.90 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 102.122 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 45000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -46,440.45 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.201 

Harley Davidson Finl Svcs Inc Fr 
2.55% Dtd 06/09/2017 Due 06/09/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 100000 06/17/20 06/19/20        -100,650.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 100.65 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 45000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -47,418.75 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.375 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/15/20 04/17/20        -102,818.00 
From Wedbush Morgan Secs 
@ 102.818 

Lawrence Kans GO Impt Bds 2017 D 
5.00% Dtd 09/28/2017 Due 09/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 70000 04/24/20 04/28/20         -73,432.10 
From Stifel Nicolaus & Co 
@ 104.903 

Mississippi St Univ Edl Bldg C Rev 
Bds 4.00% Dtd 05/17/2017 Due 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 
Purchased 60000 04/24/20 04/28/20         -62,006.40 
From Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 
@ 103.344 

    Page 13 of 18 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Morgan Stanley Fr 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 45000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -46,528.20 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.396 

New York N Y GO Bds Subser Taxable 
4.669% Dtd 10/15/2009 Due 10/01/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 45000 04/13/20 04/15/20         -47,869.65 
From Headlands Holdings LLC 
@ 106.377 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/15/20 04/17/20        -102,432.00 
From Headlands Holdings LLC 
@ 102.432 

San Diego Tex Indpt Sch Dist Unltd 
Tax Ref Bds 3.00% Dtd 05/15/2020 Due 
08/15/2022 Non-Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/27/20 05/21/20        -103,953.00 
From Oppenheimer & Co Inc 
@ 103.953 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 50000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -52,697.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.394 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 
Callable 
Purchased 40000 06/17/20 06/19/20         -43,945.20 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 109.863 

United Parcel Service Inc Sr Nt 
2.50% Dtd 11/14/2017 Due 04/01/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 100000 06/17/20 06/19/20        -105,153.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.153 

    Page 14 of 18 



Date Proceeds Realized Gain/Loss 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Purchases $ 0.00     $ -2,468,493.00 

Sale Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Purchased 70847.400 04/14/20 04/15/20         -70,468.26 
From Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 
@ 99.464844 

University Neb Facs Corp Rev Bds 
5.00% Dtd 08/09/2018 Due 07/15/2021 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 50000 04/15/20 04/17/20         -52,211.50 
From Stifel Nicolaus & Co 
@ 104.423 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Sales (10) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20       1,335,249.44 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 
Group #G13107 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2008 
Due 07/01/2020 IPD14 
Prin Pmt For March 2020 04/15/20 15.22             -18.40 
Prin Pmt For April 2020 05/15/20 0.94 -1.14 
Recd Proceeds on Final Paydown of 06/15/20 0.48 -0.58 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 
Group #G11940 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2006 
Due 05/01/2020 IPD14 
Prin Pmt For March 2020 04/15/20 24.94             -23.42 
Recd Proceeds on Final Paydown of 05/15/20 14.37             -13.50 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.70% Dtd 07/27/2016 Due 07/27/2022 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/23/20         140,000.00           3,386.89 
140,000 Par Value 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/01/20         110,000.00 
110,000 Par Value 

    Page 15 of 18 



Date Cost 

Date Proceeds Realized Gain/Loss 

Total Sales      $ 2,260,361.25          $ 5,207.93 

Non-Cash Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Sale Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.65% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 04/27/2020 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 04/27/20         150,000.00 
150,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 04/27/2015 Due 06/22/2020 
Non-Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 06/22/20          25,000.00 
25,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 06/26/20         100,000.00 
100,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 11/27/2012 Due 11/27/2020 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 05/27/20         200,000.00           1,371.88 
200,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.375% Dtd 04/04/2013 Due 05/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 05/01/20         200,000.00             528.00 
200,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn Gtd Passthru 
CTF Pool #797828 5.000% Dtd 
04/01/2005 Due 04/01/2020 IPD24 
Recd Proceeds At Final Paydown of 04/27/20 55.86             -21.80 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.70% Dtd 07/27/2016 Due 07/27/2022 
Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/23/20             358.03 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.65% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 04/27/2020 
Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/27/20             107.83 

    Page 16 of 18 



Date Cost 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 04/27/2015 Due 06/22/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/22/20             -53.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/29/20             -37.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/26/20            -127.20 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 02/05/2016 Due 02/26/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 14.25 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 14.25 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 14.25 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 16.71 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 16.71 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 16.71 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 11/27/2012 Due 11/27/2020 
Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 91.00 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20             136.51 
Accretion of Discount 05/27/20 79.26 
Accretion of Discount 05/27/20             118.90 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/01/20            -408.75 

3M Co Fr 
2.00% Dtd 06/26/2012 Due 06/26/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 22.27 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 22.27 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 22.27 

US Treasury Note 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Amortization of Premium 05/29/20             -20.45 

    Page 17 of 18 



Date Cost 

Total Non-Cash Transactions         $ -1,027.55 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE 

SECURITY PRICES CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE OBTAINED FROM THE MOST RELIABLE SOURCES AVAILABLE BUT ARE NOT 
GUARANTEED BY BANK OF THE WEST. QUOTED PRICES MAY NOT EQUAL ACTUAL PRICES BECAUSE OF SECURITY SIZE, MARKET PRICE, 
TERM AND DEMAND. 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20 97.20 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20             -63.60 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20             -79.80 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20            -225.60 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20            -237.00 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/14/20 04/14/20             153.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20             149.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20             -98.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20            -122.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20            -348.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20            -364.00 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Amortization of Premium 06/15/20            -293.07 

    Page 18 of 18 



Preauthorized Transfers: 
You may request an electronic fund transfer (EFT), such as an ACH transfer from or deposit to your account, by 
contacting your account Administrator.  You may also preauthorize periodic EFTs by contacting your account 
Administrator.  If you would like to know whether a preauthorized EFT has occurred, please contact your account 
Administrator at the phone number listed on the first page of your statement, or call 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 
1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time. 

Error Resolution Notice: 
If you think a statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about an EFT listed on a statement or receipt, 
telephone us at 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard 
Time, write to us at Bank of the West, 13300 Crossroads Parkway North, City of Industry, CA 91746, or e-mail us at 
WMGGIFSOperations@bankofthewest.com as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we 
sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared. 

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).
2. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
3. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as  clearly as you can why you believe it is an
error or why you need more information. 

If you contact us verbally, we may require that you send us your complaint or question in writing within 10 business days. 
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly.  If we take more than 10 business days to do this, 
we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it 
takes us to complete our investigation. 

61J004012 

Electronic Funds Transfers 



FIXED INCOME 

CASH & EQUIV 

Current Period Year To Date 
Beginning Market Value        $ 8,166,101.26        $ 7,191,676.47 

Ending Market Value        $ 9,530,903.35        $ 9,530,903.35 

Total Portfolio      $ 9,470,006.60 100.0% 

     $ 9,530,903.35 

Description Market % of 
Value Account 

Fiduciary 

Portfolio 

Market Reconcilement 

        Asset Allocation         Asset Valuation 

Total Valuation 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Income 
Interest            54,483.65           190,875.58 
Purchased Income           -29,768.52           -37,527.67 

Additions         1,300,000.00         1,300,000.00 
Disbursements            -4,640.47        -1,410,681.32 
Cash Transfers 0.00             9,000.00 
Realized Gains/(Losses)             1,075.85            19,051.44 
Change In Accrued Income            25,745.32            22,873.90 
Change In Market Appreciation/(Depreciation)            24,468.18           105,271.84 
Non-Cash Asset Changes            -6,561.92         2,140,363.11 

Cash & Equiv         374,221.60   4.0% 
Fixed Income       9,095,785.00  96.1% 

Accrued Income          60,896.75 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
ATTN: PHILLIP L. SCOTT 
500 LAUREL STREET 
MENLO PARK CA 94025 

Chuen Ying Lee 
(408) 645-3234 

Michael D. Smith 
(408) 490-2079 

183      Page 1 of 29 

............................................................................................................... 
............................................................................................ 

................................................................................................................. 
....................................................................................................... 
....................................................................................................... 

........................................................................................ 
.................................................................................... 

...................................................... 
...................................................................................... 



Cash Equivalents 

Total Cash Equivalents        $ 374,221.60             449.00    0.12% 
       $ 374,221.60 36.67 

Fixed Income 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct         374,221.600         374,221.60             449.00   0.12% 
374,221.60 36.67 

Alabama St GO Ref Bds 2014 A          75,000.000          82,245.75           3,750.00   4.56% 
5.00% Dtd 08/06/2014 Due 08/01/2022 81,462.00 1,562.50 
Non-Callable 

American Express Co Sr Glbl         100,000.000         105,843.00           2,500.00   2.36% 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 105,752.00 1,048.61 
Callable 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt          20,000.000          20,210.80             150.00   0.74% 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 20,237.40 20.83 
Callable 

Atlantic Richfield Co Deb          15,000.000          16,445.55           1,237.00   7.52% 
8.25% Dtd 02/01/1992 Due 02/01/2022 16,635.00 515.62 
Non-Callable 

Austin Tex Pub Ppty Fin Contractual          85,000.000          90,347.35           4,250.00   4.70% 
5.00% Dtd 10/03/2018 Due 11/01/2021 89,983.55 708.33 
Non-Callable 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl          45,000.000          45,627.30           1,125.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 45,603.90 237.50 
Callable 

Capital One Bk USA Natl Assn CTF Dep         100,000.000         100,284.00           1,400.00   1.40% 
1.40% Dtd 09/28/2016 Due 09/28/2020 100,000.00 364.38 
Non-Callable 

Clackamas Cnty Ore Sch Dist No GO          75,000.000          78,381.00           3,750.00   4.78% 
Ref Bds 5.00% Dtd 06/13/2017 Due 77,923.50 166.66 
06/15/2021 Non-Callable 

Colorado St Brd Governors Univ Rev         125,000.000         139,795.00           6,250.00   4.47% 
Ref Bds 2012b 5.00% Dtd 05/01/2012 137,822.50 2,083.33 
Due 03/01/2023 Non-Callable 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr          40,000.000          41,498.80           1,120.00   2.70% 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 41,457.60 255.11 
Non-Callable 

     Page 2 of 29 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt          35,000.000          35,814.80             577.00   1.61% 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 35,742.70 192.50 
Callable 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt          35,000.000          36,090.95             665.00   1.84% 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 36,120.35 249.63 
Callable 

Fyi Pptys Wash Lease Rev Ref Bds         100,000.000         104,201.00           5,000.00   4.80% 
5.00% Dtd 03/05/2019 Due 06/01/2021 103,501.00 416.66 
Non-Callable 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
Group #G11940 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2006 0.00 0.09 
Due 05/01/2020 IPD14 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds         200,000.000         204,884.00           3,750.00   1.83% 
1.875% Dtd 11/30/2016 Due 11/29/2021 198,831.96 333.33 
Non-Callable 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds         235,000.000         242,724.45           4,347.00   1.79% 
1.85% Dtd 08/15/2017 Due 08/15/2022 235,972.90 1,642.38 
Non-Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide         235,000.000         244,898.20           5,640.00   2.30% 
Bds 2.40% Dtd 06/17/2015 Due 237,848.20 219.33 
06/17/2022 Non-Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide         235,000.000         238,870.45           4,042.00   1.69% 
Bds 1.72% Dtd 07/26/2017 Due 235,277.30 1,740.30 
07/26/2021 Non-Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide         100,000.000         100,476.00           1,540.00   1.53% 
Bds 1.54% Dtd 02/03/2020 Due 100,000.00 641.66 
02/03/2022 Callable 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds          60,000.000          60,313.20           1,725.00   2.86% 
2.875% Dtd 08/27/2010 Due 09/11/2020 60,424.80 527.08 
Non-Callable 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds         235,000.000         239,683.55           3,818.00   1.59% 
1.625% Dtd 11/07/2012 Due 12/10/2021 234,353.75 222.76 
Non-Callable 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Medium          40,000.000          40,040.00             650.00   1.62% 
Term Nts 1.625% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 40,000.00 115.55 
07/27/2020 Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         150,000.000         150,814.50           2,250.00   1.49% 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 149,634.50 193.75 
Non-Callable 

     Page 3 of 29 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          60,000.000          60,498.00           1,125.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 60,191.40 9.37 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         325,000.000         327,411.50           4,468.00   1.36% 
1.375% Dtd 02/05/2016 Due 02/26/2021 323,194.96 1,551.64 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         290,000.000         292,636.10           3,625.00   1.24% 
1.25% Dtd 05/16/2016 Due 05/06/2021 288,897.88 553.81 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         325,000.000         329,910.75           4,468.00   1.35% 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 323,456.73 1,042.70 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         505,000.000         518,917.80          10,100.00   1.95% 
2.00% Dtd 01/09/2017 Due 01/05/2022 506,051.91 4,937.77 
Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn         160,000.000         164,750.40           3,000.00   1.82% 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 160,716.80 716.66 
Non-Callable 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp         325,000.000         335,835.50           7,718.00   2.30% 
2.375% Dtd 01/13/2012 Due 01/13/2022 329,404.60 3,602.08 
Non-Callable 

GE Capital Internotes Fr          50,000.000          52,266.00           2,750.00   5.26% 
5.50% Dtd 11/05/2009 Due 11/15/2021 52,287.50 351.38 
Non-Callable 

Harley Davidson Finl Svcs Inc Fr          70,000.000          70,249.90           1,785.00   2.54% 
2.55% Dtd 06/09/2017 Due 06/09/2022 70,455.00 109.07 
Callable 

Home Depot Inc Sr Glbl Nt          50,000.000          50,593.50           1,000.00   1.98% 
2.00% Dtd 02/12/2016 Due 04/01/2021 49,899.00 250.00 
Callable 

Indiana Univ Revs Student Fee Bds V          25,000.000          25,032.25             556.00   2.22% 
Taxable 2.227% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 25,070.50 231.97 
08/01/2020 Callable 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt          35,000.000          36,958.60           1,137.00   3.08% 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 36,881.25 309.65 
Non-Callable 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO         120,000.000         122,848.80           5,880.00   4.79% 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 123,381.60 1,959.99 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 

     Page 4 of 29 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

LA Canada Calif Uni Sch Dist Taxable          30,000.000          30,378.60             465.00   1.53% 
GO Ref Bds Taxable 1.55% Dtd 30,000.00 81.37 
04/28/2020 Due 08/01/2022 
Non-Callable 

LA Canada Calif Uni Sch Dist Taxable          60,000.000          61,212.00             990.00   1.62% 
GO Ref Bds Taxable 1.65% Dtd 60,000.00 173.25 
04/28/2020 Due 08/01/2023 
Non-Callable 

League City Tex Combi Tax and Rev         140,000.000         156,185.40           7,000.00   4.48% 
Ctfs O 5.00% Dtd 07/01/2017 Due 154,341.60 2,644.44 
02/15/2023 Non-Callable 

Los Angeles Calif Mun Impt COR Bds          65,000.000          74,668.10           3,250.00   4.35% 
2019a 5.00% Dtd 06/26/2019 Due 72,744.90 541.66 
11/01/2023 Non-Callable 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable          25,000.000          25,509.00           1,737.00   6.81% 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 25,645.50 289.58 
Non-Callable 

Morgan Stanley Fr          45,000.000          46,343.70           2,587.00   5.58% 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 46,528.20 1,121.25 
Callable 

Ncua Guaran Nts Tr Ser 2010 R1 Cl I          63,148.840          63,060.67             925.00   1.47% 
A Fltg Rate Dtd 10/27/2010 Due 63,306.71 69.28 
10/07/2020 

New Hampshire Health & Ed Facs          25,000.000          25,205.00             573.00   2.27% 
Taxable Univ Sys Issue B 2017 B 25,158.75 286.50 
Taxable 2.292% Dtd 12/06/2017 Due 
07/01/2021 Non-Callable 

New York N Y GO Bds 2010 D Taxable          60,000.000          66,337.80           3,119.00   4.70% 
5.199% Dtd 12/17/2009 Due 12/01/2022 65,373.50 259.95 
Callable 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ          50,000.000          51,608.00           1,419.00   2.75% 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 51,216.00 709.74 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 

New York St Dorm Auth St Pers Income          25,000.000          25,431.75           1,138.00   4.48% 
Tax Rev Bds 2010c Taxable 4.554% Dtd 25,620.00 430.10 
03/11/2010 Due 02/15/2021 Callable 

Ohio St Common Schs GO Ref Bds 2016          45,000.000          52,138.35           2,250.00   4.32% 
A 5.00% Dtd 03/09/2016 Due 50,612.85 100.00 
12/15/2023 Non-Callable 

     Page 5 of 29 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Port Morrow Ore Transmission F Rev         200,000.000         203,928.00           5,474.00   2.68% 
Bds Taxable 2.737% Dtd 08/26/2015 203,296.00 1,824.66 
Due 09/01/2021 Callable 

Royal Bk of Cda Bd Cds Fr          81,000.000          82,941.57           2,592.00   3.13% 
3.20% Dtd 04/30/2018 Due 04/30/2021 82,607.57 439.20 
Non-Callable 

San Francisco Calif City & Cnt          50,000.000          50,213.50             907.00   1.81% 
Taxable Ref Bds 2019 A Taxable 50,025.00 433.34 
1.814% Dtd 01/09/2020 Due 11/01/2020 
Callable 

Santa Ana Calif Fing Auth Wtr Ref          50,000.000          55,134.00           2,500.00   4.53% 
Bds 5.00% Dtd 08/07/2014 Due 54,015.50 833.33 
09/01/2022 Non-Callable 

Seattle Wash GO Ref Bds         100,000.000         106,700.00           5,000.00   4.69% 
5.00% Dtd 05/16/2012 Due 12/01/2021 105,786.00 416.66 
Non-Callable 

Small Business Admin Gtd Ln Pool         219,554.760         222,716.35           4,929.00   2.21% 
Ctfs 2.245% Dtd 09/19/2012 Due 222,376.38 1,648.41 
09/10/2022 

Southwest Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd         110,000.000         118,091.60           5,500.00   4.66% 
Tax Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 117,536.10 2,291.67 
07/15/2014 Due 02/01/2022 
Non-Callable 

Starbucks Corp Sr Glbl          50,000.000          50,413.00           1,050.00   2.08% 
2.10% Dtd 02/04/2016 Due 02/04/2021 49,987.00 428.75 
Callable 

3M Co Fr         100,000.000         103,145.00           2,000.00   1.94% 
2.00% Dtd 06/26/2012 Due 06/26/2022 99,468.24 27.77 
Non-Callable 

Toronto Dominion Bank Fr         100,000.000          99,978.00           2,000.00   2.00% 
2.00% Dtd 01/31/2020 Due 01/31/2023 99,756.00 338.88 
Callable 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr          40,000.000          42,346.00           1,160.00   2.74% 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 42,157.60 290.00 
Non-Callable 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr         100,000.000         108,683.00           3,000.00   2.76% 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 109,863.00 749.99 
Callable 

     Page 6 of 29 



Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

United Parcel Service Inc Sr Nt          90,000.000          94,558.50           2,250.00   2.38% 
2.50% Dtd 11/14/2017 Due 04/01/2023 94,637.70 562.49 
Callable 

US Treasury Note         425,000.000         427,507.50           6,906.00   1.62% 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 423,147.79 584.95 

US Treasury Note         117,231.000         118,301.32           1,318.00   1.11% 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 116,599.09 612.88 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

US Treasury Note          97,381.800          97,845.34             121.00   0.12% 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 97,145.24 25.77 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         100,953.00           1,125.00   1.11% 
1.125% Dtd 06/30/2016 Due 06/30/2021 100,348.97 3.05 

US Treasury Note          40,000.000          40,060.80             800.00   2.00% 
2.00% Dtd 07/31/2013 Due 07/31/2020 39,898.24 334.06 

US Treasury Note         150,000.000         150,373.50           2,062.00   1.37% 
1.375% Dtd 09/15/2017 Due 09/15/2020 150,365.13 605.29 

US Treasury Note         220,000.000         221,713.80           4,125.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 221,151.36 180.32 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         101,551.00           2,375.00   2.34% 
2.375% Dtd 03/15/2018 Due 03/15/2021 101,554.54 697.01 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         103,114.00           2,750.00   2.67% 
2.75% Dtd 09/15/2018 Due 09/15/2021 99,695.31 807.06 

US Treasury Note         200,000.000         202,684.00           5,000.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 01/31/2019 Due 01/31/2021 201,667.26 2,087.91 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds         135,000.000         143,155.35           3,927.00   2.74% 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 141,370.65 501.80 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 

Walnut Calif Energy Ctr Auth R Ref          65,000.000          69,621.50           3,250.00   4.67% 
Bds 2014a 5.00% Dtd 07/23/2014 Due 68,970.85 1,625.00 
01/01/2022 Non-Callable 

Washington St Various Purp GO Ref         100,000.000         109,837.00           5,000.00   4.55% 
Bds R 5.00% Dtd 07/14/2016 Due 108,780.00 2,083.33 
08/01/2022 Non-Callable 

     Page 7 of 29 



Total Fixed Income      $ 9,095,785.00         222,222.00    2.44% 
     $ 8,986,744.82          60,860.08 

Cash 

Total Cash $ 0.00 0.00    0.00% 
$ 0.00 0.00 

Interest Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Total Market Value      $ 9,470,006.60         222,671.00   2.35% 
     $ 9,360,966.42 60,896.75 

Total Market Value Plus Accruals      $ 9,530,903.35 

Income Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Waxahachie Tex Comb Tax Rev Cfts         125,000.000         131,248.75           6,250.00   4.76% 
Oblig 5.00% Dtd 09/19/2018 Due 130,966.25 2,604.16 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 

Wells Fargo & Co New Sr Glbl         250,000.000         253,492.50           6,250.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 03/04/2016 Due 03/04/2021 248,550.00 2,031.24 
Non-Callable 

Principal Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Income Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Int To 03/31/20 04/01/20             633.69 
Int To 04/30/20 05/01/20             398.49 
Int To 05/31/20 06/01/20 50.06 

Austin Tex Pub Ppty Fin Contractual 
5.00% Dtd 10/03/2018 Due 11/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 85,000 05/01/20           2,125.00 

Bank Amer Chrlt NC MTN Sr Glbl FL Nt 
Var Rate Dtd 05/24/2019 Due 
05/24/2021 Callable 
Int To 05/24/20 on 80,000 05/26/20             406.55 

     Page 8 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Clackamas Cnty Ore Sch Dist No GO 
Ref Bds 5.00% Dtd 06/13/2017 Due 
06/15/2021 Non-Callable 
Int To 06/15/20 on 75,000 06/15/20           1,875.00 

Constellation Brands Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
2.25% Dtd 11/07/2017 Due 11/06/2020 
Callable 
Int To 05/06/20 on 75,000 05/06/20             843.75 
Interest At Full Call of 05/27/20 98.44 

Fyi Pptys Wash Lease Rev Ref Bds 
5.00% Dtd 03/05/2019 Due 06/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/01/20 on 100,000 06/01/20           2,500.00 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 
Group #G13107 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2008 
Due 07/01/2020 IPD14 
Int For March 2020 on 16.57 04/15/20 0.08 
Int For April 2020 on 1.41 05/15/20 0.01 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 
Group #G11940 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2006 
Due 05/01/2020 IPD14 
Int For March 2020 on 40.20 04/15/20 0.18 
Int For April 2020 on 14.70 05/15/20 0.07 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.875% Dtd 11/30/2016 Due 11/29/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/29/20 on 200,000 05/29/20           1,875.00 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 2.40% Dtd 06/17/2015 Due 
06/17/2022 Non-Callable 
Int To 06/17/20 on 235,000 06/17/20           2,820.00 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Interest At Full Call of 04/01/20             501.11 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
4.625% Dtd 05/25/2005 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/12/20 on 200,000 06/12/20           4,625.00 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.625% Dtd 11/07/2012 Due 12/10/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/10/20 on 235,000 06/10/20           1,909.37 

     Page 9 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.75% Dtd 06/03/2013 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/12/20 on 60,000 06/12/20             525.00 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Medium 
Term Nts 1.625% Dtd 04/27/2017 Due 
07/27/2020 Callable 
Int To 04/27/20 on 40,000 04/27/20             325.00 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.60% Dtd 05/15/2017 Due 05/15/2020 
Callable 
Int To 05/15/20 on 240,000 05/15/20           1,920.00 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.65% Dtd 01/27/2020 Due 04/27/2022 
Callable 
Int 01/27/20 To 04/27/20 on 100000 04/27/20             412.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/30/20 on 150,000 06/01/20           1,125.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/28/20 on 60,000 06/29/20             562.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.25% Dtd 05/16/2016 Due 05/06/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/06/20 on 290,000 05/06/20           1,812.50 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 04/07/20 on 325,000 04/07/20           2,234.37 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 
Non-Callable 
Int To 04/05/20 on 160,000 04/06/20           1,500.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/26/20 on 200,000 04/27/20           1,800.00 
Interest At Full Call of 06/26/20             600.00 

    Page 10 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.375% Dtd 04/04/2013 Due 05/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 50,000 05/01/20             343.75 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn Gtd Passthru 
CTF Pool #797828 5.000% Dtd 
04/01/2005 Due 04/01/2020 IPD24 
Int For March 2020 on 59.68 04/27/20 0.25 

GE Capital Internotes Fr 
5.50% Dtd 11/05/2009 Due 11/15/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/15/20 on 50,000 05/15/20           1,375.00 

Home Depot Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
2.00% Dtd 02/12/2016 Due 04/01/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/01/20 on 50,000 04/01/20             500.00 

Los Angeles Calif Mun Impt COR Bds 
2019a 5.00% Dtd 06/26/2019 Due 
11/01/2023 Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 65,000 05/01/20           1,625.00 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 25,000 05/01/20             868.75 

Ncua Guaran Nts Tr Ser 2010 R1 Cl I 
A Fltg Rate Dtd 10/27/2010 Due 
10/07/2020 
Int To 04/06/20 on 70047.81 04/06/20 88.44 
Int To 05/07/20 on 67562.28 05/08/20 83.28 
Int To 06/05/20 on 65547.33 06/05/20 36.82 

New York N Y GO Bds 2010 D Taxable 
5.199% Dtd 12/17/2009 Due 12/01/2022 
Callable 
Int To 06/01/20 on 60,000 06/01/20           1,559.70 

Ohio St Common Schs GO Ref Bds 2016 
A 5.00% Dtd 03/09/2016 Due 
12/15/2023 Non-Callable 
Int To 06/15/20 on 45,000 06/15/20           1,125.00 

Royal Bk of Cda Bd Cds Fr 
3.20% Dtd 04/30/2018 Due 04/30/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 04/30/20 on 81,000 04/30/20           1,296.00 

    Page 11 of 29 



Total Interest Income $ 0.00         $ 54,483.65 

Purchased Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Seattle Wash GO Ref Bds 
5.00% Dtd 05/16/2012 Due 12/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/01/20 on 100,000 06/01/20           2,500.00 

3M Co Fr 
2.00% Dtd 06/26/2012 Due 06/26/2022 
Non-Callable 
Int To 06/26/20 on 100,000 06/26/20           1,000.00 

Toronto Dominion Bank Fr 
2.00% Dtd 01/31/2020 Due 01/31/2023 
Callable 
Int 01/31/20 To 04/30/20 on 100000 04/30/20             500.00 

US Treasury Note 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Int To 05/31/20 on 425,000 06/01/20           3,453.12 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Int To 04/15/20 on 98086.50 04/15/20 61.30 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 06/30/2016 Due 06/30/2021 
Int To 06/30/20 on 100,000 06/30/20             562.50 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Int To 06/15/20 on 220,000 06/15/20           2,062.50 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 
Int To 05/15/20 on 135,000 05/15/20           1,963.57 

Alabama St GO Ref Bds 2014 A 
5.00% Dtd 08/06/2014 Due 08/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/29/20 Paid on 04/29/20            -916.67 
Purchase of 75,000 

    Page 12 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

American Express Co Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -965.28 
Purchase of 100,000 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20 -8.75 
Purchase of 20,000 

Austin Tex Pub Ppty Fin Contractual 
5.00% Dtd 10/03/2018 Due 11/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/28/20 Paid on 04/28/20          -2,089.58 
Purchase of 85,000 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -137.50 
Purchase of 45,000 

Bank Amer Chrlt NC MTN Sr Glbl FL Nt 
Var Rate Dtd 05/24/2019 Due 
05/24/2021 Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/21/20 Paid on 04/21/20            -257.48 
Purchase of 80,000 

Clackamas Cnty Ore Sch Dist No GO 
Ref Bds 5.00% Dtd 06/13/2017 Due 
06/15/2021 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/29/20 Paid on 04/29/20          -1,395.83 
Purchase of 75,000 

Colorado St Brd Governors Univ Rev 
Ref Bds 2012b 5.00% Dtd 05/01/2012 
Due 03/01/2023 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/01/20 Paid on 05/01/20          -1,041.67 
Purchase of 125,000 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -155.56 
Purchase of 40,000 

    Page 13 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -141.17 
Purchase of 35,000 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20            -196.01 
Purchase of 35,000 

Fyi Pptys Wash Lease Rev Ref Bds 
5.00% Dtd 03/05/2019 Due 06/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/16/20 Paid on 04/16/20          -1,875.00 
Purchase of 100,000 

Harley Davidson Finl Svcs Inc Fr 
2.55% Dtd 06/09/2017 Due 06/09/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20             -49.58 
Purchase of 70,000 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -208.54 
Purchase of 35,000 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -751.33 
Purchase of 120,000 

League City Tex Combi Tax and Rev 
Ctfs O 5.00% Dtd 07/01/2017 Due 
02/15/2023 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/01/20 Paid on 05/01/20          -1,477.78 
Purchase of 140,000 

Los Angeles Calif Mun Impt COR Bds 
2019a 5.00% Dtd 06/26/2019 Due 
11/01/2023 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20          -1,366.67 
Purchase of 60,000 
Accrued Int To 04/21/20 Paid on 04/21/20            -118.06 
Purchase of 5,000 

    Page 14 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Morgan Stanley Fr 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -891.25 
Purchase of 45,000 

New York N Y GO Bds 2010 D Taxable 
5.199% Dtd 12/17/2009 Due 12/01/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/21/20 Paid on 04/21/20            -202.18 
Purchase of 10,000 
Accrued Int To 04/21/20 Paid on 04/21/20          -1,010.92 
Purchase of 50,000 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -417.96 
Purchase of 50,000 

Ohio St Common Schs GO Ref Bds 2016 
A 5.00% Dtd 03/09/2016 Due 
12/15/2023 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/20/20 Paid on 04/20/20            -781.25 
Purchase of 45,000 

Royal Bk of Cda Bd Cds Fr 
3.20% Dtd 04/30/2018 Due 04/30/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20             -74.22 
Purchase of 5,000 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -282.04 
Purchase of 19,000 
Accrued Int To 04/17/20 Paid on 04/17/20            -846.13 
Purchase of 57,000 

Santa Ana Calif Fing Auth Wtr Ref 
Bds 5.00% Dtd 08/07/2014 Due 
09/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/27/20 Paid on 04/27/20            -388.89 
Purchase of 50,000 

Seattle Wash GO Ref Bds 
5.00% Dtd 05/16/2012 Due 12/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/30/20 Paid on 04/30/20          -2,069.44 
Purchase of 100,000 

    Page 15 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Small Business Admin Gtd Ln Pool 
Ctfs 2.245% Dtd 09/19/2012 Due 
09/10/2022 
Accrued Int To 04/14/20 Paid on 04/14/20            -594.18 
Purchase of 219,554.760 

Southwest Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd 
Tax Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 
07/15/2014 Due 02/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/29/20 Paid on 04/29/20          -1,344.45 
Purchase of 110,000 

Toronto Dominion Bank Fr 
2.00% Dtd 01/31/2020 Due 01/31/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/16/20 Paid on 04/16/20            -422.22 
Purchase of 100,000 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -186.89 
Purchase of 40,000 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -650.00 
Purchase of 100,000 

United Parcel Service Inc Sr Nt 
2.50% Dtd 11/14/2017 Due 04/01/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -487.49 
Purchase of 90,000 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20            -332.09 
Purchase of 118,079 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/01/20 Paid on 05/01/20          -1,810.85 
Purchase of 135,000 

    Page 16 of 29 



Total Purchased Income $ 0.00        $ -29,768.52 

Miscellaneous Additions 

Total Miscellaneous Additions $ 0.00      $ 1,300,000.00 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Fees/Expenses 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Income $ 0.00         $ 24,715.13 

Total Additions $ 0.00      $ 1,300,000.00 

Additions 

            Disbursement Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Walnut Calif Energy Ctr Auth R Ref 
Bds 2014a 5.00% Dtd 07/23/2014 Due 
01/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/28/20 Paid on 04/28/20          -1,056.25 
Purchase of 65,000 

Washington St Various Purp GO Ref 
Bds R 5.00% Dtd 07/14/2016 Due 
08/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/29/20 Paid on 04/29/20          -1,222.22 
Purchase of 100,000 

Waxahachie Tex Comb Tax Rev Cfts 
Oblig 5.00% Dtd 09/19/2018 Due 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/30/20 Paid on 04/30/20          -1,545.14 
Purchase of 125,000 

Addition To Account 04/10/20       1,300,000.00 
ACH Transfer From Bank of The West 
Ckg Ending In 6049 Per 
Instruction 4/8/20 

Monthly Fee To 03/31/20 04/15/20          -1,431.03 

Monthly Fee To 04/30/20 05/15/20          -1,603.16 

    Page 17 of 29 



Total Fees/Expenses $ 0.00         $ -4,640.47 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Disbursements $ 0.00         $ -4,640.47 

Purchase Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

            Disbursement Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Monthly Fee To 05/31/20 06/15/20          -1,606.28 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Purchases (19) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20      -2,353,620.96 

Alabama St GO Ref Bds 2014 A 
5.00% Dtd 08/06/2014 Due 08/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 75000 04/27/20 04/29/20         -81,462.00 
From Piper & Jaffray & Co 
@ 108.616 

American Express Co Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 
Callable 
Purchased 100000 06/17/20 06/19/20        -105,752.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.752 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -20,237.40 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.187 

Austin Tex Pub Ppty Fin Contractual 
5.00% Dtd 10/03/2018 Due 11/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 85000 04/24/20 04/28/20         -90,010.75 
From Samco Capital Markets 
@ 105.895 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 45000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -45,603.90 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.342 

    Page 18 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Bank Amer Chrlt NC MTN Sr Glbl FL Nt 
Var Rate Dtd 05/24/2019 Due 
05/24/2021 Callable 
Purchased 80000 04/17/20 04/21/20         -79,722.40 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 99.653 

Clackamas Cnty Ore Sch Dist No GO 
Ref Bds 5.00% Dtd 06/13/2017 Due 
06/15/2021 Non-Callable 
Purchased 75000 04/27/20 04/29/20         -78,285.75 
From Tmc Bonds LLC 
@ 104.381 

Colorado St Brd Governors Univ Rev 
Ref Bds 2012b 5.00% Dtd 05/01/2012 
Due 03/01/2023 Non-Callable 
Purchased 125000 04/29/20 05/01/20        -137,822.50 
From Southwest Securities 
@ 110.258 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 40000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -41,457.60 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.644 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 35000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -35,742.70 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 102.122 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 35000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -36,120.35 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.201 

Fyi Pptys Wash Lease Rev Ref Bds 
5.00% Dtd 03/05/2019 Due 06/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/14/20 04/16/20        -103,934.00 
From D A Davidson & Co 
@ 103.934 

    Page 19 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Harley Davidson Finl Svcs Inc Fr 
2.55% Dtd 06/09/2017 Due 06/09/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 70000 06/17/20 06/19/20         -70,455.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 100.65 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 35000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -36,881.25 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.375 

Jackson Cnty MO Reorg Sch Dist GO 
Sch Bldg Bds 2009c Taxable 4.90% Dtd 
11/15/2009 Due 03/01/2021 Callable 
Purchased 120000 04/15/20 04/17/20        -123,381.60 
From Wedbush Morgan Secs 
@ 102.818 

LA Canada Calif Uni Sch Dist Taxable 
GO Ref Bds Taxable 1.55% Dtd 
04/28/2020 Due 08/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 30000 04/14/20 04/28/20         -30,000.00 
From Stifel Nicolaus & Co 
@ 100 

LA Canada Calif Uni Sch Dist Taxable 
GO Ref Bds Taxable 1.65% Dtd 
04/28/2020 Due 08/01/2023 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 60000 04/14/20 04/28/20         -60,000.00 
From Stifel Nicolaus & Co 
@ 100 

League City Tex Combi Tax and Rev 
Ctfs O 5.00% Dtd 07/01/2017 Due 
02/15/2023 Non-Callable 
Purchased 140000 04/29/20 05/01/20        -154,341.60 
From BOK Financial Securities, Inc. 
@ 110.244 

Los Angeles Calif Mun Impt COR Bds 
2019a 5.00% Dtd 06/26/2019 Due 
11/01/2023 Non-Callable 
Purchased 60000 04/13/20 04/15/20         -67,221.60 
From D A Davidson & Co 
@ 112.036 

    Page 20 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Purchased 5000 04/17/20 04/21/20          -5,615.60 
From Headlands Holdings LLC 
@ 112.312 

Morgan Stanley Fr 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 45000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -46,528.20 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.396 

New York N Y GO Bds 2010 D Taxable 
5.199% Dtd 12/17/2009 Due 12/01/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 10000 04/17/20 04/21/20         -10,875.70 
From Tmc Bonds LLC 
@ 108.757 
Purchased 50000 04/17/20 04/21/20         -54,731.00 
From Morgan Stanley & Co 
@ 109.462 

New York St Dorm Auth Revs Non Univ 
Rev Bds 2019b  Taxable 2.839% Dtd 
02/21/2019 Due 07/01/2022 Callable 
Purchased 50000 04/15/20 04/17/20         -51,216.00 
From Headlands Holdings LLC 
@ 102.432 

Ohio St Common Schs GO Ref Bds 2016 
A 5.00% Dtd 03/09/2016 Due 
12/15/2023 Non-Callable 
Purchased 45000 04/16/20 04/20/20         -50,851.35 
From BOK Financial Securities, Inc. 
@ 113.003 

Royal Bk of Cda Bd Cds Fr 
3.20% Dtd 04/30/2018 Due 04/30/2021 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 5000 04/15/20 04/17/20          -5,095.00 
From Tmc Bonds LLC 
@ 101.9 
Purchased 19000 04/15/20 04/17/20         -19,391.02 
From Tmc Bonds LLC 
@ 102.058 
Purchased 57000 04/15/20 04/17/20         -58,178.76 
From Tmc Bonds LLC 
@ 102.068 

    Page 21 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Santa Ana Calif Fing Auth Wtr Ref 
Bds 5.00% Dtd 08/07/2014 Due 
09/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Purchased 50000 04/23/20 04/27/20         -54,015.50 
From BOK Financial Securities, Inc. 
@ 108.031 

Seattle Wash GO Ref Bds 
5.00% Dtd 05/16/2012 Due 12/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/28/20 04/30/20        -106,114.00 
From Tmc Bonds LLC 
@ 106.114 

Small Business Admin Gtd Ln Pool 
Ctfs 2.245% Dtd 09/19/2012 Due 
09/10/2022 
Purchased 219554.760 04/08/20 04/14/20        -222,376.38 
From Piper & Jaffray & Co 
@ 101.285156 

Southwest Tex Indpt Sch Dist Ultd 
Tax Sch Bldg and RE 5.00% Dtd 
07/15/2014 Due 02/01/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 110000 04/27/20 04/29/20        -117,536.10 
From Samco Capital Markets 
@ 106.851 

Toronto Dominion Bank Fr 
2.00% Dtd 01/31/2020 Due 01/31/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/14/20 04/16/20         -99,756.00 
From BOK Financial Securities, Inc. 
@ 99.756 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 40000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -42,157.60 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.394 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 
Callable 
Purchased 100000 06/17/20 06/19/20        -109,863.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 109.863 

    Page 22 of 29 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Purchases $ 0.00     $ -5,468,606.76 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

United Parcel Service Inc Sr Nt 
2.50% Dtd 11/14/2017 Due 04/01/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 90000 06/17/20 06/19/20         -94,637.70 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.153 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Purchased 118079 04/14/20 04/15/20        -117,447.09 
From Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 
@ 99.464844 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 
Purchased 135000 04/29/20 05/01/20        -141,450.30 
From Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 
@ 104.778 

Walnut Calif Energy Ctr Auth R Ref 
Bds 2014a 5.00% Dtd 07/23/2014 Due 
01/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Purchased 65000 04/24/20 04/28/20         -68,970.85 
From D A Davidson & Co 
@ 106.109 

Washington St Various Purp GO Ref 
Bds R 5.00% Dtd 07/14/2016 Due 
08/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Purchased 100000 04/27/20 04/29/20        -108,780.00 
From Samco Capital Markets 
@ 108.78 

Waxahachie Tex Comb Tax Rev Cfts 
Oblig 5.00% Dtd 09/19/2018 Due 
08/01/2021 Non-Callable 
Purchased 125000 04/28/20 04/30/20        -130,966.25 
From BOK Financial Securities, Inc. 
@ 104.773 

    Page 23 of 29 



Date Proceeds Realized Gain/Loss 

Sale Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Sales (16) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20       3,035,856.19 

Bank Amer Chrlt NC MTN Sr Glbl FL Nt 
Var Rate Dtd 05/24/2019 Due 
05/24/2021 Callable 
Full Call @ 100 on 5/26/2020 05/26/20          80,000.00             253.48 
80,000 Par Value 

Constellation Brands Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
2.25% Dtd 11/07/2017 Due 11/06/2020 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 05/27/20          75,660.49             835.99 
75,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 
Group #G13107 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2008 
Due 07/01/2020 IPD14 
Prin Pmt For March 2020 04/15/20 15.16 -0.77 
Prin Pmt For April 2020 05/15/20 0.94 -0.05 
Recd Proceeds on Final Paydown of 06/15/20 0.47 -0.02 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp Partn Gold 
Group #G11940 5.500% Dtd 03/01/2006 
Due 05/01/2020 IPD14 
Prin Pmt For March 2020 04/15/20 25.50 -1.40 
Recd Proceeds on Final Paydown of 05/15/20 14.70 -0.81 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/01/20         100,000.00 
100,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
4.625% Dtd 05/25/2005 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 06/12/20         200,000.00 
200,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.75% Dtd 06/03/2013 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 06/12/20          60,000.00 
60,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.60% Dtd 05/15/2017 Due 05/15/2020 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 05/15/20         240,000.00 
240,000 Par Value 

    Page 24 of 29 



Date Cost 

Date Proceeds Realized Gain/Loss 

Total Sales      $ 4,148,532.10          $ 1,075.85 

Non-Cash Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Sale Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.65% Dtd 01/27/2020 Due 04/27/2022 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/27/20         100,000.00 10.00 
100,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 06/26/20         200,000.00 
200,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.375% Dtd 04/04/2013 Due 05/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 05/01/20          50,000.00 
50,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn Gtd Passthru 
CTF Pool #797828 5.000% Dtd 
04/01/2005 Due 04/01/2020 IPD24 
Recd Proceeds At Final Paydown of 04/27/20 59.68 -3.32 

Ncua Guaran Nts Tr Ser 2010 R1 Cl I 
A Fltg Rate Dtd 10/27/2010 Due 
10/07/2020 
Prin Pmt For 04/06/20 04/06/20           2,485.53 -6.21 
Prin Pmt For 05/07/20 05/08/20           2,014.95 -5.04 
Prin Pmt For 06/05/20 06/05/20           2,398.49 -6.00 

Austin Tex Pub Ppty Fin Contractual 
5.00% Dtd 10/03/2018 Due 11/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/01/20             -27.20 

Bank Amer Chrlt NC MTN Sr Glbl FL Nt 
Var Rate Dtd 05/24/2019 Due 
05/24/2021 Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 6.35 
Accretion of Discount 05/26/20 17.77 

Clackamas Cnty Ore Sch Dist No GO 
Ref Bds 5.00% Dtd 06/13/2017 Due 
06/15/2021 Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/15/20            -362.25 

    Page 25 of 29 



Date Cost 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

0 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Fyi Pptys Wash Lease Rev Ref Bds 
5.00% Dtd 03/05/2019 Due 06/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/01/20            -433.00 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.875% Dtd 11/30/2016 Due 11/29/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20             392.23 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 2.40% Dtd 06/17/2015 Due 
06/17/2022 Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/17/20            -697.95 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
4.625% Dtd 05/25/2005 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/12/20          -3,046.00 

Federal Home Loan Bks Cons Bds 
1.75% Dtd 06/03/2013 Due 06/12/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/12/20             -70.20 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.50% Dtd 10/19/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 11.80 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 11.80 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 11.80 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 11/16/2015 Due 12/28/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/26/20            -190.80 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 02/05/2016 Due 02/26/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 21.38 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 21.38 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 21.38 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.25% Dtd 05/16/2016 Due 05/06/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 43.35 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 43.35 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 43.35 

    Page 26 of 29 



Date Cost 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.375% Dtd 10/07/2016 Due 10/07/2021 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 25.07 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 25.07 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 25.07 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
2.00% Dtd 01/09/2017 Due 01/05/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 45.06 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 45.06 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 45.06 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 04/03/20            -176.00 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.375% Dtd 04/04/2013 Due 05/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 9.74 
Accretion of Discount 05/01/20 0.56 

GE Capital Internotes Fr 
5.50% Dtd 11/05/2009 Due 11/15/2021 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/15/20            -744.50 

Los Angeles Calif Mun Impt COR Bds 
2019a 5.00% Dtd 06/26/2019 Due 
11/01/2023 Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/01/20             -87.60 
Amortization of Premium 05/01/20 -4.70 

Michigan St GO Ref Bds 2009a Taxable 
6.95% Dtd 04/14/2009 Due 11/01/2020 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/01/20            -408.75 

New York N Y GO Bds 2010 D Taxable 
5.199% Dtd 12/17/2009 Due 12/01/2022 
Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/01/20             -36.20 
Amortization of Premium 06/01/20            -197.00 

Ohio St Common Schs GO Ref Bds 2016 
A 5.00% Dtd 03/09/2016 Due 
12/15/2023 Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/15/20            -238.50 

    Page 27 of 29 



Date Cost 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

0 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

Royal Bk of Cda Bd Cds Fr 
3.20% Dtd 04/30/2018 Due 04/30/2021 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 04/30/20 -3.25 
Amortization of Premium 04/30/20             -13.49 
Amortization of Premium 04/30/20             -40.47 

Seattle Wash GO Ref Bds 
5.00% Dtd 05/16/2012 Due 12/01/2021 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/01/20            -328.00 

3M Co Fr 
2.00% Dtd 06/26/2012 Due 06/26/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20 22.27 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20 22.27 
Accretion of Discount 06/30/20 22.27 

US Treasury Note 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20           1,012.55 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20             867.90 
Amortization of Premium 05/29/20             -18.60 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 01/15/2011 Due 01/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20             162.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20            -106.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20            -133.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20            -376.00 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20            -395.00 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/14/20 04/14/20             137.70 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20             134.10 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20             -88.20 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20            -109.80 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20            -313.20 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20            -327.60 

US Treasury Note 
1.125% Dtd 06/30/2016 Due 06/30/2021 
Amortization of Premium 06/30/20            -111.97 

    Page 28 of 29 



Date Cost 

Total Non-Cash Transactions         $ -6,561.92 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - OPERATING RESERVE 

SECURITY PRICES CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE OBTAINED FROM THE MOST RELIABLE SOURCES AVAILABLE BUT ARE NOT 
GUARANTEED BY BANK OF THE WEST. QUOTED PRICES MAY NOT EQUAL ACTUAL PRICES BECAUSE OF SECURITY SIZE, MARKET PRICE, 
TERM AND DEMAND. 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Amortization of Premium 06/15/20            -644.73 

University Calif Revs Gen Rev Bds 
2015 A Taxable 2.909% Dtd 03/25/2015 
Due 05/15/2023 Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/15/20             -79.65 

    Page 29 of 29 



Preauthorized Transfers: 
You may request an electronic fund transfer (EFT), such as an ACH transfer from or deposit to your account, by 
contacting your account Administrator.  You may also preauthorize periodic EFTs by contacting your account 
Administrator.  If you would like to know whether a preauthorized EFT has occurred, please contact your account 
Administrator at the phone number listed on the first page of your statement, or call 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 
1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time. 

Error Resolution Notice: 
If you think a statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about an EFT listed on a statement or receipt, 
telephone us at 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard 
Time, write to us at Bank of the West, 13300 Crossroads Parkway North, City of Industry, CA 91746, or e-mail us at 
WMGGIFSOperations@bankofthewest.com as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we 
sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared. 

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).
2. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
3. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as  clearly as you can why you believe it is an
error or why you need more information. 

If you contact us verbally, we may require that you send us your complaint or question in writing within 10 business days. 
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly.  If we take more than 10 business days to do this, 
we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it 
takes us to complete our investigation. 

61J236010 

Electronic Funds Transfers 



FIXED INCOME 

CASH & EQUIV 

Current Period Year To Date 
Beginning Market Value        $ 1,403,292.32        $ 6,081,980.07 

Ending Market Value        $ 1,408,407.26        $ 1,408,407.26 

Total Portfolio      $ 1,390,954.33 100.0% 

     $ 1,408,407.26 

Description Market % of 
Value Account 

Fiduciary 

Portfolio 

Market Reconcilement 

        Asset Allocation         Asset Valuation 

Total Valuation 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE 

Income 
Interest             3,402.41            96,208.60 
Purchased Income -764.73            -1,434.96 

Disbursements -719.15        -1,560,828.23 
Cash Transfers 0.00           -17,700.00 
Realized Gains/(Losses) 0.00            -5,003.35 
Change In Accrued Income             8,915.71           -26,517.32 
Change In Market Appreciation/(Depreciation)            -6,417.20            24,869.03 
Non-Cash Asset Changes 697.90        -3,183,166.58 

Cash & Equiv          37,648.63   2.7% 
Fixed Income       1,353,305.70  97.3% 

Accrued Income          17,452.93 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE 
500 LAUREL STREET 
MENLO PARK CA 94025 

Chuen Ying Lee 
(408) 645-3234 

Michael D. Smith 
(408) 490-2079 

183       Page 1 of 7 

............................................................................................................... 
............................................................................................ 

....................................................................................................... 

....................................................................................................... 
........................................................................................ 

.................................................................................... 
...................................................... 

...................................................................................... 



Cash Equivalents 

Total Cash Equivalents         $ 37,648.63 45.00    0.12% 
        $ 37,648.63 2.34 

Fixed Income 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct          37,648.630          37,648.63 45.00   0.12% 
37,648.63 2.34 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt          20,000.000          20,210.80             150.00   0.74% 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 20,237.40 20.83 
Callable 

Citibank NA N Y          60,000.000          60,779.40           1,710.00   2.81% 
2.85% Dtd 02/15/2018 Due 02/12/2021 60,498.00 660.25 
Callable 

Clemson Univ S C Univ Revs Athletic          45,000.000          46,311.75             900.00   1.94% 
Facs Rev Bds 2.00% Dtd 02/01/2012 45,441.45 150.00 
Due 05/01/2022 Non-Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide          80,000.000          82,696.00           1,520.00   1.84% 
Bds 1.90% Dtd 07/19/2017 Due 80,194.40 683.99 
07/19/2022 Non-Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide          85,000.000          87,913.80           1,615.00   1.84% 
Bds 1.90% Dtd 08/03/2017 Due 85,113.05 663.94 
08/03/2022 Non-Callable 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn          95,000.000          97,820.55           1,781.00   1.82% 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 95,161.50 425.52 
Non-Callable 

Silicon Vy Clean Wtr Calif Was Rev         650,000.000         652,535.00          32,500.00   4.98% 
Bds 5.00% Dtd 11/24/2015 Due 662,537.50 13,541.66 
08/01/2020 Non-Callable 
--- 650,000 Restricted --- 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr          10,000.000          10,586.50             290.00   2.74% 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 10,539.40 72.50 
Non-Callable 

US Treasury Note         150,000.000         150,885.00           2,437.00   1.62% 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 149,132.09 206.45 

US Treasury Note          10,820.200          10,871.70 13.00   0.12% 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 10,793.92 2.86 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

      Page 2 of 7 



Total Fixed Income      $ 1,353,305.70          46,191.00    3.41% 
     $ 1,349,987.39          17,450.59 

Cash 

Total Cash $ 0.00 0.00    0.00% 
$ 0.00 0.00 

Interest Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Total Market Value      $ 1,390,954.33          46,236.00   3.32% 
     $ 1,387,636.02 17,452.93 

Total Market Value Plus Accruals      $ 1,408,407.26 

Income Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE 

US Treasury Note          20,000.000          20,155.80             375.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 20,104.67 16.39 

US Treasury Note          60,000.000          61,868.40           1,650.00   2.67% 
2.75% Dtd 09/15/2018 Due 09/15/2021 59,817.19 484.23 

US Treasury Note          50,000.000          50,671.00           1,250.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 01/31/2019 Due 01/31/2021 50,416.82 521.97 

Principal Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Income Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Int To 03/31/20 04/01/20 16.91 
Int To 04/30/20 05/01/20 17.24 
Int To 05/31/20 06/01/20 4.47 

Clemson Univ S C Univ Revs Athletic 
Facs Rev Bds 2.00% Dtd 02/01/2012 
Due 05/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 45,000 05/01/20             450.00 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Interest At Full Call of 04/01/20 50.11 

      Page 3 of 7 



Total Interest Income $ 0.00          $ 3,402.41 

Purchased Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.60% Dtd 05/15/2017 Due 05/15/2020 
Callable 
Int To 05/15/20 on 40,000 05/15/20             320.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 
Non-Callable 
Int To 04/05/20 on 95,000 04/06/20             890.62 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/26/20 on 20,000 04/27/20             180.00 
Interest At Full Call of 06/26/20 60.00 

US Treasury Note 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Int To 05/31/20 on 150,000 06/01/20           1,218.75 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Int To 04/15/20 on 10898.50 04/15/20 6.81 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Int To 06/15/20 on 20,000 06/15/20             187.50 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20 -8.75 
Purchase of 20,000 

Citibank NA N Y 
2.85% Dtd 02/15/2018 Due 02/12/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20            -299.25 
Purchase of 60,000 

Clemson Univ S C Univ Revs Athletic 
Facs Rev Bds 2.00% Dtd 02/01/2012 
Due 05/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20            -410.00 
Purchase of 45,000 

      Page 4 of 7 



Total Purchased Income $ 0.00           $ -764.73 

Fees/Expenses 

Total Fees/Expenses $ 0.00           $ -719.15 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Income $ 0.00          $ 2,637.68 

Total Disbursements $ 0.00           $ -719.15 

            Disbursement Activity 

Purchase Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20             -46.73 
Purchase of 10,000 

Monthly Fee To 03/31/20 04/15/20            -245.47 

Monthly Fee To 04/30/20 05/15/20            -236.95 

Monthly Fee To 05/31/20 06/15/20            -236.73 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Purchases (8) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20         -73,395.60 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -20,237.40 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.187 

Citibank NA N Y 
2.85% Dtd 02/15/2018 Due 02/12/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 60000 04/13/20 04/15/20         -60,498.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 100.83 

      Page 5 of 7 



Date Proceeds Realized Gain/Loss 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Purchases $ 0.00       $ -210,121.30 

Total Sales        $ 208,202.77 $ 0.00 

Sale Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE 

Clemson Univ S C Univ Revs Athletic 
Facs Rev Bds 2.00% Dtd 02/01/2012 
Due 05/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Purchased 45000 04/13/20 04/15/20         -45,450.90 
From Piper & Jaffray & Co 
@ 101.002 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
2.90% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 03/30/2023 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 10000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -10,539.40 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.394 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Sales (6) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20         138,202.77 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/01/20          10,000.00 
10,000 Par Value 

Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 
1.60% Dtd 05/15/2017 Due 05/15/2020 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 05/15/20          40,000.00 
40,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 06/26/20          20,000.00 
20,000 Par Value 

      Page 6 of 7 



Date Cost 

Total Non-Cash Transactions            $ 697.90 

Non-Cash Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE 

SECURITY PRICES CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE OBTAINED FROM THE MOST RELIABLE SOURCES AVAILABLE BUT ARE NOT 
GUARANTEED BY BANK OF THE WEST. QUOTED PRICES MAY NOT EQUAL ACTUAL PRICES BECAUSE OF SECURITY SIZE, MARKET PRICE, 
TERM AND DEMAND. 

Clemson Univ S C Univ Revs Athletic 
Facs Rev Bds 2.00% Dtd 02/01/2012 
Due 05/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/01/20 -9.45 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.875% Dtd 04/10/2017 Due 04/05/2022 
Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 04/03/20             -38.95 

US Treasury Note 
1.625% Dtd 11/30/2015 Due 11/30/2020 
Accretion of Discount 05/29/20             867.91 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/14/20 04/14/20 15.30 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20 14.90 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20 -9.80 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20             -12.20 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20             -34.80 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20             -36.40 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Amortization of Premium 06/15/20             -58.61 

      Page 7 of 7 



Preauthorized Transfers: 
You may request an electronic fund transfer (EFT), such as an ACH transfer from or deposit to your account, by 
contacting your account Administrator.  You may also preauthorize periodic EFTs by contacting your account 
Administrator.  If you would like to know whether a preauthorized EFT has occurred, please contact your account 
Administrator at the phone number listed on the first page of your statement, or call 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 
1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time. 

Error Resolution Notice: 
If you think a statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about an EFT listed on a statement or receipt, 
telephone us at 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard 
Time, write to us at Bank of the West, 13300 Crossroads Parkway North, City of Industry, CA 91746, or e-mail us at 
WMGGIFSOperations@bankofthewest.com as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we 
sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared. 

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).
2. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
3. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as  clearly as you can why you believe it is an
error or why you need more information. 

If you contact us verbally, we may require that you send us your complaint or question in writing within 10 business days. 
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly.  If we take more than 10 business days to do this, 
we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it 
takes us to complete our investigation. 

61J252017 

Electronic Funds Transfers 



FIXED INCOME 

CASH & EQUIV 

Current Period Year To Date 
Beginning Market Value          $ 226,503.27          $ 223,524.55 

Ending Market Value          $ 228,463.67          $ 228,463.67 

Total Portfolio        $ 227,280.68 100.0% 

       $ 228,463.67 

Description Market % of 
Value Account 

Fiduciary 

Portfolio 

Market Reconcilement 

        Asset Allocation         Asset Valuation 

Total Valuation 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER CASH FLOW 

Income 
Interest 998.59             4,329.26 
Purchased Income -63.55 -915.81 

Disbursements -116.75 -463.02 
Realized Gains/(Losses) 0.00 0.00 
Change In Accrued Income 166.33 651.98 
Change In Market Appreciation/(Depreciation)             1,284.20             1,581.24 
Non-Cash Asset Changes -308.42 -244.53 

Cash & Equiv          45,257.27  19.9% 
Fixed Income         182,023.41  80.1% 

Accrued Income           1,182.99 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
RECYCLED WATER CASH FLOW 
500 LAUREL STREET 
MENLO PARK CA 94025 

Chuen Ying Lee 
(408) 645-3234 

Michael D. Smith 
(408) 490-2079 

189       Page 1 of 5 

............................................................................................................... 
............................................................................................ 

....................................................................................................... 
........................................................................................ 

.................................................................................... 
...................................................... 

...................................................................................... 



Cash Equivalents 

Total Cash Equivalents         $ 45,257.27 54.00    0.12% 
        $ 45,257.27 1.21 

Fixed Income 

Total Fixed Income        $ 182,023.41           3,946.00    2.17% 
       $ 180,596.97           1,181.78 

Cash 

Total Cash $ 0.00 0.00    0.00% 
$ 0.00 0.00 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

Total Market Value        $ 227,280.68           4,000.00   1.76% 
       $ 225,854.24 1,182.99 

Total Market Value Plus Accruals        $ 228,463.67 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER CASH FLOW 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct          45,257.270          45,257.27 54.00   0.12% 
45,257.27 1.21 

New York N Y GO Bds Subser Taxable          35,000.000          37,961.00           1,634.00   4.30% 
4.669% Dtd 10/15/2009 Due 10/01/2022 37,231.95 408.53 
Callable 

San Francisco Calif City & Cnt          25,000.000          25,106.75             453.00   1.81% 
Taxable Ref Bds 2019 A Taxable 25,012.50 216.67 
1.814% Dtd 01/09/2020 Due 11/01/2020 
Callable 

US Treasury Note          37,870.700          38,050.96 47.00   0.12% 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 37,778.70 10.02 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

US Treasury Note          30,000.000          30,233.70             562.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 30,157.00 24.59 

US Treasury Note          50,000.000          50,671.00           1,250.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 01/31/2019 Due 01/31/2021 50,416.82 521.97 

Principal Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Income Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

      Page 2 of 5 



FIXED INCOME 

CASH & EQUIV 

Current Period Year To Date 
Beginning Market Value          $ 853,842.13          $ 838,864.78 

Ending Market Value        $ 1,530,349.55        $ 1,530,349.55 

Total Portfolio      $ 1,521,432.13 100.0% 

     $ 1,530,349.55 

Description Market % of 
Value Account 

Fiduciary 

Portfolio 

Market Reconcilement 

        Asset Allocation         Asset Valuation 

Total Valuation 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Income 
Interest             5,567.00            23,970.51 
Purchased Income            -5,788.62            -7,759.90 

Additions           675,540.88           675,540.88 
Disbursements -438.58            -1,735.05 
Realized Gains/(Losses)             1,283.17             2,941.80 
Change In Accrued Income             5,188.29             3,995.65 
Change In Market Appreciation/(Depreciation)            -4,654.47            -4,448.47 
Non-Cash Asset Changes -190.25            -1,020.65 

Cash & Equiv         174,687.26  11.5% 
Fixed Income       1,346,744.87  88.5% 

Accrued Income           8,917.42 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 
500 LAUREL STREET 
MENLO PARK CA 94025 

Chuen Ying Lee 
(408) 645-3234 

Michael D. Smith 
(408) 490-2079 

189      Page 1 of 11 

............................................................................................................... 
............................................................................................ 

................................................................................................................. 
....................................................................................................... 

........................................................................................ 
.................................................................................... 

...................................................... 
...................................................................................... 



Cash Equivalents 

Total Cash Equivalents        $ 174,687.26             209.00    0.12% 
       $ 174,687.26 45.46 

Fixed Income 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct         174,687.260         174,687.26             209.00   0.12% 
174,687.26 45.46 

American Express Co Sr Glbl         100,000.000         105,843.00           2,500.00   2.36% 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 105,752.00 1,048.60 
Callable 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt          40,000.000          40,421.60             300.00   0.74% 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 40,474.80 41.65 
Callable 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl          20,000.000          20,278.80             500.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 20,268.40 105.55 
Callable 

Bristol Myers Squibb Co Sr Glbl 144a          70,000.000          72,778.30           1,820.00   2.50% 
2.60% Dtd 05/16/2019 Due 05/16/2022 72,794.40 227.49 
Callable 

California Health Facs Fing Au Bds          25,000.000          27,562.25           1,250.00   4.54% 
2019 A 5.00% Dtd 08/06/2019 Due 27,074.75 208.33 
11/01/2022 Non-Callable 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr          30,000.000          31,124.10             840.00   2.70% 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 31,093.20 191.32 
Non-Callable 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt          30,000.000          30,698.40             495.00   1.61% 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 30,636.60 164.99 
Callable 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt          30,000.000          30,935.10             570.00   1.84% 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 30,960.30 213.97 
Callable 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide          96,000.000          97,584.96           3,504.00   3.59% 
Bds 3.65% Dtd 12/21/2010 Due 96,519.36 97.33 
12/21/2020 Non-Callable 

Huntington Bancshares Inc Sr Glbl Nt         100,000.000         105,886.00           2,625.00   2.48% 
2.625% Dtd 08/06/2019 Due 08/06/2024 105,942.00 1,057.29 
Callable 

     Page 2 of 11 



Total Fixed Income      $ 1,346,744.87          33,718.00    2.50% 
     $ 1,344,916.75           8,871.96 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Intel Corp Sr Glbl          80,000.000          89,752.00           2,720.00   3.03% 
3.40% Dtd 03/25/2020 Due 03/25/2025 89,976.80 725.33 
Callable 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt          30,000.000          31,678.80             975.00   3.08% 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 31,612.50 265.41 
Non-Callable 

Morgan Stanley Fr          20,000.000          20,597.20           1,150.00   5.58% 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 20,679.20 498.33 
Callable 

Qualcomm Inc Fr          90,000.000          94,469.40           2,340.00   2.48% 
2.60% Dtd 05/26/2017 Due 01/30/2023 94,574.70 981.50 
Callable 

San Francisco Calif City & Cnt          25,000.000          25,106.75             453.00   1.81% 
Taxable Ref Bds 2019 A Taxable 25,012.50 216.67 
1.814% Dtd 01/09/2020 Due 11/01/2020 
Callable 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr          80,000.000          86,946.40           2,400.00   2.76% 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 87,890.40 600.00 
Callable 

US Treasury Note          21,640.400          21,743.41 27.00   0.12% 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 21,587.83 5.72 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 

US Treasury Note          20,000.000          20,091.00             400.00   1.99% 
2.00% Dtd 09/30/2013 Due 09/30/2020 19,958.05 100.54 

US Treasury Note          50,000.000          50,124.50             687.00   1.37% 
1.375% Dtd 09/15/2017 Due 09/15/2020 50,121.71 201.76 

US Treasury Note         100,000.000         100,779.00           1,875.00   1.86% 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 100,523.34 81.96 

US Treasury Note          50,000.000          50,775.50           1,187.00   2.34% 
2.375% Dtd 03/15/2018 Due 03/15/2021 50,777.27 348.50 

US Treasury Note         140,000.000         140,897.40           3,850.00   2.73% 
2.75% Dtd 09/30/2018 Due 09/30/2020 140,269.82 967.75 

US Treasury Note          50,000.000          50,671.00           1,250.00   2.47% 
2.50% Dtd 01/31/2019 Due 01/31/2021 50,416.82 521.97 

     Page 3 of 11 



Cash 

Total Cash $ 0.00 0.00    0.00% 
$ 0.00 0.00 

Interest Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Asset Description Units Market Value Est. Annual Income Current 
Cost Accruals Yield 

Total Market Value      $ 1,521,432.13          33,927.00   2.23% 
     $ 1,519,604.01 8,917.42 

Total Market Value Plus Accruals      $ 1,530,349.55 

Income Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Asset Position As of 06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Principal Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Income Cash 0.00 0.00   0.00% 
0.00 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Int To 03/31/20 04/01/20 32.71 
Int To 04/30/20 05/01/20 7.29 
Int To 05/31/20 06/01/20 36.16 

California Health Facs Fing Au Bds 
2019 A 5.00% Dtd 08/06/2019 Due 
11/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Int To 05/01/20 on 25,000 05/01/20             625.00 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Interest At Full Call of 04/01/20             100.22 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 3.65% Dtd 12/21/2010 Due 
12/21/2020 Non-Callable 
Int To 06/21/20 on 96,000 06/22/20           1,752.00 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/26/20 on 40,000 04/27/20             360.00 
Interest At Full Call of 06/26/20             120.00 

     Page 4 of 11 



Total Interest Income $ 0.00          $ 5,567.00 

Purchased Income 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.55% Dtd 10/28/2016 Due 10/28/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/28/20 on 80,000 04/28/20             620.00 

US Treasury Note 
1.375% Dtd 04/30/2015 Due 04/30/2020 
Int To 04/30/20 on 140,000 04/30/20             962.50 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Int To 04/15/20 on 21797 04/15/20 13.62 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Int To 06/15/20 on 100,000 06/15/20             937.50 

American Express Co Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -965.27 
Purchase of 100,000 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20             -17.49 
Purchase of 40,000 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20             -61.11 
Purchase of 20,000 

Bristol Myers Squibb Co Sr Glbl 144a 
2.60% Dtd 05/16/2019 Due 05/16/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -166.83 
Purchase of 70,000 

California Health Facs Fing Au Bds 
2019 A 5.00% Dtd 08/06/2019 Due 
11/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20            -569.44 
Purchase of 25,000 

     Page 5 of 11 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -116.66 
Purchase of 30,000 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -120.99 
Purchase of 30,000 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/02/20 Paid on 06/02/20            -168.01 
Purchase of 30,000 

Huntington Bancshares Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
2.625% Dtd 08/06/2019 Due 08/06/2024 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -969.79 
Purchase of 100,000 

Intel Corp Sr Glbl 
3.40% Dtd 03/25/2020 Due 03/25/2025 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -634.67 
Purchase of 80,000 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 
Non-Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -178.75 
Purchase of 30,000 

Morgan Stanley Fr 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 05/29/20 Paid on 05/29/20            -396.11 
Purchase of 20,000 

Qualcomm Inc Fr 
2.60% Dtd 05/26/2017 Due 01/30/2023 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -903.50 
Purchase of 90,000 

     Page 6 of 11 



Total Purchased Income $ 0.00         $ -5,788.62 

Miscellaneous Additions 

Total Miscellaneous Additions $ 0.00        $ 675,540.88 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Fees/Expenses 

Total Fees/Expenses $ 0.00           $ -438.58 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Income $ 0.00           $ -221.62 

Total Additions $ 0.00        $ 675,540.88 

Additions 

Total Disbursements $ 0.00           $ -438.58 

            Disbursement Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Income Activity 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 06/19/20 Paid on 06/19/20            -520.00 
Purchase of 80,000 

Addition To Account 06/04/20         675,540.88 
Transfer From Bank of The West 
Ckg Ending In 6049 Per Client 
Instruction: 6/3/20 

Monthly Fee To 03/31/20 04/15/20            -149.62 

Monthly Fee To 04/30/20 05/15/20            -144.60 

Monthly Fee To 05/31/20 06/15/20            -144.36 

     Page 7 of 11 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Purchase Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Purchases (10) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20        -961,094.26 

American Express Co Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 07/30/2019 Due 07/30/2024 
Callable 
Purchased 100000 06/17/20 06/19/20        -105,752.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.752 

Apple Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
0.75% Dtd 05/11/2020 Due 05/11/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 40000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -40,474.80 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.187 

Autozone Inc Sr Glbl 
2.50% Dtd 04/29/2015 Due 04/15/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -20,268.40 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 101.342 

Bristol Myers Squibb Co Sr Glbl 144a 
2.60% Dtd 05/16/2019 Due 05/16/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 70000 06/17/20 06/19/20         -72,794.40 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.992 

California Health Facs Fing Au Bds 
2019 A 5.00% Dtd 08/06/2019 Due 
11/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Purchased 25000 04/13/20 04/15/20         -27,110.75 
From Southwest Securities 
@ 108.443 

Credit Suisse Ag New York Bran Fr 
2.80% Dtd 04/09/2020 Due 04/08/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 30000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -31,093.20 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.644 

Disney Walt Co Sr Glbl Nt 
1.65% Dtd 09/06/2019 Due 09/01/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 30000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -30,636.60 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 102.122 

     Page 8 of 11 



Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Purchases $ 0.00     $ -1,750,860.31 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Purchase Activity 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Exxon Mobil Corp Sr Glbl Nt 
1.902% Dtd 08/16/2019 Due 08/16/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 30000 05/29/20 06/02/20         -30,960.30 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.201 

Huntington Bancshares Inc Sr Glbl Nt 
2.625% Dtd 08/06/2019 Due 08/06/2024 
Callable 
Purchased 100000 06/17/20 06/19/20        -105,942.00 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.942 

Intel Corp Sr Glbl 
3.40% Dtd 03/25/2020 Due 03/25/2025 
Callable 
Purchased 80000 06/17/20 06/19/20         -89,976.80 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 112.471 

JPMorgan Chase & Co Sr Nt 
3.25% Dtd 09/24/2012 Due 09/23/2022 
Non-Callable 
Purchased 30000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -31,612.50 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.375 

Morgan Stanley Fr 
5.75% Dtd 01/25/2011 Due 01/25/2021 
Callable 
Purchased 20000 05/27/20 05/29/20         -20,679.20 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 103.396 

Qualcomm Inc Fr 
2.60% Dtd 05/26/2017 Due 01/30/2023 
Callable 
Purchased 90000 06/17/20 06/19/20         -94,574.70 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 105.083 

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Fr 
3.00% Dtd 04/01/2020 Due 04/01/2025 
Callable 
Purchased 80000 06/17/20 06/19/20         -87,890.40 
From BNY Mellon/Toronto Dominion Sec 
@ 109.863 

     Page 9 of 11 



Date Proceeds Realized Gain/Loss 

Date Cost 

Total Sales      $ 1,075,979.63          $ 1,283.17 

Sale Activity 

Non-Cash Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Sales (7) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20         795,979.63 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/01/20          20,000.00 
20,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 06/26/20          40,000.00 
40,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.55% Dtd 10/28/2016 Due 10/28/2021 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/28/20          80,000.00           1,283.17 
80,000 Par Value 

US Treasury Note 
1.375% Dtd 04/30/2015 Due 04/30/2020 
Recd Proceeds on Maturity of 04/30/20         140,000.00 
140,000 Par Value 

California Health Facs Fing Au Bds 
2019 A 5.00% Dtd 08/06/2019 Due 
11/01/2022 Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 05/01/20             -36.00 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 3.65% Dtd 12/21/2010 Due 
12/21/2020 Non-Callable 
Amortization of Premium 06/19/20            -512.64 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.55% Dtd 10/28/2016 Due 10/28/2021 
Callable 
Accretion of Discount 04/28/20 66.52 

US Treasury Note 
1.375% Dtd 04/30/2015 Due 04/30/2020 
Accretion of Discount 04/30/20             710.94 

    Page 10 of 11 



Date Cost 

Total Non-Cash Transactions           $ -190.25 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

Non-Cash Activity 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER SRF RESERVE 

SECURITY PRICES CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE OBTAINED FROM THE MOST RELIABLE SOURCES AVAILABLE BUT ARE NOT 
GUARANTEED BY BANK OF THE WEST. QUOTED PRICES MAY NOT EQUAL ACTUAL PRICES BECAUSE OF SECURITY SIZE, MARKET PRICE, 
TERM AND DEMAND. 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/14/20 04/14/20 30.60 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20 29.80 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20             -19.60 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20             -24.40 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20             -69.60 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20             -72.80 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Amortization of Premium 06/15/20            -293.07 

    Page 11 of 11 



Preauthorized Transfers: 
You may request an electronic fund transfer (EFT), such as an ACH transfer from or deposit to your account, by 
contacting your account Administrator.  You may also preauthorize periodic EFTs by contacting your account 
Administrator.  If you would like to know whether a preauthorized EFT has occurred, please contact your account 
Administrator at the phone number listed on the first page of your statement, or call 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 
1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time. 

Error Resolution Notice: 
If you think a statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about an EFT listed on a statement or receipt, 
telephone us at 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard 
Time, write to us at Bank of the West, 13300 Crossroads Parkway North, City of Industry, CA 91746, or e-mail us at 
WMGGIFSOperations@bankofthewest.com as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we 
sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared. 

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).
2. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
3. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as  clearly as you can why you believe it is an
error or why you need more information. 

If you contact us verbally, we may require that you send us your complaint or question in writing within 10 business days. 
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly.  If we take more than 10 business days to do this, 
we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it 
takes us to complete our investigation. 

61J264012 

Electronic Funds Transfers 



Interest Income 

Total Interest Income $ 0.00            $ 998.59 

Purchased Income 

Total Purchased Income $ 0.00            $ -63.55 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Fees/Expenses 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Income $ 0.00            $ 935.04 

Income Activity 

            Disbursement Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER CASH FLOW 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Int To 03/31/20 04/01/20 5.57 
Int To 04/30/20 05/01/20 6.66 
Int To 05/31/20 06/01/20 0.83 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Interest At Full Call of 04/01/20             200.44 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Int To 04/26/20 on 40,000 04/27/20             360.00 
Interest At Full Call of 06/26/20             120.00 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Int To 04/15/20 on 38144.75 04/15/20 23.84 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Int To 06/15/20 on 30,000 06/15/20             281.25 

New York N Y GO Bds Subser Taxable 
4.669% Dtd 10/15/2009 Due 10/01/2022 
Callable 
Accrued Int To 04/15/20 Paid on 04/15/20             -63.55 
Purchase of 35,000 

Monthly Fee To 03/31/20 04/15/20             -39.69 

Monthly Fee To 04/30/20 05/15/20             -38.52 

      Page 3 of 5 



Total Fees/Expenses $ 0.00           $ -116.75 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Date Proceeds Realized Gain/Loss 

Date Income Cash Principal Cash 

Total Disbursements $ 0.00           $ -116.75 

Total Purchases $ 0.00       $ -118,206.70 

Purchase Activity 

Total Sales        $ 117,388.41 $ 0.00 

Sale Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

            Disbursement Activity 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER CASH FLOW 

Monthly Fee To 05/31/20 06/15/20             -38.54 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Purchases (6) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20         -80,974.75 

New York N Y GO Bds Subser Taxable 
4.669% Dtd 10/15/2009 Due 10/01/2022 
Callable 
Purchased 35000 04/13/20 04/15/20         -37,231.95 
From Headlands Holdings LLC 
@ 106.377 

Bank of The West Advantage Acct 
Sales (4) 04/01/20 To 06/30/20 06/30/20          37,388.41 

Federal Farm Cr Bks Cons Systemwide 
Bds 1.64% Dtd 12/11/2019 Due 
06/11/2021 Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 04/01/20          40,000.00 
40,000 Par Value 

Federal Natl Mtg Assn 
1.80% Dtd 10/26/2012 Due 10/26/2021 
Callable 
Recd Proceeds on Full Call of 06/26/20          40,000.00 
40,000 Par Value 

      Page 4 of 5 



Date Cost 

Total Non-Cash Transactions           $ -308.42 

Non-Cash Activity 

Account Number: 
Statement Period: 

 04/01/20 - 
06/30/20 

WBSD - RECYCLED WATER CASH FLOW 

SECURITY PRICES CONTAINED IN THIS STATEMENT ARE OBTAINED FROM THE MOST RELIABLE SOURCES AVAILABLE BUT ARE NOT 
GUARANTEED BY BANK OF THE WEST. QUOTED PRICES MAY NOT EQUAL ACTUAL PRICES BECAUSE OF SECURITY SIZE, MARKET PRICE, 
TERM AND DEMAND. 

US Treasury Note 
0.125% Dtd 04/15/2016 Due 04/15/2021 
Treasury Inflation Protection 
Security 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/14/20 04/14/20 53.55 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 04/29/20 04/29/20 52.15 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/14/20 05/14/20             -34.30 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 05/28/20 05/28/20             -42.70 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/12/20 06/12/20            -121.80 
Inflationary Int Adjustment 06/30/20 06/30/20            -127.40 

US Treasury Note 
1.875% Dtd 12/15/2017 Due 12/15/2020 
Amortization of Premium 06/15/20             -87.92 

      Page 5 of 5 



Preauthorized Transfers: 
You may request an electronic fund transfer (EFT), such as an ACH transfer from or deposit to your account, by 
contacting your account Administrator.  You may also preauthorize periodic EFTs by contacting your account 
Administrator.  If you would like to know whether a preauthorized EFT has occurred, please contact your account 
Administrator at the phone number listed on the first page of your statement, or call 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 
1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time. 

Error Resolution Notice: 
If you think a statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about an EFT listed on a statement or receipt, 
telephone us at 1-877-898-1003 (TTY 1-800-659-5495) between the hours of 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Pacific Standard 
Time, write to us at Bank of the West, 13300 Crossroads Parkway North, City of Industry, CA 91746, or e-mail us at 
WMGGIFSOperations@bankofthewest.com as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we 
sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared. 

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).
2. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
3. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as  clearly as you can why you believe it is an
error or why you need more information. 

If you contact us verbally, we may require that you send us your complaint or question in writing within 10 business days. 
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly.  If we take more than 10 business days to do this, 
we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it 
takes us to complete our investigation. 

61J260010 

Electronic Funds Transfers 



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 5F 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Bill Kitajima, Projects & IT Manager 
 Jonathan Werness, Engineering Technician 
  

Subject: Consideration to Authorize the District Manager to Issue the 

Class 3 Permit for the Sewer Main Installation on San Antonio 

Street, Menlo Park, CA  
 

Background 

1540 El Camino Real was the home of Beltramo’s Wine & Spirits for 81 years. This 
property was sold and demolished, and is now being redeveloped with a two-story, 
40,948-square foot office building, and a three-story, 34,595-square-foot residential 
building with 27 units and underground parking. These two new buildings will sewer to 
the District’s main on San Antonio Street north of the property. The District currently has 
two sewer mains on this street, one 6-inch that flows towards Encinal Avenue, and one 
6-inch that flows towards Glenwood Avenue. 
 
Included in the developer’s off-site improvement plans, is installation of a new sewer 
main connecting the two existing lines. This line provides redundancy in the system as 
an added protection from potential sewer overflows. 
 
Analysis  

The plans have been reviewed and approved by District staff, and all permit and 
connection fees have been paid. 
 

Recommendation 

The Projects & IT Manager recommends the District Board authorize the District 
Manager to issue Class 3 Sewer Permit No.1104 for the sewer main installation.   
 
Attachments: Resolution           (2020) 

  Notice of Exemption 

Class 3 Permit (1104) 

  Exhibit A - Site Map 

 
 

5F-1



 RESOLUTION NO.______ (2020)  
  
 IN THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
  COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
 
 *****  
  
 BE IT RESOLVED, by the District Board of West Bay Sanitary District, County of 
San Mateo, State of California, as follows:  
  
 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REVIEW  
 
Name of Project: New San Antonio Street Sewer Main   
  
Location:  San Antonio Street, Menlo Park, CA 
 
Entity or Person Undertaking Project:  1540 El Camino Real Development 
  
Determination of the District Board:  
  
The District Board hereby certifies that it has reviewed the Preliminary Review and Notice 
of Exemption prepared for this project and has considered the contents thereof.  The 
Board finds that this document is adequate for use by the District in its review of the 
project.  
  
The District Board finds that the following feasible alternatives and/or mitigation measures 
within its powers, would substantially lessen any significant effects which the project 
would have on the environment: 
                
 N/A 
  
The Board certifies that the Preliminary Review and Notice of Exemption has been 
prepared and completed in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act and 
the State Guidelines.   
                
The Board finds that the project Preliminary Review and Notice of Exemption identifies 
the following significant effects:  
              
  N/A  
  
The Board further finds that for each of these significant effects:   
 
 N/A Changes or alterations have been required in, or incorporated, into the  
  project which mitigate or avoid the significant environmental effects thereof  
  as identified in the Final EIR.   
 

5F-2



 N/A Such changes or alterations are within the responsibility and jurisdiction of a 
  public agency other than the District. Such changes have been adopted by  
  such other agency or can and should be adopted by such other agency.   
 
 N/A Specific economic, social, or other considerations make infeasible the 

 mitigation measures or project alternatives identified in the Final EIR.   
 
 Based upon the foregoing, and upon compliance with District regulations and 
 requirements, as applicable, the project is hereby:  
  
 ____  Approved  
  
 ____  Disapproved  
  
 The District Manager of West Bay Sanitary District is directed to prepare a Notice 
of Exemption pursuant to the provisions of the State Guidelines Implementing the 
California Environmental Quality Act adopted by Resolution No. 1105 of this District 
Board.  The District Manager is (further) (not) directed to prepare and file a Statement of 
Overriding Consideration pertaining to the approval of this project pursuant to the 
provisions of the same Guidelines.   
  

***** 
Passed and adopted by the District Board of West Bay Sanitary District at a regular 
meeting thereof held on the 12th day of August 2020, by the following vote:  
  
Ayes:  
  
Noes:  
  
Abstain:  
  
Absent:  
             ______________________________ 
       President of the District Board of the  
       West Bay Sanitary District of San Mateo  
       County, State of California  
Attest:  
  
_________________________________  
Secretary of the District Board of the  
West Bay Sanitary District of San Mateo  
County, State of California 
       

5F-3



Notice of Exemption 
 
To: County Clerk     From:  West Bay Sanitary District 
 County of San Mateo     500 Laurel Street 
 555 County Center       Menlo Park CA 94025 
 Redwood City, CA 94063 
 
Project Title: New San Antonio Street Sewer Main   
 
Project Location – Specific: San Antonio Street, as part of the development at 1540 

El Camino Real, Menlo Park, CA 
 
Project Location – Town: Menlo Park       Project Location – County:  San Mateo 
 
Description of Project: Gravity sewer main installation 
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: West Bay Sanitary District  
 
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: 1540 El Camino Real 
Development 
 
Exempt Status:    
CEQA Guidelines Section 15601(b)(3), General Rule; 
Categorical Exemption.  Class 3 – Section 15303 (d) of the State CEQA Guidelines. 

(d) Water main, sewage, electrical, gas and other utility extensions of reasonable 
length to serve such construction. 

 
Reasons why project is exempt:  
This project is exempt from CEQA because it can be “seen with certainty that there is 
no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant impact on the 
environment.”  This certainty is based on the District’s past experience with numerous 
sewer construction projects of this nature, and the mitigated measures included in all 
such projects to alleviate any impacts.  Most project elements also are exempt as 
extension of utilities of a reasonable length to serve such construction.   
 
Lead Agency: West Bay Sanitary District 
 
Lead Agency Contact Person: Sergio Ramirez  (650) 321-0384 
 
_____________________  Date: ___________ Title: District Manager 
Signature 
 

5F-4



“PRELIMINARY REVIEW” 
 

New San Antonio Street Sewer Main   
July 29, 2020 

 
INTRODUCTION.  At the August 12, 2020 District Board Meeting, the Board will 
consider the approval of the Class 3 Sewer Permit for the construction of a gravity 
sewer main line for the 1540 El Camino Real project in Menlo Park; and the 
authorization for the filing of a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) “Notice of 
Exemption” for the project.  This project is proposed by the property owner, 1540 El 
Camino Real Development. 
  
EXEMPTION REVIEW.  In compliance with CEQA Guidelines, this “preliminary review” 
of the gravity sewer mainline construction on San Antonio Street was conducted to 
determine whether the project is exempt from CEQA.  Based on this review, staff has 
concluded that the project is exempt from CEQA under several sections of the 
guidelines.  In summary, the project would not have any significant impacts on the 
environment because it includes little or no expansion of capacity, and will employ 
mitigation measures to alleviate any impacts.  
 
This preliminary review presents and elaborates upon the rationale for the conclusions 
reached by staff. 
 

Staff has concluded that all project elements are exempt under CEQA Guidelines 
section 15061(b)(3) (known as the ”General Rule”), since it can be “seen with 
certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a 
significant effect on the environment.” 

 
This certainty is based on the District’s past experience with numerous sewer 
construction projects of this nature, and the mitigation measures included in all such 
projects to alleviate any impacts. 
 
Past Experience.  The District has completed many miles of sewer construction projects 
and pump station rehabilitation projects in commercial and residential areas throughout 
Menlo Park, Atherton, and the County of San Mateo, including the Portola Valley area.  
While construction-related impacts on land use, traffic, noise, air quality, erosion, 
drainage, public safety, and cultural resources can occur, no significant environmental 
impacts have resulted from this work. 
 
The reasons these have been “less-than-significant” include the short-term nature of 
construction activities, application of the District’s standard construction mitigation 
measures, good community relations outreach programs to inform project area 
residents of construction activities, and active coordination with local jurisdictions. 
 
Construction Mitigation Measures.  Specific impact mitigation measures will be included 
in the proposed project to avoid, minimize, reduce, or rectify for construction-related 
impacts.  These measures are used on all sewer construction projects. The measures 
address dust control; erosion control; noise control; protection of soils; provision for 
adequate drainage; protection and restoration of structures; precautions for working 

5F-5



near sensitive and unique vegetation, protection and restoration of vegetation, 
landscaping, and improvements; public health and safety precautions; community 
notifications; traffic control; and preservation of cultural resources. 
 
Most project elements also are exempt as:  
 

Staff has concluded that most project elements are “categorically exempt” under 
CEQA Guidelines Section 15303 (d) Water main, sewage, electrical, gas and 
other utility extensions of reasonable length to serve such construction. 

 
CONCLUSION.   Based on the information presented herein, staff has concluded that 
all of the installation of the gravity sewer main line is exempt from CEQA under the 
CEQA Guidelines Section15061(b)(3) (the General Rule), and also exempt under 
CEQA Guideline Section 15303 (d). 

5F-6



5F-7

todd.reese
Stamp



(
(

(

(
(

(
(

(
( (

(

(
(

(
(

(
(

(

((

8'' VCP

8
'' 

P
V

C

10'' VCP

6
'' 

V
C

P

8'' PVC

6
'' 

V
C

P

8'' PVC

6'' VCP

6
'' 

V
C

P

8'' VCP8'' VCP

6
'' 

V
C

P

8
'' 

P
V

C

6
'' 

V
C

P

6
'' 

V
C

P
6

'' 
V

C
P

6
'' 

V
C

P

6
'' 

V
C

P
S

a
n

 A
n

to
n

io
 S

t

EXHIBIT AEXHIBIT A
SITE MAPSITE MAP

E
l 

C
a

m
in

o
 R

e
a

l

Encinal Avenue

1540 El Camino 1540 El Camino 
RealReal

«

((((

Existing sewer main

New sewer main

5F-8



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 5G 

 
 

 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Bill Kitajima, Projects & IT Manager 
 Jonathan Werness, Engineering Technician 
 
Subject: Consideration to Approve Amendment to the District’s 

Excavation, Backfill, and Surface Restoration Detail No. 8   
 
 
 
 
Background 

In recent projects within unincorporated San Mateo County right-of-way, County 
inspectors have required contractors include a “non-woven filter fabric” between the 
District’s required ¾” drain rock around the pipe and the subsequent backfill. Their 
reasoning is to prevent the structural backfill from slowly seeping through the drain rock 
below.  
 
Analysis  

The District takes no issue with this requirement. Freyer & Laureta, Inc. has amended 
the District’s current trenching detail no. 8 to include this requirement within San Mateo 
County right-of-way. 

 
Fiscal Impact  

None at this time.  

 
Recommendation 

The Projects & IT Manager recommends the District Board authorize the District 
Manager to approve the amendment to District Detail No. 8. 

 

Attachments: Revised WBSD Detail No. 8 – Excavation, Backfill and Surface 
Restoration 





 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

Additional information or topics may be introduced by the DM verbally during the Board meeting. 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager  
 

Subject: District Manager’s Report  

 

1) CIP & IT Projects:   

a. Levee Improvement Project:   

i. F&L is continuing to work on the Environmental Impact Report. The comment 
period for the Public Notice of Preparation meeting has concluded.  

b. Construction Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) 

i. Design work for Bay North and Ringwood are underway. 

ii. District Contractor has received comments re: Metal Storage Building permit. 

2) Operations and Maintenance:   
a. Cleaning and Inspecting Large Diameter lines:   

i. Crews are working on cleaning and televising the large diameter sewer lines; 36” 
From Alpine Road to the Menlo Park Pump Station at Bayfront. To date cleaning 
and inspections have been completed from Alpine Road to Veterans. 

b. Performance Merit Pay Program:  
i. Staff is monitoring the goals for CCTV and Construction Dig-Ups. 
ii. Bringing next PMPP 20/21 program for consideration in September.  

c. Training: 
i. Participating in mutual aid Trench Rescue training with Menlo Park Fire District in 

late August.  
ii. Working with Town of Portola Valley on their Emergency Evacuation Plan. 

    
3) Water Quality: 

a. Sharon Heights Golf and Country Club: 
i. Notice of Applicability and Notice of Operation sent to the State Water Board. 
ii. Received Reimbursement Agreement payment for July from SHGCC.  

b. Bayfront Recycled Water Plant (BRWP):  
i. Working on Environmental Impact Report (EIR) 
ii. Met with Greystar regarding partnership  
iii. Facebook has shown interest in BRWP 

4) Administrative:   
a. Staff is working on physical and electronic files and beginning a Pilot Scanning Project by 

using local Intern using the established “Part-Time Clerical Assistant” salary rate. 
b. Sent a letter in support of H.R. 7073 the bill makes Special Districts eligible for payments 

from the Coronavirus Relief Fund. Several Special Districts in the State are supporting the 
bill.  

6-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

Additional information or topics may be introduced by the DM verbally during the Board meeting. 

 

c. Updating Detail No. 8 of the District’s Standard Specification for Design and Construction. 
The detail addresses Excavations, Backfill, and Surface Restoration.  

d. Solid Waste Rate Study: Agreement for a solid waste rate study this fall for 2021 rates 
with HF&H for approximately $38k. 

e. FERRF helipad to be utilized this week for spraying of invasive plants in the Bay. 
5) Finance:  

a. Paid annual service debt for 2014, 2015, and 2018 bonds totaling $2.7 million.   
b. Paid Unfunded Accrual Liability (AUL) down by $1.6 million per approved budget. 
c. Paid regular Annual PERs payment of $382,655.  
d. Deployed Abila P.O. module in an effort to reduce paper and gain efficiencies.  

6) Fleet and Facilities:  
a. Vehicle Maintenance:  

i. City of Menlo Park City terminated the Vehicle Maintenance Service Agreement. 
District Staff has moved swiftly on finding an alternative.   

7) Upcoming Events:  
a. Board meetings: Consider cancelling the August 26th meeting for the summer season. 

Next meeting would be September 9th, 2020. 

8) Misc./Action Items from Previous Meeting: 
a. West Bay SSOs: Zero SSO for July.  2020 Total = 0.  14 months in a row w/o SSO. 

b. LAH Contract: Zero SSO for July.   2 SSO in 2020.  Continuing to maintain the collection 
system and both Publicly Owned Pump Stations. 

c. Town of Woodside Contract: Cleaned entire Town and continuing to maintain High 

Frequency cleaning downtown and both Publicly Owned Pump Stations.  

d. Revenue: Accounting for services rendered to others in FY19/20 and will report on 
revenue in September’s financial report.  

e. COVID-19 Update: Protocol Update 
f. YouTube Advertising Data: Report and Chart will be available at Board meeting.  

6-2



 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

AGENDA ITEM 7 

To: Board of Directors  

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

               Jed Beyer, Water Quality Manager 

Subject:        Consideration to Approve Resolution for the Audited & Revised  

Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) and Authorizing its Re-

Certification for 2020 

 
Background  

On May 2, 2006 the State Water Resource Control Board (SWRCB) adopted the  

Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements for SSOs (SSO WDR). The SSO 

WDR established statewide requirements for operating, maintaining, and managing a 

wastewater collection system. The SSO WDR applies to all public collection system 

agencies in California that own or operate collection systems comprised of more than 

one mile of pipe or sewer lines, which convey untreated wastewater to a publicly 

owned treatment works (POTW).  The SSO WDR also mandated a statewide reporting 

program which requires electronic reporting of all SSOs to the SWRCB, and the 

preparation and implementation of a Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP).   The 

SSO WDR requires the agency to prepare an SSMP, which is to contain eleven 

elements outlined in the Statewide SSO WDR.  

Effective management of a wastewater collection system as defined in the SSO WDR 

includes:  

• Maintaining or improving the condition of the collection system infrastructure in 

order to provide reliable service into the future. 

• Cost-effectively minimizing infiltration/inflow (I/I) and providing adequate sewer 

capacity to accommodate design storm flows: and 

• Minimizing the number and impact of SSOs that occur notwithstanding 

implementation of the SSMP. 

The District previously completed the various SSMP elements in a manner that 

addressed SWRCB requirements. The District’s initial SSMP was adopted under 

Resolution # 1642 on December 12, 2007. At that time, the Board requested staff 

attempt to update the SSMP annually and bring the updated document back to the 

Board for approval.  

7-1



 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

 

 

The purpose of the initial SSMP was to identify programs and activities for the effective 

management of a collection system, referred to as elements in the SSMP (noted below) 

that will reduce the number of SSOs.  Resources and timelines were also identified to 

ensure the ability of the District to make these programs and activities successful in 

reducing SSOs.  The 11 Elements of a compliant SSMP are:  

1. District Goals  

2. Organization 

3. Legal Authority 

4. Operation and Maintenance Program 

5. Design and Performance Provisions 

6. Overflow Emergency Response Plan 

7. Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Control 

Program 

8. System Evaluation and Capacity 

Assurance Plan 

9. Monitoring, Measurement & Program 

Modifications 

10. SSMP Program Audits, and 

11. Communication Plan.  

 

 

   

*Note: the order of the SSMP Elements (and some titles) have been revised to be 

consistent with the changes in the State’s SSMP Guideline document of 2015.  

The SSMP must be re-certified in the On-line SSO Database and the State Water Board 

form must be sent to the SWRCB.  

 

Analysis:  

AMConsulting was hired in 2017 to perform a thorough review of the current SSMP. The 

5 year review is required per the State General Waste Discharge Requirements for 

Sanitary Sewer Systems. The five year analysis included the review of internal 

documents, several past SSMP internal audits, the District’s database and all records 

utilized to monitor and maintain the District’s collection system. The internal 2020 SSMP 

audit consists of the following updates: 

 Date change to 2020 for all documents 

 Updates to organizational chart 

 Update Revision Log for the 2020 SSMP and OERP.  

The revisions are listed in “Attachment “A”. 

As required per the SSO WDR, the SSMP must be reviewed, audited and recertified 

every five years, or when changes have been made. This report is intended to meet that 

requirement. 

  

7-2



 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Other than the Board’s Approved Fiscal Year Budget 20/21, where it made significant 

capital investments to its infrastructure and programs, no other anticipated impact is 

expected. 

Recommendation:  

The District Manager and Water Quality Manager recommend the District Board 

approve the 2020 SSMP as revised and authorize the SSMP re-certification to the 

State Water Resource Control Board through the California Integrated Water 

Quality System.   

Note: A clean copy of the SSMP will be available for review at the Board meeting.  

Attachments:  

SSMP Resolution  

7-3



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. (2020) 

IN THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

*****  

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT "SEWER 

SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN, ACCEPTING THE 2020 ANNUAL AUDIT FOR  
THE SSMP, AND AUTHORIZING RE-CERTIFICATION OF THE 2020 SSMP TO THE  

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD THROUGH THE CALIFORNIA 

INTEGRATED WATER QUALITY SYSTEM"  

WHEREAS, the State Water Resource Control Board (State Water Board) adopted  

Water Quality Order 2006-0003-DWR which requires the District’s Sewer System  

Management Plan (SSMP) to be audited, revised & re-certified every five years; and  

WHEREAS, the District has performed this annual internal audit; and  

WHEREAS, the SSMP has been revised to include the audit’s recommendations; and  

WHEREAS, the District Board has reviewed and discussed the revised SSMP in 

a public meeting on August 12, 2020, and 

WHEREAS, District staff will annually submit updates of the SSMP to the District Board 

for approval.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the West Bay  

Sanitary District:  

1. Approves the Sewer System Management Plan, and 

2. Accepts the 2020 annual audit of the SSMP, and 

3. Directs District staff to re-certify the SSMP with the State Water Resource 

Control Board through the California Water Quality Integrated System. 

7-4



 

 

*****  

Passed and adopted by the District Board of West Bay Sanitary District at a regular 

meeting thereof held on the 12th day of August, 2020 by the following vote: 

Ayes:  

Noes:  

Absent:     

Abstain:    

 

President of the District Board of  

Directors Of the West Bay  

Sanitary District, San Mateo  

  County, State of California   

Attest:  

 

Secretary of the District Board of Directors Of 

the West Bay Sanitary District,  

San Mateo County, State of California   

7-5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

7-6



 

 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 8 

 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Robert Scheidt, Assistant Operations Superintendent  

 

Subject: Consideration to Approve Purchase of a 2020 Ford Ranger for 

the Water Quality Supervisor    

 
Background 

The District hired a Water Quality Supervisor on May 18, 2020, He will be required to 
drive to multiple recycle water facilities, the District office, and participate in the on-call 
rotation.  
  
Analysis  

The Board approved $50,000 for FY 19/20 Budget to purchase a New 2020 Ford 
Ranger. The retail price for the 2020 Ford Ranger is $48,397.75 (see attached Ford 
quote.). The Houston Galveston Area Counsel or HGAC similar to National Auto Fleet 
Group (NAFG) allows the District to take advantage of a cooperative bid process and 
pricing which the District has used on numerous occasions. The District has received a 
price through the National Auto Fleet Group for $44,300.34 a savings of approximately 
$4,097.41 (see attached quote.). 

Fiscal Impact  

Fiscal impact is $44,300.34 plus $5,699.66 for accessories such as lighting, radio, 
traffic control equipment for the vehicle to the Capital Asset Fund. Funds proposed to 
be used in FY20/21 using the Equipment Replacement Fund are not to exceed a total 
of $50,000.00  

Recommendation 

The Assistant Operations Superintendent requests the Board for consideration to 
approve the purchase the 2020 Ford Ranger out of the Capital Asset Expenditures 
Budget FY20/21  

 

 

Attachments:  Ford Competitive Price Quote 

   NAFG Quote 

    

 







































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   



 

 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 27, 2019 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 9 

 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Robert Scheidt, Assistant Operations Superintendent  

 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the Purchase of a 2020 Ford Super 

Duty F-350 Pump Supervisor Truck with Crane 

   

 
Background 

The Pump Supervisor Truck Unit 217 with crane was purchased in June 2011. The 
truck has approximately 140k miles and has reached its useful life. The truck was 
deferred (FY19/20). This unit is used daily by the pump facilities group to conduct 
weekly pump station checks, routine maintenance, and annual P.M’s as well as on-call 
service duties. We are asking the Board to approve a new 2020 Ford Super Duty F-350 
with crane before any major breakdowns occur.   
  
Analysis  

The Board approved $90,000 in the FY 20/21 Budget to purchase a New 2020 Ford 
Super Duty F-350 with crane. The retail price for the 2020 F-250 Chassis only is 
$48,860.00 (see attached quote). 

The Houston Galveston Area Counsel or HGAC similar to National Auto Fleet Group 
(NAFG) allows the District to take advantage of a cooperative bid process and pricing 
which the District has used on numerous occasions. The District has received a price 
through the National Auto Fleet Group for $41,760.60 a savings of approximately 
$7,099.40 for the chassis.  

The Truck body will be built by Western Truck Fabrication as it does with all of its 
customized utility bodies for $37,900.00. In addition to the chassis and utility body the 
tax and fees are $7,629.11 

 

Fiscal Impact  

Fiscal impact is $87,289.71 plus approximately $2,710.29 for accessories such as 
lighting, radio, and traffic control equipment to the Capital Asset Fund. Funds proposed 
to be used in FY20/21 out of the Equipment Replacement Fund are not to exceed a 
total of $90,000.00 per the approved budget. 

 

 



 

 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 27, 2019 
 

 

Recommendation 

The Assistant Operations Superintendent request the Board for consideration approve 
the purchase of the 2020 Ford Super Duty with crane out of the Capital Asset Fund 
Budget FY20/21.  

Attachments:  Ford Competitive Price Quote  

   NAFG Price Quote 

   Western Truck Fabrication Quote 

 

 







































 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 10 

 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

 

Subject: Consideration to Approve Amendment 3 to the Consultant 

Agreement for Recycled Water Project Management Phase B 

Dated March 14, 2017  

 

 
 
Background 

The West Bay Sanitary District Recycled Water Project – Sharon Heights (also known 
as the “Project”) is the planned construction of a water supply project that would deliver 
up to 152 to 200 acre-feet per year (AFY) of recycled water produced by the District at a 
Recycled Water Treatment facility located on property owned by Sharon Heights Golf 
and Country Club (SHGCC).   
 
On March 22, 2017 the District Board approved a Professional Consultant 
Agreement for Phase “B” Project Management Services for the Recycled Water 
Project – Sharon Heights for a not-to-exceed amount of $778,500.00 with RMC 
Water and Environment.  
 
During Phase B of the Project Management, Woodard & Curran (originally RMC) 
incurred some additional costs due to the extended negotiations and Design Build 
Team selection process. The Board approved Amendment #1 on October 10, 2018 for 
a total cost impact of $66,000 and Amendment #2 on May 13, 2020 for $65,842.  
 
Due to an extension of the project construction schedule and the need for training and 
development of materials for District staff to properly oversee the distribution and 
application of recycled water, an additional $10,000 is requested as Amendment #3 to 
the agreement. 
 
The project was not entirely operational on March 31, 2020 due to the lack of a permit 
from the State to operate which was in turn due to the Ultra Violet disinfection system 
not having a bioassay test performed and passed.  As a result, over the next three 
months, until the District received permission to operate on July 24, 2020, Woodard & 
Curran expended many additional hours working with the Division of Drinking Water 
and the Regional Water Quality Control Board to help the District secure a permit to 
operate.   

10-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

 
Analysis  

The amendment to the Project Management agreement includes two changes:  
 

1) Add budget to the Task 6 - Regulatory and Permitting, and Partner Agencies 
Liaison, for additional effort required to support Title 22 Permitting through the 
State of California Division of Drinking Water and the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board. 

 
2) The net fee amendment is $10,000. The new total amount is Not-To-Exceed 

$706,178. 
   
The Amendment for these Woodard & Curran contract modifications is attached. 
 

Fiscal Impact  

The costs for the Project Management consulting services are considered ‘soft costs’ of 
the recycled water project and are reimbursable through the SRF loan process which is 
paid by SHGCC.  District Capital Asset funds will bridge the expense until 
reimbursement is received by the State.  

 

Recommendation 

The District Manager recommends the District Board Authorize the District Manager to 
Execute Amendment No.3 for an additional $10,000.00 to the Professional Consultant 
Agreement for Phase “B” Project Management Services for the Recycled Water 
Project– Sharon Heights.  

 

Attachments:  

  Amendment No. 3 

 

10-2



AMENDMENT #3 TO WOODARD & CURRAN AGREEMENT FOR  
PROJECT MANAGEMENT FOR THE WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT RECYCLED WATER PROJECT – 

SHARON HEIGHTS 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT (District) has engaged Woodard & Curran, Inc. (originally RMC Water & 
Environment), to provide Project Management Services for design and construction of the Recycled Water Project – 
Sharon Heights.  The purpose of this agreement is to amend the original Agreement with the District dated March 24, 
2017 and to modify the scope of services as allowed under contract Section XIII. 
 
This amendment dated this ___ day of ____________ 2020 is the third (3rd) amendment to the Agreement.  This 
amendment will accomplish the following: 
 

 Add budget to the Task 6 - Regulatory and Permitting, and Partner Agencies Liaison, for additional effort 
required to support Title 22 Permitting through the State of California Division of Drinking Water and the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board.   

 
The net fee amendment is $10,000. The new total amount is Not-To-Exceed $706,178.  This amendment is subject 
to the same provisions as the original agreement and is made part of the Agreement. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated below. 
 
 
Dated                                     , 2020      Dated                                    , 2020 
 
Woodard & Curran, Inc.        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                         
Signature            Signature 

 
David L. Richardson                                                     Sergio Ramirez                                                           
Printed Name            Printed Name 

 
 
Senior Vice President             District Manager                                        
Title             Title 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
                                                                                    
 
Tony Condotti, District Counsel 
  

10-3



AMENDMENT #3 TO WOODARD & CURRAN AGREEMENT FOR  
PROJECT MANAGEMENT FOR THE WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT RECYCLED WATER PROJECT – 

SHARON HEIGHTS 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

The amended Scope of Services detailed below are made relative to the original Agreement for Project Management 
Services dated March 24, 2017.   
 
CHANGES TO SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Task 6 – Regulatory and Permitting and Partner Agency Liaison 
 
Additional level of effort has been required to complete Title 22 permitting through the California Division of Drinking 
Water (DDW) and the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board).   The initial UV Bioassay testing, 
completed by the DB Team, demonstrated that one of the two UV reactors at the new treatment plant was not 
performing as expected.   In support of the effort to get the plant permitted, Woodard & Curran stepped in to facilitate 
discussions and coordinate with DDW and the Regional Board on alternative permitting approaches.  Work included 
conference calls, direct contacts with DDW and Regional Board staff, review of preliminary permitting materials, 
updates to Title 22 Reports in response to DDW comments and bioassay results, and proactive tracking of the 
permitting process.  The final Notice of Applicability was received on July 24, 2020. 
 
CHANGES TO CONTRACT FEE: 
 
Changes to the Agreement fee are as follows: 
 

Task  Agreement Fee 
(Phase B) 

As Amended by 
Amendment #2 

Change 
 in Fee 

Amended  
Fee  

(Amendment #3)a 

1 – Acquisition of Design Build Team $115,498 $0 $115,498 

2 – Planning and Coordination $0 $0 $0 

3 – Predesign, Design Reviews and Overall Design-Build 
Management 

$76,274 $0 $76,274 

4 – Services for Construction Administration $313,652 $0 $313,652 

5 – Financing Coordination $51,328 $0 $51,328 

6 – Regulatory and Permitting and Partner Agency Liaison $28,536 $10,000 $38,536 

7 – Public Outreach $10,000 $0 $10,000 

8 – Funding Acquisition $0 $0 $0 

9 – Project Management $83,446 $0 $83,446 

10 – Recycled Water Training $17,444 $0 $17,444 

TOTAL $696,178 $10,000 $706,178 

Notes: 
a. Individual task fees may be reallocated with District approval without change to total fee. 

10-4



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 11 

 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

 

Subject: Review and Consideration to Approve the Conflict of Interest 

Code and General Rules of Office for the District Board 

 

 
Background 

The Fair Political Practices Commission under Title 2 California Administrative Code, 
Section 18730, requires the District maintain a Conflict of Interest Code as a statement 
of policies and guiding principles. This Code of Ethics and Conduct is meant to outline 
some of the legal and ethical obligations of Board Members. 
 
Each local agency is required to review its Conflict of Interest Code biennially to 
determine if it is accurate or, alternatively, if it must be amended.  Upon review or 
amendment, the District must submit a completed notice to the Office of the Assessor-
County Clerk-Recorder, due September 1, 2020. 
 
As a more comprehensive guideline the Board also maintains a code of ethics within 
the General Rules of Office for the District Board which is also subject to periodic 
review, and revision if needed.  Efficiency and opportunity provide cause to review the 
Rules of Office simultaneously with the Conflict of Interest Code. 
 
On March 14, 2018, the Board approved changes to the procedures for swearing in of 
Board Members and Appointment of Officers which have been incorporated into the 
General Board Rules for the Boards review and approval as a complete document.  
  
Analysis 

The GENERAL RULES OF OFFICE include a section for Conflicts of Interest and 
Statement of Economic Interest.  The Conflicts of Interest section outlines prohibitions 
designed to restrain a public Board Member from participating in or attempting to 
influence those governmental decisions or actions in which he or she has a “financial 
interest” which could be materially affected by the decision. 

Statements of Economic Interest or better known as Form 700’s are required to be filed 
annually and at the beginning of term of office, and require Members to disclose all 
investments, business positions, sources of income, and interests in real property which 
could be materially affected by the decisions made by their commission. 

11-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

Attached for review are: 

 Resolution 1595 (2006) –  the existing Conflict of Interest Code  

 The current General Rules of Office for the District Board 

 The current list of “Designated Filers” for which the District has Form 700’s 

 On March 14, 2018, the Board approved changes to the procedures for swearing 
in of Board Members and Appointment of Officers which have been incorporated 
into the General Board of Office for the Board’s review and approval as a 
complete document. 

Fiscal Impact  

N/A 

Recommendation 

The District Manager recommends the Board review and approve the General Rules of 
Office including the revisions, and review the Conflict of Interest Code and determine 
whether any amendments are needed: 

1. If amendments are needed, direct the District Manager to incorporate those 
amendments in the document(s) and bring to the Board for final approval at a 
future Board meeting and file notice to the Office of the Assessor-County Clerk-
Recorder that the code is currently under review by the Board. 

2. If no amendments are needed, approve and direct the District Manager to file the 
required notice to the Office of the Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder that “No 
Amendment is Required” (this designation refers to the Conflict of Interest Code 
rather than the General Rules of Office). 

 

11-2



11-3



11-4



11-5



11-6



11-7



 
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

GENERAL RULES OF OFFICE 

FOR THE 

DISTRICT BOARD 
Revision Date: 2/13/2013 

Reviewed Date: 3/28/2018, 8/12/20 

 
 
GENERAL RULES OF OFFICE FOR THE DISTRICT BOARD 
 
1. Code of Ethics and Conduct 
 
A. Purpose.  The Board of Directors of the West Bay Sanitary District has adopted 
the following set of principles of ethics and conduct as an expression of policy to guide 
the Board in its decision-making.  As a statement of policies and guiding principles, this 
Code of Ethics and Conduct is meant to outline some of the legal and ethical obligations 
of Board Members, but shall not supersede existing laws and regulations. 
 
B. Board Member Duties and Obligations.  Each Board Member has the following 
duties: 
 

1.  To represent and work for the common good of the District and its citizens. 
 

2.  To provide fair and equal treatment for all persons and matters coming before 
the Board. 

 
3.  To faithfully perform all duties of their elected office, including: 
 

a)  understanding the roles and responsibilities of the Board position; and  
 
b)  becoming thoroughly knowledgeable about items of business before 

voting or developing a conclusion or recommendation; and  
 
c)  attending regular meetings. 

 
4.  To listen courteously and attentively to all public discussions and avoid 

interrupting other speakers, except as may be permitted by established Rules 
of Order. 

 
5.  To refrain from abusive conduct, personal charges or verbal attacks upon the 

character, motives, ethics or morals of other members of the District Board, 
District Employees, or members of the public. 

 
6.  All Board meeting shall be properly noticed and agendized in accordance with 

the Brown Act, and individual Board Members shall conduct themselves in 
accordance with the requirements thereof. 

 
11-8



 

2 

7.  Confidential information shall not be disclosed by individual Board Members 
without the prior consent of a majority of the Board.  Confidential information 
includes, but is not limited to the following:  (1) documents which are exempted 
from disclosure under the Public Record Act (Govt. Code section 6250, et seq.); 
(2) information received in closed session; and (3) communications from legal 
counsel which are protected by attorney-client and attorney work-product 
privileges. 

 
8.   To scrupulously adhere to all pertinent laws and regulations governing conflicts 

of interest. 
 
9.  To refrain from accepting gifts, favors, or promises of future benefits which 

might compromise or tend to impair independent judgment or action. 
 
C. Disciplinary Action 
 
The Board of Directors may exercise any and all available legal remedies if it determines 
that a Board Member has violated any provision of state law governing conflicts of interest 
or self-interested contracts including, if applicable, referring the matter to appropriate 
prosecutorial authorities.  The Board of Directors may further exercise all available legal 
remedies including, but not limited to, seeking injunctive relief, to prevent any violation of 
this Code respecting confidentiality and privilege.  And the Board may publicly censure 
or reprimand any Board Member who violates any provision of this Code.  Ultimate 
responsibility for complying with the Code rests with the individual Board Members. 
 
2. Conflicts of Interest 
 
The following is a brief summary of relevant portions of state law affecting service on the 
Board of Directors: 
 
A. Interests in Contracts:  Members of the District Board and other public officers may 

not make any contract with the District in which they have a financial interest.  Such 
contracts are void.  (Government Code 1090, et seq.) 
  

B. Discounted or Free Transportation Passes:  Office holders in California are strictly 
prohibited from accepting free passes or discounts from transportation companies.  
Violation of this prohibition is punishable by forfeiture of office.  (California State 
Constitution) 

 
C. The Political Reform Act:  The Political Reform Act (Government Code 81000, et 

seq.) forbids a public Board Member from participating in or attempting to influence 
those governmental decisions or actions in which he or she has a “financial interest” 
which could be materially affected by the decision.  The Act defines the kinds of 
interests, (which includes interests owned by spouses, dependent children and 
agents, and certain businesses and trusts) which might cause a conflict and requires 
public Board Members to disqualify themselves from decisions which could affect 
those interests.   

 
The Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) enforces the Political Reform Act. 

  

11-9



 

3 

 
3. Statement of Economic Interest 
 
As established in Government Code 87200, Board Members must file Statements of 
Economic Interest upon assumption of office, on an annual basis, and when leaving 
office.  The proper forms are supplied by the District.  Members must disclose all 
investments, business positions, sources of income, and interests in real property which 
could be materially affected by the decisions made by their commission.  The completed 
statements are kept on file by the District and are available for public inspection.  Since 
the law permits the Fair Political Practices Commission to impose a penalty for failure to 
disclose in a timely manner, elected Board Members should be certain the statements 
are complete and filed on time. 
 
4. Relations with District Staff 
 
The District staff works under the direction of the District Manager.  While the Board as a 
whole may direct the District Manager, individual Board Members shall not provide such 
direction or to become involved in the administrative or operational concerns of the District 
departments.  However, the staff will be happy to answer questions and provide whatever 
assistance they can when authorized to do so by the District Manager. 
 
It is expected that a mutually respectful and professional relationship will be maintained 
between the staff personnel and the Board Members.  In the event that a conflict does 
arise, the problem should be brought to the attention of the District Manager, and if it is 
not satisfactorily resolved, brought to the attention of the President of the Board. 
 
5. Officers and Committees    
 
It shall be the policy of the District Board to elect officers of the Board during the month 
of December depending on ranges of Board Member terms.  A Board Member must have 
served at least one year in office to qualify for service as an Officer. 

A. Board Officers:  The Board shall hold annual elections at its last December meeting 
for President and Secretary.  The terms of office for President and Secretary shall be 
one year, commencing on the first day of January and end on the thirty-first day of 
December.   

 
B. President Duties:  The President shall serve as the presiding officer and chair all 

meetings of the Board, shall collaborate with the District Manager to establish the 
agenda for regular and special meeting, shall sign all documents on behalf of the 
Board and District that may be required, and shall have the same right and 
responsibilities as other Directors to participate in and vote at board meetings.  The 
President shall appoint a Board Member to serve as Treasurer, and shall have the 
authority to establish and specify the duties and responsibilities of all advisory 
committees, and appoint Directors who will serve thereon for the upcoming year 
provided, however, that the Board, by majority vote, may modify such committees or 
appointments.  All committees appointed by the President shall serve in an advisory 
capacity only, and shall report directly to the Board of Directors.  

 
C. Secretary Duties:  The Secretary shall countersign all documents on behalf of the 

Board and District that may be required, and shall serve as the President pro tem in 
case of the absence or inability of the President to act.  In case of the absence or 

11-10



 

4 

inability of the Secretary to act on behalf of the District, or in event that the Secretary 
is serving as President pro tem, the Board shall choose a Secretary pro tem to act on 
his or her behalf. 

 
D. Treasurer Duties:  The Treasurer shall be appointed by the President, and shall 

participate in discussions regarding District investments and audits.  The Treasurer 
shall be bonded and, in event of the unavailability of the President or Secretary, may 
sign official documents on behalf of the District.  The Treasurer may provide reports 
on financial matters in regular or special Board meetings. 

 
 
6. Orientation for New Members 
 
Shortly after election, a general orientation will be provided by the District Manager and 
staff.  This orientation is intended to acquaint newly elected Board Members with the 
District goals, the responsibilities of the appointment, and current issues before the body 
and meeting schedules. 
 
7. Resignation 
 
If a Board member resigns from office before the end of his or her term, the member 
should write a letter announcing the resignation and specifying the effective date thereof, 
and deliver it to the District Manager, who will forward copies to the District Board.   
 
8. Benefits/Insurance/Immunity 
 
Board Members are covered by Workers’ Compensation and, in the event of an accident 
while serving in an official capacity, the member will be required to file an accident report.  
Members are also covered under the District’s general liability insurance policy for actions 
taken in the course and scope of their duties.  The Tort Claims Act also limits individual 
liability and in most situations immunizes Board Members from legal liability for actions 
taken in exercising discretion, or in exercising duties of their positions.  
 

9. Travel and Expense Reimbursement  
 
A. PURPOSE.  The purpose of this policy is to provide guidance to Board Members and 

other District officials on the use and expenditure of District resources and to establish 
a written policy for reimbursement of necessary expenses by Board Members. This 
section shall also apply to Regular District employees for the purposes of Travel and 
Expense Reimbursement. 

 
B.   In addition: 

1. This policy satisfies the requirements of Government Code sections 53232.2 and 
53233.3.   

2. This policy supplements the definition of actual and necessary expenses for 
purposes of state laws relating to permissible uses of public resources. 

3. This policy also supplements the definition of necessary and reasonable expenses 
for purposes of federal and state income tax laws. 

11-11



 

5 

4. This policy also applies to any charges made to a District credit card, cash 
advances or other line of credit. 

 
C. AUTHORIZED EXPENSES. District funds, equipment, supplies (including letterhead), 

titles, and staff time must only be used for authorized District business. Expenses 
incurred in connection with the following types of activities generally constitute 
authorized expenses: 

1. Communicating with representatives of local, regional, state and national 
government on District business or adopted policy positions; 

2. Attending educational seminars designed to improve officials’ skill and information 
levels; 

3. Participating in regional, state and national organizations whose activities affect 
the District’s interests; 

4. Recognizing service to the District (for example, thanking a longtime employee 
with a retirement gift or celebration of nominal value and cost); 

5. Attending District events; and 

6. All other expenditures require prior approval by the Board of Directors. 
 

D. Examples of personal expenses that the District will not reimburse include, but are not 
limited to: 

1. The personal portion of any trip; 

2. Political or charitable contributions or events; 

3. Family expenses, including partner’s expenses when accompanying official on 
agency-related business, as well as children- or pet-related expenses; 

4. Entertainment expenses, including theater, movies (either in-room or at the 
theater), sporting events (including gym, massage and/or golf-related expenses), 
or other cultural events; and  

5. Non-mileage personal automobile expenses, including repairs, traffic citations, 
insurance or gasoline; and 

 
E. Any questions regarding the propriety of a particular type of expense should be 

resolved before the expense is incurred. 
 
F. To conserve District resources and keep expenses within community standards for 

public officials, expenditures should adhere to the following guidelines. In the event 
that expenses are incurred which exceed these guidelines, the cost borne or 
reimbursed by the District will be limited to the costs that fall within the guidelines, 
unless special circumstances are shown and a majority of the Board of Directors 
approves reimbursement of the expense in advance of the event or occasion resulting 
in the expense.  

 
G. Whenever possible, registration and travel arrangements shall be coordinated through 

the District Manager’s Office. 
 
H. Transportation.   The most economical mode and class of transportation reasonably 

consistent with scheduling needs and cargo space requirements must be used, using 
the most direct and time-efficient route. Government and group rates must be used 

11-12



 

6 

when available. Automobile mileage is reimbursed at Internal Revenue Service rates 
presently in effect (see http://www.irs.gov/).  Bridge and road tolls are reimbursable.  

 
I. Lodging.  Lodging expenses will be reimbursed or paid for when travel on official 

District business reasonably requires an overnight stay. 

1. Conferences/Meetings. If such lodging is in connection with a conference, lodging 
expenses must not exceed the group rate published by the conference sponsor for 
the meeting in question if such rates are available at the time of booking. If the 
group rate is not available, then comparable lodging may be used, subject to 
subsection 2, below. 

2. Other Lodging. Travelers must request government rates, when available. In the 
event that government rates are not available at a given time or in a given area, 
lodging rates that do not exceed the median retail price for lodging for that area 
listed on websites like http://www.priceline.com/or an equivalent service shall be 
considered reasonable and hence reimbursable. 

 
J. Meals.  Each meal expenditure must comply with the limits and reporting requirements 

of local, state and federal laws. Meal expenses will be reimbursed at the Internal 
Revenue Service rates for reimbursement of meals as established in Publication 463, 
or any successor publication.  
 

K. Telephone/Fax/Cellular.  Officials will be reimbursed for actual telephone and fax 
expenses incurred on District business. Telephone bills should identify which calls 
were made on District business. For cellular calls when the official has a particular 
number of minutes included in the official’s plan, the official can identify the percentage 
of calls made on public business. 

 
L. Other.   Baggage handling fees of up to $1 per bag and gratuities of up to 15 percent 

will be reimbursed. Expenses for which District officials receive reimbursement from 
another agency are not reimbursable. 

 
M. Expense Report Content and Submission Deadline.  All cash advance 

expenditures and expense reimbursement requests must be submitted on an expense 
report form provided by the District, which must document that the expense in question 
meets the requirements of this policy, with copies of receipts documenting each 
expense.  Such forms and supporting documentation are public records subject to 
disclosure under the Public Records Act.  Expense reports should be submitted within 
30 days of an expense being incurred.   

 
N. Audits of Expense Reports.  All expenses are subject to verification that they comply 

with this policy. 
 
O. Reports to Board.  At the following Board meeting, a report shall be presented on 

meetings attended at District expense. If multiple officials attended, a joint report may 
be made. 

 
P. Compliance with Laws.  District officials should keep in mind that some expenditures 

may be subject to reporting under the Political Reform Act and other laws. All agency 
expenditures are public records subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act. 

 

11-13

http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.priceline.com/


 

7 

Q. Violation of this Policy.  Use of public resources or falsifying expense reports in 
violation of this policy may result in any or all of the following:  

1. Loss of reimbursement privileges; 

2. A demand for restitution to the District;  

3. The District’s reporting the expenses as income to the official to state and federal 
tax authorities;  

4. Civil penalties of up to $1,000 per day and three times the value of the resources 
used; and  

5. Prosecution for misuse of public resources. 
 
10.  Authority of Board Members 
 
Individual members of the Board are not authorized to expend public funds, enter into 
agreements or contracts, employ staff, sign documents on behalf of the District, or bind 
the District in any way.  This authority can only be granted by motion or resolution of the 
District Board. 
 

11-14



SERVING AREAS IN MENLO PARK, ATHERTON, PORTOLA VALLEY, EAST PALO ALTO, REDWOOD CITY, WOODSIDE AND 

UNINCORPORATED SAN MATEO AND SANTA CLARA COUNTIES 

Serving Our Community Since 1902 

 
500 Laurel Street, Menlo Park, California 94025-3486 (650) 321-0384 (650)321-4265 FAX  Sergio Ramirez 

    District Manager 

 
        In reply, please refer to our 

        File No.   

 
 

West Bay Sanitary District’s List of Designated Filers 

 
 
Directors: 

Fran Dehn, President 
Roy Allen Thiele-Sardina, Treasurer 

David Walker, Secretary 

Edward P. Moritz, Director 
George B. Otte, Director 

 
 
District Manager 

Sergio Ramirez 
 
 
Legal Counsel 

Anthony P. Condotti, District Counsel 
Barbara H. Choi, Assistant District Counsel 
Victoria Thompson, Assistant District Counsel 
Stephanie Hall, Assistant District Counsel 
Catherine Mary Bronson, Assistant District Counsel 

 
 
District Engineer 

Vacant 
 
 
Consultants  

Michael David Smith, Bank of the West 
 
 
Effective: 8/12/20 
 
 
 
 
 

11-15



 

Procedure for Swearing in of Board Members  Reviewed: August 12, 2020 
 

WEST BAY 
S A N I T A R Y  D I S T R I C T  

 

  Serving Our Community Since 1902 

 
 

Procedure for: Swearing in of Board Members and Appointment of Officers 
(and related filings) 

 
 
(A) Swearing in Procedure for Board Members. 

 
New Board Members shall be sworn in at the first District Board Meeting in January following the 
election. The swearing in shall be performed by District Legal Counsel or other as determined by 
the Board. At this meeting, the new Board Members shall be presented with Certificates of 
Election and shall sign the Oath of Office form provided by the District.  
 
The date the Board Member is sworn in shall constitute the assuming office date of the Board 
Member.  
 
The District Counsel shall attend the swearing in, as well as any other dignitary the Board decides 
to invite such as a County Supervisor or Judge. 
 

(B) Appointment of Officers. 
 
The District Board shall nominate and appoint Board Officers in the month of December. At the 
first District Board Meeting in January the newly appointed Board Officers shall be sworn in. The 
date of assuming office for Board Officers shall be the date the Officer is sworn in or otherwise 
authorized to serve in the position. 
 

(C) Form 700 Disclosures. 
 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 87202, new District Board Members and Officers 
must file within thirty (30) days after the assuming office date, a Form 700 Assuming Office 
Statement reporting any investments, interests in real property, and business positions held on 
the date the Board Member assumed office. In addition, income received during the 12 months 
prior to the assuming office date is reportable.  
 
Each year, existing District Board Members must file an annual statement reporting any 
investments, interests in real property, business positions held, and income received during the 
period covered by the statement. Generally, the period covered by the statement is January 1 
through December 31 of the previous year. The District Board Member shall file the annual 
statement by April 1, in compliance with the San Mateo County deadline.  
 
When leaving office, District Board Members must file a leaving office statement for the period of 
January 1 of the current year through the date the Board Member stopped performing the duties 
of the position.  
 

11-16



 

Procedure for Swearing in of Board Members  Reviewed: August 12, 2020 
 

(D) District Statement of Facts. 
 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 53051, the District must maintain a statement of 
the following facts (hereinafter referred to as “Statement of Facts”): 

 
1. The full, legal name of the District. 
2. The official mailing address of the District Board. 
3. The name and residence or business address of each District Board Member. 
4. The name, title, and residence or business address of the president and secretary of 

the District Board.    
 

Within 10 days after any installation of new officers, or swearing in of board members, or any 
other changes to the Statement of Facts, the District’s Office Manager shall file with the Secretary 
of State and with the San Mateo County Clerk an amended Statement of Facts, on the Statement 
of Facts form prescribed by the Secretary of State.  

 
 

 
 
 
 

11-17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

11-18



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 12 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

Subject: August 12th Update Report on District Response to Corona 

Virus  

 

Background 

In early March of 2020, the outbreak of Corona Virus in the USA caused Federal, State 
and Local governments to enact several laws, regulations and guidelines to mitigate the 
impact of the spread and severity of the virus including Shelter in Place.  The District 
has been very busy employing measures to meet those regulations and guidelines as 
well as taking action to ensure the safe working conditions of staff and minimize 
exposure of and interaction with the public.  

Analysis  

The District has thus far taken action in regards to: Shelter in Place, Social Distancing, 
Personal Protective Equipment, and the Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP). 

Shelter in Place:  The District as a wastewater agency has been designated as an 
“Essential Service” and supplied employees with letters drafted by legal counsel that 
can be shown to legal authorities, if required, to justify their travel to, during and from 
work.  In addition, the District has developed a Modified Work Schedule that requires 
individuals to stay at home or telecommute in order to reduce interaction and thus the 
potential of any spread of the virus among District staff.  The District has also 
implemented the use of Zoom for meetings to reduce the need for consultants, 
partners, the public and Board member to attend in person.  A camera and large screen 
have been installed to accommodate this mode of virtual meetings.   

Social Distancing:  District staff has employed several measures related to Social 
Distancing including; limiting meeting size to 10, marking seating spots at tables with 6 
foot separation, signage encouraging 6 foot distancing, separation of reporting stations 
to include the FERRF, Plexi-glass shields at the counter and between workspaces that 
cannot achieve 6 foot distancing, and closing of the District Office to the public unless 
by appointment.    

12-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

 

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): The District has been engaged in supplying 
employees and Board members with several forms of Personal Protective Equipment 
and emphasizing the frequent and regular use of this equipment.  These items include: 
The distribution of hand sanitizer to employees and Board members, wipes for 
counters, chairs and tables, installation of hand sanitizer at counter, tables and offices, 
N95 masks to all employees, increased counts coveralls, face shields, goggles etc.   

This has caused the District to reassess its inventory and at what levels of existing 
stock should trigger new orders so that the District can maintain adequate levels of 
important supplies to carry us not only through traditionally thought of natural disasters 
but pandemics such as this.  To that end staff has developed an improved inventory 
check list that includes contact information for ordering, expected lag times in ordering, 
minimum levels of stock, Trigger-levels for ordering, dates of stock added to inventory 
and so on.  This should help us be better be prepared for future events where PPE can 
be in short supply or difficult to obtain and District operations can continue 
uninterrupted.  

Injury and Illness Prevention Program:  The District has made a significant effort in the 
way of training employees in how to deal with the COVID 19 response.  We have 
developed SOP’s for both field staff and office staff in dealing with customers while 
maintaining social distancing, utilizing PPE, and remote permitting etc.  We have 
complied with local health officials requirement to complete and post at all entrances 
the Social Distancing Protocols and used that and our SOP’s as a basis for developing 
a comprehensive COVID 19 Preparedness and Response program.   

The District has taken great efforts to inform the public of changes in business 
procedures during this time including website postings, posting notices and information 
on all entrance doors, mailings of letters and flyers to residents, and ads in Facebook 
and YouTube.  The use of Wipes has emerged as a huge problem for the District and 
our outreach has included addressing this problem in the flyers, ads, and 
correspondence to persuade our constituents to refrain from flushing wipes.   

May 13 update: The District has found that it takes at least 3 weeks from the date of 
order to delivery of consumable PPE items such as; N95 face masks (we have received 
2,000 masks since the first March order), 500 face shields, and 150 goggles to protect 
the field staff from droplets and mist while cleaning the sewer lines.   

The District will now be faced with transitioning back to normal operations.  The District 
Office is expected to re-open in the next week or two. Construction activities are 
increasing and inspections are being scheduled much more frequently.  Social 
Distancing and PPE will continue to be key elements of District life for the foreseeable 
future.  

May 27 update: The District has opened the office to the public on Tuesdays and 
Thursdays.  Stickers on the floors and notices on the doors and shields at the counters 
have been placed to remain compliant with the Health Dept.  Wipes and signs have 

12-2



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 

 

been placed in the bathrooms.  All the departments except Administration have 
returned to normal work hours (which are mostly 9/80 schedule but crews are still 
separated with the Satellite Office/Corp Yard.  As a result of these changes have 
updated the COVID 19 response plan and affixed to entry doors as required.  

June 10 update: Staff is resuming normal Pre-COVID 19 work schedules beginning 
June 8, with the exception of some of the Admin staff.  Office hours will open up to 
Monday through Thursday 9am to 3pm.  

June 24 update: As of Friday, June 12 the Administration Office was open by 
appointment.   Office hours continue to be open Monday through Thursday 9am to 
3pm. Staff is continuing to make a concerted effort to be available to the public and 
contractors for business.   

July 8 update: The current YouTube advertisement advising customers not to flush 
wipes or towels has been viewed by 220,653 people and 24% or 50,759 have viewed 
the video to completion.  

August 12 update:  When an employee has been in contact with a known or possible 
COVID 19 positive patient or been in contact with someone who has been in contact 
with a confirmed COVID 19 positive patient they will asked to stay home for a 14-day 
self-quarantine period and will be asked to be tested for COVID 19.  If the employee is 
well enough during the self-quarantine period, they will work from home during this 
time. As soon as the employee is COVID 19 negative, they will be asked to return to 
work.  

 

Fiscal Impact  

While there has been considerable expense to implementing some of the COVID 19 
mitigation measures such as; converting the FERRF office space (approx. $2,000), 
purchasing PPE for stock ($8,000 to $10,000), Public Outreach ($10,500), Zoom 
Meeting Equipment (approx. $6,000) these expenses can thus far be absorbed in the 
Operating budget due to staff’s constant frugal spending practices.  The FY2020-21 
Budget won’t be substantially impacted by the effects of the national COVID 19 
response but the following FY2021-22 Budget will be affected to a yet undetermined 
amount in loss of revenue in the Commercial sector due to the current Shelter in Place 
mandate.  

Recommendation 

The District Manager recommends the Board accept this report and provide comments 
to the District Manager in regards to the report.  Additional information may be available 
at the Board meeting as conditions and responses are rapidly changing throughout the 
COVID 19 situation.   

12-3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

12-4



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
` 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 13 

 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Robert Scheidt, Assistant Operations Superintendent 
 Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 
 
Subject: Consideration to Authorize the District Manager to Enter Into a Fleet 

Equipment Maintenance Agreement with the City of Redwood City 

 

 
 

Background 

Recently the West Bay Sanitary District (District) and the City of Redwood (City) began 
discussion to enter into a fleet equipment maintenance agreement. In the District’s 
continuing effort to look for opportunities to partner with other agencies to share or 
provide services, staff has negotiated and proposed a vehicle and equipment 
maintenance service agreement between the two agencies (See Attached Agreement). 
 
The District was in contract with the City of Menlo Park but the contract was 
terminated July 31, 2020 due to Menlo Park budget cuts. Currently, depending on the 
type of vehicle to be repaired it may require a specialized mechanic at one of the 
Ford Dealerships, (Mission Valley or Towne Ford). The Dealerships charge $175.00 
an hour and requires a trip, in some cases, to San Jose which results in a loss of 
productive work hours for District employees.  
 
With the Redwood City Agreement, the District will drop off vehicles at their mechanic 
shop at the corner of Woodside Road and Broadway in Redwood City. The District 
will also realize a savings on labor and parts, as outside facilities tend to markup 
parts on an average of 25 to as much at 50 percent. The City’s parts markup will be 
approximately 15 percent. The District and City have similar types of vehicles so they 
are accustomed to working on such fleet. In addition, repair parts should be available 
and down time should be minimal using the City’s services. 
 

13-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
` 

Analysis  

Staff has negotiated a fleet equipment maintenance service agreement with 
Redwood City which includes: 

 
1. The cost of this service is an hourly rate of $119.49 which includes 

overhead costs. 

2. Parts and supplies are billed at cost plus 15% to cover overhead costs. 

3. The City will submit monthly detailed invoices of work performed. 

4. The City will consult with the District before purchasing parts exceeding 
$1,000 and parts & labor exceeding $2,000. 

5. The initial term of the agreement is for one year with renewals 
automatically at one year intervals. 

6. The agreement can be terminated with 30 days’ notice. 

7. The number of vehicles the District has requested the City 
maintain is approximately 23. 

 
Currently, Redwood City fleet staff maintains several other agency fleets including:  
 

 Town of Atherton (Police vehicles only) 

 City of San Carlos (Fire vehicles only) 

 Woodside Fire Protection District 

 San Mateo County Vehicle Theft Task Force 

 San Mateo County Narcotics Task Force 

 Port of Redwood City 
 

The City plans to use their existing contract service budget in the fleet section to 
supplement their existing staff. District staff will evaluate the effectiveness of this 
venture on a regular basis to ensure that it is an efficient use of District dollars. 

 

Fiscal Impact  

Funds will be used out of the approved Operation and Maintenance Budget set at 
$55,000 for maintenance and repairs. The agreement is not to exceed $55,000. 
The District should realize a saving in staff time but; moreover, potentially in 
maintenance and repair costs. Additionally, the interagency agreement will allow 
revenues to remain within the tax and service fee paying community. 
 

Recommendation 

The Assistant Operations Superintendent requests the District Board to authorize the 
District Manager to enter into an agreement with the City of Redwood City to provide 
fleet equipment maintenance services for West Bay Sanitary District. 

Attachment: Fleet Equipment Maintenance Agreement 

13-2



Page 1of 7  

AGREEMENT FOR THE CITY OF REDWOOD CITY 

TO PROVIDE FLEET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, 

AND RETROFITTING SERVICES TO WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

 

 
THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT  is entered into this  1st day of , 2020 

(“Effective Date”), between the CITY OF REDWOOD CITY, a charter city and municipal 

corporation of the State of California ("Redwood City"), and the WEST BAY SANITARY 

DISTRICT, ("WEST BAY"), (collectively the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, Redwood City operates and maintains a motor vehicle maintenance facility 

and Redwood City is willing to perform vehicle maintenance and repair services for WEST 

BAY's Fleet Equipment on an as needed basis at WEST BAY's direction and request; and 

WHEREAS, WEST BAY also requests that Redwood City provide vehicle retrofitting 

services, which means adding equipment to designated vehicles, also known as "up-fitting" on 

an as needed basis at WEST BAY's direction and request; and 

WHEREAS, WEST BAY agrees to compensate Redwood City for vehicle maintenance, 

repair and retrofitting services prescribed herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these recitals and the mutual covenants 

contained herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. DEFINITIONS. For purposes of this agreement the following words and terms 

shall have the meanings respectively ascribed thereto: 

(a) "Maintenance Services" means the furnishing of labor and materials 

necessary or appropriate to perform routine Fleet Equipment maintenance and repair services 

for WEST BAY based upon Fleet Equipment manufacturer recommendations and to the usual 

and customary standard pertaining to the furnishing of such services by California municipalities 

for their own motor vehicles and equipment. 

(b) "Retrofitting Services" means installing WEST BAY designated after-market  
 

13-3



Page 2of 7  

equipment to WEST BAY designated Fleet Equipment, which generally includes but is not limited 

to the following equipment: light bars and sirens, advanced electrical and technological 

components deemed occupationally specific, reinforced safety and security features, which 

WEST BAY will provide a list of required  supplies and equipment to be retrofitted for each 

designated vehicle. 

(c) "Fleet Equipment" means vehicles in the fleet owned by WEST BAY, which 

generally includes both marked and unmarked motor vehicles of various makes and models. 

(d) "Municipal Services Center" means Redwood City's Municipal Services 

Center, located at 1400 Broadway, Redwood City, California. 

2. MAINTENANCE AND RETROFITTING SERVICES. 
 

(a) Redwood City shall provide Maintenance Services and Retrofitting 

Services on an "as needed" basis based upon Fleet Equipment manufacturer 

recommendations and upon request of WEST BAY. WEST BAY shall deliver its Fleet Equipment 

to the Municipal Services Center for Maintenance Services and/or Retrofitting Services and 

upon completion thereof, take delivery of said Fleet Equipment within a reasonable time. WEST 

BAY is responsible for scheduling Maintenance Services and Retrofitting Services for each 

vehicle and upon completion of Maintenance Services, Redwood City shall generally indicate 

the approximate date of the next recommended maintenance service for such vehicle. 

(b) Further, WEST BAY has sole authority and responsibility to schedule or 

to omit Maintenance Services and Retrofitting Services for any particular motor vehicle or 

equipment. 

3. COMPENSATION; COSTS; REVISIONS. WEST BAY shall compensate 

Redwood City for labor furnished hereunder for Maintenance Services and Retrofitting Services 

at the hourly rate of One Hundred Nineteen and 49/100 Dollars ($119.49), including common 

labor, skilled labor, trained mechanic's services or other labor or services necessary or 

appropriate for furnishing such Maintenance Services and Retrofitting Services, and shall not 

13-4



Page 3of 7  

exceed a total of Fifty-five Thousand Dollars ($55,000) in the first year, absent written agreement 

of the parties. 

WEST BAY shall pay Redwood City for all parts and supplies furnished in connection 

with such Maintenance Services and Retrofitting Services at the cost thereof to Redwood City.  

Redwood City shall submit monthly billing to WEST BAY with a summary sheet and 

work orders for all work performed, and WEST BAY shall pay Redwood City within fourteen 

(14) business days of receipt of billing. The hourly rate will remain in effect for one year from 

the Effective Date of this agreement and can be adjusted by Redwood City at any time thereafter 

with thirty (30) days written notice; provided, however, that in no event shall the increase or 

decrease  exceed three percent  (3%) each year. Notwithstanding the above, if Redwood City's 

costs escalate beyond the 3% increase due to changes in such things as the PERS contribution 

and/or employee healthcare costs, the Parties agree to meet and confer on the annual cost 

increase. Any adjustment to the hourly rate will require a written amendment executed by both 

Parties indicating the effective date of the adjustment.  Redwood City will consult with WEST BAY 

before conducting major repairs exceeding One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) for parts and/or 

Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for parts and labor combined prior to commencing said work. 

4. INDEMNIFICATION. 

 
(a). Redwood City hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and save WEST BAY 

and its officers, agents, and employees harmless against and from any and all claims, suits, and 

actions of every name, kind and description, which may be brought against WEST BAY, by reason 

of any injury to, or death of, any person (including corporations, partnerships and associations) 

or damage suffered or sustained by any such person arising from, or alleged to have arisen 

from Redwood City's services provided under this agreement, except as arising from the sole 

negligence or willful misconduct of WEST BAY. 

(b). WEST BAY hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and save Redwood City 

and its officers, agents, and employees harmless against and from any and all claims, suits, and 

13-5



Page 4of 7  

actions of every name, kind and description, which may be brought against Redwood City, by 

reason of any injury to, or death of, any  person (including corporations,  partnerships  and 

associations) or damage suffered or sustained by any such person arising from, or alleged to 

have arisen from, any act or omission to act, arising from or relating to WEST BAY entering 

the Municipal Service Center in connection with this Agreement or arising from WEST BAY's 

failure to timely schedule required maintenance or to have maintenance performed as 

recommended by the manufacturer of the Fleet Equipment, or as recommended by Redwood 

City in writing, except as arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Redwood City. 

(c). The Parties shall waive any rights of recovery for liabilities arising out of 

the California Workers’ Compensation laws, including but not limited to Cal. Labor Code 

sections 3200 and following. 

5. INSURANCE. The Parties will obtain and maintain for the duration of the 

agreement and any and all amendments, coverage against claims for injuries to persons or 

damage to property which may arise out of or in connection with performance of this Agreement 

to the extent provided below. Said coverage may be provided by self-insurance and/or through 

joint powers insurance authority risk pool organized and operated under California law. 

(a). Redwood City and WEST BAY will maintain the types of coverages and minimum 

limits indicated below: 

(1) General Liability with limits of $2,000,000 per occurrence. 

 
(2) Automobile Liability with limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

 
(3) Workers' Compensation as required by the California Labor Code and 

Employer's Liability with limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury. 

6. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS. WEST BAY will ensure that the General Liability and 

Automobile Liability coverages required under this agreement contain, or are endorsed to 

contain, provisions requiring Redwood City to be named as an Additional Insured Covered 

Party. 

13-6



Page 5of 7  

7. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Should any dispute arise out of this agreement, the 

Parties shall meet in mediation and attempt to reach a resolution with the assistance of a 

mutually acceptable mediator. The costs of the mediator, if any, shall be paid for equally by the 

Parties. If a mediated settlement is reached, neither party shall be the prevailing party for the 

purposes of the resolution of the dispute. Neither party shall be permitted to file legal action 

without first meeting in mediation and maintaining a good faith attempt to reach a mediation 

resolution. Each party will bear their own attorney's fees, if any. 

8. TERM; TERMINATION. The initial term of this agreement shall be one (1) year 

commencing from the Effective Date, and further that the term hereof shall be renewable 

automatically for additional one-year terms in an amount not to exceed Fifty-five Thousand 

Dollars ($55,000) per extension term for Maintenance Services and Retrofitting Services, with a 

maximum term of five years from the Effective Date of this agreement unless terminated 

earlier by either party in accordance with this section. 

Either party may terminate this agreement without cause by giving the other party written 

notice of not less than thirty (30) days. Redwood City shall be paid for all labor and/or services 

and all parts and supplies ordered or received up to the termination date. 

9. AMENDMENTS. Except as provided to the contrary in paragraph 8 above, this 

agreement may be amended by written agreement, approved and executed by the parties in the 

same manner as this agreement. 

10. APPLICABLE LAW. This agreement, its interpretation and enforcement, shall 

be governed by the laws of the State of California. 

11. PARAGRAPH HEADINGS. Paragraph headings as used herein are for 

convenience only, and shall not be deemed to modify or amend the paragraphs headed 

thereby. 

  

13-7



Page 6of 7  

12. NOTICES.  The name of the persons who are authorized to give written notices 

or to receive written notice on behalf of Redwood City and on behalf of WEST BAY under 

this agreement are: 

 

 

For Redwood City:   City of Redwood City 
Attention: City Manager                                            
1017 Middlefield Road  
Redwood City, CA 94063  
 
 

For   WEST BAY:  West Bay Sanitary District 
Attention: District Manager 
500 Laurel Street 

      Menlo Park CA  94025  

 

Except as otherwise stated, all notices to be provided or that may be provided under this 

Agreement must be in writing and delivered by regular and certified mail. Each party will notify 

the other immediately of any changes of address that would require any notice or delivery to be 

directed to another address. 

 

 

(Signatures on Following Page) 

  

13-8



Page 7of 7  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the 

date first hereinabove written. 

CITY OF REDWOOD CITY, a charter city and municipal 
corporation of the State of California 

 
By:________________________________      
     Melissa Stevenson Diaz, City Manager 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Pamela Aguilar, City Clerk 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Veronica Ramirez, City Attorney  
 
 
 

West Bay Sanitary District  
 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
     Sergio Ramirez, District Manager  

 

 

APPROVE AS TO FORM:  
 
 
 
By:_______________________________ 
     Tony Condotti, Legal Counsel  

 

13-9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

13-10



        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

  AGENDA ITEM 14 

 

 
 

 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

 

Subject: Discussion and Direction on Recycled Water Projects – Sharon 

Heights and Bayfront, Including Project Status 

 
A discussion will be held on the Recycled Water Projects – Sharon Heights and Bayfront 
Facility and other events related to the recycled water project including financing, 
design/build issues and grant applications. The Board will have opportunity to provide 
direction to staff and legal counsel.  
 
 
The following is a disclosure statement required for any document, written report or 
brochure prepared in whole or in part pursuant to the Finance Agreement with the State 
Water Resources Control Board for the West Bay Sanitary District Recycled Water 
Project - Sharon Heights:  
 
Funding for this project has been provided in full or in part through an agreement with the 
State Water Resources Control Board. California’s Clean Water State Revolving Fund is 
capitalized through a variety of funding sources, including grants from the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency and state bond proceeds. The contents of this 
document do not necessarily reflect the views and policies of the foregoing, nor does 
mention of trade names or commercial products constitute endorsement or 
recommendation for use. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

14-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

14-2



           WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENDA ITEM 15 
 

 
 

 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

 

Subject: Report & Discussion on South Bayside Waste Management 

Authority (SBWMA) 

 
The District’s representative to South Bayside Waste Management Authority (SBWMA), 
President Fran Dehn, will report on any pertinent items regarding SBWMA business.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 

15-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

15-2



        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

 AGENDA ITEM 16 

 

 

 
 

 

To: Board of Directors 

 

From: Sergio Ramirez, District Manager 

 

Subject: Report & Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW), 

Including Discussion on SVCW CIP Program and Financing  

 
The District’s representative to Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW), George Otte, will 
report on as any pertinent items regarding SVCW Operations, CIP and Finance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of August 12, 2020 
 



COMMISSION OF SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING – Monday, July 20, 2020 
8:00 a.m. 

TO ADDRESS THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED 
TELEPHONICALLY OR OTHERWISE ELECTRONICALLY PURSUANT TO THE 
PROVISIONS OF GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20. THE 
COMMISSION BOARD ROOM WILL BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC. THE PUBLIC MAY 
OBSERVE AND COMMENT BY TELEPHONE OR ELECTRONIC MEANS AS 
DESCRIBED ON PAGE 6 OF THIS AGENDA. 

SEE PAGE 6 OF THIS AGENDA FOR MEETING ACCESS INFORMATION AND 
INSTRUCTIONS 

COMMISSIONERS 
COUNCIL MEMBER ALICIA AGUIRRE, REDWOOD CITY – CHAIR 
BOARD MEMBER GEORGE OTTE, WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT – VICE CHAIR 
COUNCIL MEMBER MARK OLBERT, SAN CARLOS – SECRETARY 
MAYOR WARREN LIEBERMAN, BELMONT – MEMBER 

MANAGER:  TERESA A. HERRERA 
ATTORNEY FOR THE AUTHORITY:  CHRISTINE C. FITZGERALD 
CONTROLLER:  MICHELLE P. FLAHERTY 
TREASURER:  MATTHEW ANDERSON 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact SVCW (650) 591-7121.  Notification in advance 
of the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Chair under this item
relating to any matter within the Commission’s jurisdiction that does not appear as a
separate item on the Agenda.  An opportunity will be provided for members of the
public to address the Chair and ask questions about any item that is listed on the

Agenda Packet Page 1



agenda at the time the Commission considers the item and before action is taken.  If 
you address the Commission on a non-agenda item, be aware that the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (Gov. C. § 54950 et seq.) prohibits the Commission from acting on or 
discussing such matters at this meeting.  Any such item may be referred to staff for a 
decision with regard to placing it on a future agenda for discussion, action or a report. 
Written comments received within two hours of the beginning of the meeting will be 
read into the meeting record. 

5. SAFETY MOMENT and REPORTS
A. Safety Moment………………………………………………………………….....pg. 9 
B. Manager’s Report………………………………………………………………..pg. 13 
C. Financial Reports

1. Investment Report………………………………………………………....pg. 17 
2. Memorandum from Chief Financial Officer……………………………...pg. 23 

D. Engineering Projects CIP Spend Analysis…………………………………….pg. 29 
E. Commission Requested Staff-Level Action Items…………………………….pg. 35 
F. RESCU Program Design-Build Project Status Update……………………….pg. 41 

6. MATTERS OF COMMISSION MEMBER’S INTEREST
A. Election of New Chairperson, Vice Chairperson and Appoint New Secretary

7. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING CONSENT CALENDAR (begins pg. 51)

8. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING MANAGER’S FISCAL

YEAR 2020-2021 ANNUAL SALARY AND FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 BONUS
(pg. 81)

Proposed Actions:
i. Chair to summarize recommended action in accordance with Government

Code Section 54953(c)(3)
ii. Move adoption of RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNUAL

COMPENSATION FOR THE SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER
MANAGER

B. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING PUBLIC AGENCIES POST-
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TRUST ADMINISTERED BY PFM ASSET
MANAGEMENT, LLC (pg. 85)

Proposed Action
Move adoption of RESOLUTION OF THE SILICON VALLEY CLEAN WATER
COMMISSION APPROVING THE ADOPTION OF THE POST-EMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS SECTION 115 TRUST PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY PFM ASSET
MANAGEMENT, LLC TO PREFUND PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS; AND
AUTHORIZE THE MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Agenda Packet Page 2



C. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING UNDERGROUND FUEL TANK
REPLACEMENT (CIP #9041) ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES TASK
ORDER (pg. 91)

Proposed Action:
Move approval of DESIGN SERVICES TASK ORDER FOR UNDERGROUND
FUEL TANK REPLACEMENT (CIP# 9041) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$148,800 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT
CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS -
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC.

9. CLOSED SESSION
A. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Property Description:  525 Skyway Road, San Carlos
SVCW Negotiators: Kim Hackett, Authority Engineer
Negotiating Parties: Samantha Bechtel, General Manager, Izzy’s Steak House
Under Negotiation: Price and terms

10. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION – Announce action taken in Closed Session, if any

11. ADJOURN

Agenda Packet Page 3



CONSENT CALENDAR 
NOTICE TO PUBLIC 

All matters listed under CONSENT CALENDAR are considered to be routine. There may 
be discussion on items on the CONSENT CALENDAR.  All items will be enacted by one 
motion with a voice vote unless members of the Commission, staff, or public request 
specific items be removed from the CONSENT CALENDAR for separate action. 

7. A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 15, 2020 (pg. 51)

B. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING CLAIMS AND CHECKS DATED
JUNE 12, 2020 AND JUNE 26, 2020 AND NECESSARY PAYMENTS THROUGH
JUNE 26, 2020 (pg. 59)

C. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER FOR WWTP RELIABILITY IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2
PROJECT (CIP# 9503) (pg. 63)

Proposed Action:
Move approval of CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS FOR THE WWTP
RELIBAILITY IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 PROJECT (CIP #9503) IN THE
AMOUNT OF $301,399 AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN
PERCENT CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS – C. OVERAA & CO

D. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING ANNUAL GLOBAL TASK ORDER
FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES (pg. 67)

Proposed Action:
Move approval of TASK ORDER SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,625,000
AND AUTHORIZE MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO TEN PERCENT
CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ON AN AS-NEEDED BASIS -
TANNER PACIFIC INC.

E. CONSIDERATION OF MOTION APPROVING FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF
THICKENING IMPROVEMENTS – PHASE 1 PROJECT (CIP #9168) AND
AUTHORIZATION TO FILE NOTICE OF COMPLETION (pg. 71)

Proposed Action:
Move approval of MOTION TO ACCEPT THICKENING IMPROVEMENTS -
PHASE 1 PROJECT (CIP #9168) AND AUTHORIZE FILING NOTICE OF
COMPLETION – C. OVERAA & CO

F. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT FOR GRANT
FUNDING FROM THE U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION (pg. 77)

Agenda Packet Page 4



Proposed Action: 
Move adoption of RESOLUTION ACCEPTING GRANT FUNDING, 
AUTHORIZING MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AGREEMENTS WITH THE UNITED 
STATES BUREAU OF RECLAMATION, STANFORD UNIVERSITY, AND 
RELATED CONTRIBUTORS AND APPROVING EXECUTION OF SAID 
AGREEMENTS 

Agenda Packet Page 5


	Agenda 8.12.20
	3 - Consideration to Approve the Final Acceptance (Notice ofCompletion) for the Construction of the Recycled WaterProject– Sharon Heights and Authorize the District Manager toIssue a Final Acceptance Letter and Commence the Short TermOperations by Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction perthe Design Build and Short Term Operations Agreement
	4 - Consideration to Authorize the District Manager to Remit toAnderson Pacific Engineering Construction Inc., Fifty Percent ofRetention for the Construction of the Recycled Water Project –Sharon Heights Prior to the End of the 60 Day Waiting Period
	5A - Minutes 7.8.20
	5B - Withdrawal Order 8.12.20
	5C - WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report – July 2020
	5D - Town of Los Altos Hills Operations and Maintenance Report for WorkPerformed by WBSD – July 2020
	5E - Consideration to Approve District’s Investment PortfolioReports Including Transactions of Assets Described Therein asof 6/30/20
	5F - Consideration to Authorize the District Manager to Issue theClass 3 Permit for the Sewer Main Installation on San AntonioStreet, Menlo Park, CA
	5G - Consideration to Approve Amendment to the District’sExcavation, Backfill, and Surface Restoration Detail No. 8
	6 - District Manager’s Report
	7 - Consideration to Approve Resolution for the Audited & RevisedSewer System Management Plan (SSMP) and Authorizing its Re-Certification for 2020
	8 - Consideration to Approve Purchase of a 2020 Ford Ranger forthe Water Quality Supervisor
	9 - Consideration to Approve the Purchase of a 2020 Ford SuperDuty F-350 Pump Supervisor Truck with Crane
	10  - Consideration to Approve Amendment 3 to the ConsultantAgreement for Recycled Water Project Management Phase BDated March 14, 2017
	11 - Review and Consideration to Approve the Conflict of InterestCode and General Rules of Office for the District Board
	12 - August 12th Update Report on District Response to CoronaVirus
	13 - Consideration to Authorize the District Manager to Enter Into a FleetEquipment Maintenance Agreement with the City of Redwood City
	14 - Discussion and Direction on Recycled Water Projects – SharonHeights and Bayfront, Including Project Status
	15 - Report & Discussion on South Bayside Waste ManagementAuthority (SBWMA)
	Report & Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW),Including Discussion on SVCW CIP Program and Financing



